SC WORKS

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
OneStop Operations Committee
May 22, 2019 at 3:00pm

SC Works Clemson Comprehensive Center, Large Conference Room

AGENDA
I. Call to Order/Introductions
.  Approval of Minutes (3/20/19)*

lll.  PY18 Reports
a. Business/Employer Services Reports
b. SC Works System
c. WIOA Adult/DW Program

IV.  New Business
a. PY19 Eckerd Budgets*
i. Executive Session (if needed)
b. SC Works Certification Standards*
i. OneStop Business Plan Edits
ii. Business Engagement Plan Edits
iii. SC Works Center Certifications
c. ETPL Applications*®

V. Other Business

VI.  Adjourn

Ed Parris, Chair

Ed Parris

Meredith Durham, Staff
Eckerd Staff

Kal Kunkel, Eckerd
Committee Discussion
Jennifer Kelly, Staff

Windy Graham, Staff

Ed Parris

Next OneStop Operations Committee Meeting
August 21, 2019 at 3pm
Clemson SC Works Center

Page 1 of 88




SC WORKS

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
OneStop Operations Committee Meeting Minutes
March 20, 2019 @ 3:00pm
SC Works Clemson Comprehensive Center, Large Conference Room

Members Present

Ed Parris, Chair Danny Brothers David Bowers Shonna Williams
Allen Fain

Members Absent:

Teri Gilstrap Brooke Garren Amanda Blanton

Staff Present:
Meredith Durham Jennifer Kelly Windy Graham Trent Acker

Guests Present:

Laura Cox Steve Riddle Karen Hamrick

I.  Welcome and Introductions
Chair Ed Parris officially called the meeting to order at 3:03 pm welcoming everyone in attendance

and announced the meeting being recorded for processing of minutes. Introductions were made of
everyone in attendance.

. Approval of 1-23-19 Meeting Minutes
The minutes from the 1/23/2019 meeting were emailed to committee members and included in the

meeting packet. Chair Parris called for corrections/amendments to the minutes or a motion to
approve.

ACTION TAKEN: David Bowers made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Danny
Brothers. The motion carried unanimously.

. New Business
i. Business Services Reports

Ms. Durham referred to page 6, which showed the PY18 IWT grant summary. There have been 9
companies awarded funds for 18IWT01. The grant runs through April 2020. The OJT summary
showed 6 OJT contracts with Advanced Machining (1), J. Davis Construction (1) , Michelin (3), and
Patriot Automation (1). There are also more OJT contracts in the process with Patriot Automation
and the School District of Pickens County. Mr. Trent Acker stated that there has been an
opportunity for additional IWT funding for WorkLink.

Page 2 of 88



ii. SCWorks System

Ms. Karen Hamrick referred to page 10 to highlight year-to-date activities in the SC Works
Centers. As of February 2019, 13,226 individuals have visited an SC Works Center, there have
been 477 workshops, and 737 referrals to partners. Ms. Hamrick reported that page 11 shows
there have been 21 hiring events and 491 jobseekers in attendance at those events.

Page 12 shows a snapshot of demographics of WIOA participants. Mr. Steve Riddle shared that
the year-to-date total of individuals in training services are as follows: 43 in GED training, 117 in
Occupational training, and 6 in On-the-Job training. Approximately $97,000 has been used
from partner funding in PY18. There have been 151 new enrollments in PY18 through February.

Success stories were highlighted on pages 12-13.

iii. Mod. 2- Adult/DW Program Budget

Mr. Steve Riddle summarized the February 2019 expenditures.
e Regular Adult Training Budget is expended at 55.7%
e Dislocated Worker Training budget is expended at 51%
e Operator Adult budget is expended at 58.9%
e Operator Dislocated Worker budget is expended at 60.9%
e Rapid Response budget is expended at 38.5%
e Rapid Response budget #2 is expended at 13%
e 71% of the Adult Program budget has been obligated
e 26% of the Dislocated Worker budget has been obligated

iv. PY18 Monitoring- EWDS
Eckerd’s monitoring report was listed on pages 21-28. Observations were noted in the report.
There were no findings.

v. Q1 Performance Report
Ms. Kelly pointed to page 29 for the 1* Quarter Rolling 4 Performance Summary. WorkLink is
meeting all goals.

vi. 5™ Industry Cluster
Ms. Kelly pointed to page 38, which showed the 4 current in-demand industry clusters and 2
occupation exceptions for the WorkLink area. Pages 33-37 highlighted available industry clusters,
bright outlook occupations, current clusters (national data) and industry projections for South
Carolina in 2016-2026.

ACTION TAKEN: Danny Brothers made a motion to adopt Construction as a gt industry cluster
in the WorkLink area, seconded by David Bowers. The motion carried unanimously.

Page 3 of 88



Vii.

ETPL Applications
Ms. Windy Graham reported that five training providers have applied for the Eligible Training
Provider List, listed on pages 39-42.

Capstone Career Development Center—Ms. Windy Graham stated that Capstone Career
Development Center has applied for Chairside Dental Assissting with Dental Administrative
Assisting, Medical Administrative Assisting Course, and Medical Billing and Coding. All three
applied for are in-demand occupations.

ACTION TAKEN: Danny Brothers made a motion to approve Capstone Career Development
Center to be on the Eligible Training Provider List, seconded by David Bowers. The motion
carried unanimously.

Carolina Computer Training— Carolina Computer Training has applied for Professional
Certification in Digital Marketing. This is not an in-demand occupation.

ACTION TAKEN: Carolina Computer Training was tabled until further information is received.

Clemson University: Center for Corporate Learning—Ms. Windy Graham stated that Clemson
University Center for Corporate Learning applied for Clinical Medical Assistant Certificate
Program, PMP Certification Prep 1, PMP Certification Prep 2, and QuickBooks 2019 Series.
Training costs are comparable to other schools who offer the same courses. The Clinical Medical
Assistant Certificate Program results in a certification, however the others are courses only.

ACTION TAKEN: Danny Brothers made a motion to approve the Clincial Medical Assistant
Certificate Program and deny all other programs Clemson University: Center for Corporate
Learning applied for, seconded by David Bowers. The motion carried unanimously.

MedCerts—Ms. Windy Graham stated that MedCerts was denied from the ETPL on 6/4/2018.
MedCerts has re-applied for HI-5200 Professional Biller, MF-1000 Foundational Skills for
Manufacturing, and VA-3000 Veterinary Assistant.

ACTION TAKEN: David Bowers made a motion to deny MedCerts to be on the Eligible Training
Provider List due to only offering online courses, seconded by Danny Brothers. The motion

carried unanimously.

Tri County Technical College— Tri County Technical College in currently on the Eligible Training
Provider List. They have applied for a new Electrical Lineman program that they will be offering.

Page 4 of 88



V.

The program is a comprehensive training that will prepare candidates for entry-level line work
positions.

ACTION TAKEN: Shonna Williams made a motion to approve Tri County Technical College’s
Electrical Lineman program to be on the Eligible Training Provider List, seconded by David
Bowers. The motion carried unanimously.

NOTE: Mr. Danny Brothers abstained from the vote.

viii. Strategic Plan Revision/Updates

Ms. Kelly referred to pages 43-48 and asked the committee to provide suggestions on revisions to
the Strategic Plan.

The Committee members suggested developing a WorkKeys/WIN Survey for employers to ask
which assessments they are implementing as a short term goal. Other regions could be
encouraged to participate. The survey would include identifying resources for applicants on skills
as it relates to assessments and challenges with ESOL.

Ms. Karen Hamrick provided an analysis of workshop strategies in the WorkLink region.
Workshop calendars are posted on social media, the SC Works website, delivered to partners via
email, and posted in the resource room weekly. WIOA requires participants to attend the
Resume and Interview workshops. Workshops are offered every day each month (M-F).
Attendance has been low recently, due to low unemployment rates.

Additional information on the Strategic Plan will be provided at the next OneStop Operations
Committee meeting.

Adjourn
With no further business, the meeting was adjourned by Chair Parris at 3:58 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by: Meredith Durham

Page 5 of 88



18IWTO01

Grant # Company Awarded Expended Balance
18IWT01-01 United Tool and Mold $8,622.00( S 8,622.00 $0.00
18IWT01-02 Michelin North America $69,208.76 $69,208.76
18IWT01-03 Ulbrich Precision Flat Wire $16,762.50 $16,762.50
18IWT01-04 PMi2 $22,737.24 $22,737.24
18IWT01-05 Paragon Hotel Company $325.54 $325.54
18IWT01-06 era-contact $14,400.72 $14,400.72
18IWT01-07 McLaughlin Body Co. $29,215.06 $29,215.06
18IWT01-08 Shaw Industries $1,925.00 $1,925.00
18IWT01-09 Reliable Automatic Sprinkler $14,970.65| S  7,500.00 $7,470.65
Total: $178,167.47| $ 16,122.00 | $162,045.47
Total Not Obligated: $ 19,331.25

Page 6 of 88




Rapid Response IWT Grants

Grant # Company Awarded Spent Balance Status
17RRIWT14 Patriot Automation $53,840.00 | § 44,984.44 | S 8,855.56 [FINAL
18RRIWTO06 Lakeside Steel and Machine | $44,550.00 | $ - S 44,550.00 [ONGOING

Page 7 of 88




Adult 2810

PY18 OJT Summary

Total Hourly Maximum
Assigned Enroliment Training | Wage | Reimbursm |Reimbursem Ending
Contract Number Name CcM Code State ID Employer County | StartDate | EndDate | Completion | Hours Rate ent Rate ent Deobligated | Amount PAID
07162018-8273 Adult 3371655 |Advanced Machining & Fab. |Anderson |7/16/2018 10/29/2018 |Unsuccessful [379.74 $15.00 75% $5,400.00 ($1,127.92) $4,272.08 Paid
08062018-2788 Adult 2525043 (J. Davis Construction Oconee 8/6/2018 10/29/2018 [Unsuccessful |347.5 $12.00 75% $4,320.00 ($1,192.50) $3,127.50 Paid
08202018-7042 Adult 3387048 [Michelin North America Anderson |8/20/2018 12/3/2018 [Successful 464 $11.00 50% $2,552.00 $2,552.00 Paid
08202018-7644 Adult 2747097 |Michelin North America Anderson |8/20/2018 12/3/2018 [Successful 464 $11.00 50% $2,552.00 $2,552.00 Paid
08202018-3897 Adult 3362655 [Michelin North America Anderson |8/20/2018 12/3/2018 [Successful 464 $11.00 50% $2,552.00 $2,552.00 Paid
04012019-4353 Adult 2315815 [Patriot Automation Anderson |4/2/2019 6/25/2019 480 $18.00 75% $6,480.00
04012019-2367 Adult 315356 [School Dis. Of Pickens Co. Pickens 4/1/2019 6/24/2019 480 $11.61 50% $2,786.40
Hours Average Total Total
Budget Remaining Anderson $13,056.00 |75% Trained Wage Obligated | Deobligated | Net Amount Paid Balance
$32,000.00 $16,944.42 Pickens $0.00 0% 3079.24 $12.80 $26,642.40 [(S2,320.42) ]$15,055.58 $15,055.58 $0.00
Oconee $4,320.00 [25% Net Obligateq $24,321.98
Total Hourly [Reimburs] Maximum
Assigned Enroliment Training Wage ment Reimburse Ending
Contract Number Name CM Code State ID Employer County Start Date End Date Hours Rate Rate ment Deobligated Amount PAID Balance
02272019-0643 DwW 3009070 |Patriot Automation Anderson |2/27/2019 5/22/2019 |480 $18.00 75% $6,480.00 $6,480.00
$0.00 $0.00
Hours Average Total Total
Budget Remaining Anderson $6,480.00 |1 Trained Wage Obligated | Deobligated | Net Amount Paid Balance
$6,480.00 $0.00 Pickens $0.00 0% 480 $18.00 $6,480.00 $0.00 $6,480.00 $0.00 $0.00
Oconee $0.00 0% Net Obligateq  $6,480.00

Page 8 of 88




ECKERD YOUTH ALTERNATIVES, INC.

Eckerd

100 N. Starcrest Drive, Clearwater, FL 33765

INVOICE
Worklink Investment Board Contract Number:| 18A995H4 Adult Operator
1376 Tiger Blvd. Invoice Number:| 1092-10
Clemson, SC 29631 Invoice Month:| 4/30/2019

Attn: Jennifer Kelly

Period Covered:

July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019

email: jkelly@worklinkweb.com Total Amount Due:| $ 6,702
APRIL
Eckerd Goal: 33.3% 100.0%
Line Item Budget Mod 1 1092-10 Cumulative Remaining |Percent Spent
Cost YTD Balance YTD

Staff Salary Total 3 50,342 4,090.17 39,095.47 | $ 11,246.20 77.7%
Fringe Benefit Total 51xx S 12,499 1,250.34 10,521.85 | $ 1,977.62 84.2%
TOTAL STAFF COSTS S 62,841 5,340.51 49,617.32 $ 13,223.82 79.0%
Operating Costs:
1.1 Facility, Utilities 6185 - $ - 0.0%
1.2 Staff Expendable Supplies & Materials 6000 $ 2,000 180.72 566.44 | $ 1,433.56 28.3%
1.3 Program Outreach Expenses (Brochures, 6735 $ - - - $ - 0.0%
1.4 Copy & Print Expenses 6730 $ 1,500 291.77 776.83 | $ 723.17 51.8%
1.5 Communications (Phone, Fax, Internet, e 6270 $ 840 56.58 57771 | $ 262.29 68.8%
1.6 Staff Travel 61xx $ 2,258 74.87 686.72 | $ 1,571.28 30.4%
1.7 Staff Training/Technical Services Costs 5105 $ 800 - 933.98 | $ (133.98) 116.7%
1.8 Non-Expendable Equipment Purchases 6095 $ - - - $ - 0.0%
1.9 Postage (Stamps, FedEXx, etc) 6005 $ - - - $ - 0.0%
TOTAL OPERATING COSTS $ 7,398 603.94 3,541.68 $ 3,856.32 47.9%
Training Costs:
2.3 WI Customer Credential Exam Fees (CAl 6525 $ - - - $ - 0.0%
2.6 Individual Training Account/Voucher Cos 6530 $ - - - $ - 0.0%
TOTAL TRAINING COSTS $ - - - S - 0.0%
Supportive Services Costs :
3.11 WI Customer Transportation Costs 6485 $ - - - $ - 0.0%
3.12 WI Customer Childcare Costs 6660 $ - - - $ - 0.0%
3.13 WI Customer Emergency Assistance 6596 $ - - - $ - 0.0%
3.14 Training Support Materials 6545 S - - - $ - 0.0%
TOTAL SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COSTS S - - - S - 0.0%
Training/Professional Fees/Profit:
4.2 General Liability Insurance 6305 S 475 39.49 351.42 | S 123.78 74.0%
TOTAL FEES / PROFIT COSTS S 475 39.49 35142 $ 123.78 74.0%
4.1 INDIRECT COST: 0.12 S 8,486 718.07 6,421.25 $ 2,064.41 75.7%
Contract Total S 79,200 6,702.01 59,931.67 $ 19,268.33 75.7%

Page 9 of 88




ECKERD YOUTH ALTERNATIVES, INC.
c er 100 N. Starcrest Drive, Clearwater, FL 33765
INVOICE
Worklink Investment Board Contract Number:| 18D995H4 DW Operator
1376 Tiger Blvd. Invoice Number:| 1223-10
Clemson, SC 29631 Invoice Month:| 4/30/2019
Attn: Jennifer Kelly Period Covered:| July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019
email: jkelly@worklinkweb.com Total Amount Due:| $ 931
APRIL
Eckerd Goal: 83.3% 100.0%
Line Item Budget Mod 1 1223-10 Cumulative Remaining |Percent Spent
Cost YTD Balance YTD

Staff Salary Total 3 6,664 578.31 5,575.22 | $ 1,088.87 83.7%
Fringe Benefit Total 51xx S 1,666 166.19 1,477.51 | $ 188.38 88.7%
TOTAL STAFF COSTS S 8,330 744.50 7,052.73 $ 1,277.25 84.7%
Operating Costs:
1.1 Facility, Utilities 6185 - $ - 0.0%
1.2 Staff Expendable Supplies & Materials 6000 $ 647 24.65 7725 | % 569.75 11.9%
1.3 Program Outreach Expenses (Brochures, 6735 $ - - - $ - 0.0%
1.4 Copy & Print Expenses 6730 $ 200 39.78 105.92 | $ 94.08 53.0%
1.5 Communications (Phone, Fax, Internet, e 6270 $ 101 6.73 66.92 | $ 33.88 66.4%
1.6 Staff Travel 61xx $ 282 10.22 98.48 | $ 183.52 34.9%
1.7 Staff Training/Technical Services Costs 5105 $ - - 11263 | $ (112.63) 0.0%
1.8 Non-Expendable Equipment Purchases 6095 $ - - - $ - 0.0%
1.9 Postage (Stamps, FedEXx, etc) 6005 $ 18 - - $ 18.00 0.0%
TOTAL OPERATING COSTS S 1,248 81.38 461.20 $ 786.60 37.0%
Training Costs:
2.3 WI Customer Credential Exam Fees (CAl 6525 $ - - - $ - 0.0%
2.6 Individual Training Account/Voucher Cos 6530 $ - - - $ - 0.0%
TOTAL TRAINING COSTS S - - - S - 0.0%
Supportive Services Costs :
3.11 WI Customer Transportation Costs 6485 $ - - - $ - 0.0%
3.12 WI Customer Childcare Costs 6660 $ - - - $ - 0.0%
3.13 WI Customer Emergency Assistance 6596 $ - - - $ - 0.0%
3.14 Training Support Materials 6545 S - - - $ - 0.0%
TOTAL SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COSTS S - - - S - 0.0%
Training/Professional Fees/Profit:
4.2 General Liability Insurance 6305 S 65 5.80 53.18 | $§ 11.62 82.1%
TOTAL FEES / PROFIT COSTS S 65 5.80 53.18 $ 11.62 82.1%
4.1 INDIRECT COST: 0.12 S 1,157 99.80 908.05 $ 249.37 78.5%
CONTRACT TOTAL: S 10,800 931.48 8,475.16 $ 2,324.84 78.5%

Page 10 of 88



Data through: April 2019
Last Revision Date: 5/8/19

PY18 - July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019

SC WORKS

Q12018 | Q12018 | Q12018 | Q22018 | Q22018 | Q22018 | Q32018 | Q3 2018 | Q3 2018 | Q4 2018 | Q4 2018 | Q4 2018
Jobseekers Services Jul-18| Aug-18| Sep-18 Oct-18( Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19( Mar-19 Apr-19| May-19 Jun-19|Total
SYSTEM WIDE SERVICES
Unduplicated Customer Count 3204 2853 2377 2629 2204 2385 2933 2422 2371 2513 13542
Individuals that Registered 406 354 305 342 276 263 393 247 304 399 3289
Anderson 216 181 137 191 151 113 190 119 166 195 1659
Clemson 46 44 56 38 26 31 42 25 39 42 389
Easley 82 55 56 54 47 57 83 58 60 103 655
Seneca 62 74 56 59 52 62 78 45 39 59 586
Job Search Services 79120 73265 53227 55118 56359 54856 63001 52576 38495 42530 568547
Anderson 38436 39550 28958 29681 30509 26809 30195 24283 17899 20561 286881
Clemson 15276 11592 9116 9942 9141 9480 10577 9049 875 7206 92254
Easley 12405 11237 7622 7675 8146 8440 9722 8405 6927 7025 87604
Inactive Honea Path 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Inactive Liberty Center 14 21 16 11 0 0 0 208 0 0 270
Seneca 12991 10865 7515 7809 8563 10127 12507 10631 7794 7738 96540
CENTER-WIDE SERVICES
Center Traffic (Total Customer Count): 2455 1742 1352 1607 1253 1308 2103 1406 1483 1532 16241
Anderson 1151 693 537 620 489 545 1052 579 649 608 6923
Clemson 712 632 431 549 459 507 605 476 521 587 5479
Easley 161 83 81 104 44 46 65 61 50 50 745
Seneca 431 334 303 334 261 210 381 290 263 287 3094
Orientation Attendance 33 80 70 47 83 30 102 53 68 a4 610
Workshops Offered 43 44 37 42 40 30 43 41 43 42 405
# Attended Employability 118 39 67 60 46 59 48 40 28 52 557
# Attended Financial Literacy 0 1 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 4
# Attended Computer Skills 6 10 11 3 3 6 1 5 0 5 50
Referrals to Partners: 127 78 141 113 64 60 73 81 34 50 821
# of Individuals Received Referral 104 73 112 103 58 54 69 74 34 46 727

Page 11 of 88




Data through: April 2019
Last Revision Date: 5/8/19

PY18 - July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019

SC WORKS

Q12018 | Q12018 | Q12018 | Q22018 | Q2 2018 | Q2 2018 | Q3 2018 | Q3 2018 | Q3 2018 | Q4 2018 | Q4 2018 | Q4 2018

Employer Services Jul-18| Aug-18| Sep-18 Oct-18| Nov-18( Dec-18 Jan-19( Feb-19| Mar-19| Apr-19| May-19| Jun-19|Total
Internal Job Orders Created 152 345 233 255 253 178 276 217 272 285 2466
Anderson 75 98 83 102 79 74 115 104 133 132 995
Clemson 11 70 86 93 57 44 80 65 80 67 653
Easley 28 114 25 18 70 19 18 6 11 16 325
Inactive Honea Path 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Inactive Liberty Center 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Seneca 32 63 39 42 47 41 63 42 48 70 487
Services Provided Employers 1240 1130 1148 1303 927 864 906 820 1054 1068 10460
Anderson 183 154 139 149 98 134 115 211 366 221 1770
Clemson 954 849 870 1049 797 692 742 550 644 805 7952
Easley 20 18 6 13 8 20 19 20 16 22 162
Seneca 83 109 133 92 24 18 30 39 28 20 576
Hiring Events 21 21 18 155 2 0 4 3 9 7 240
Total Job Seekers 106 92 926 155 7 0 24 11 56 28 575
Anderson 5 1 12 0 1 0 13 0 34 13 79
Oconee 26 63 78 5 0 0 11 8 15 7 213
Pickens 75 28 6 6 1 0 0 3 7 8 134
Regional 0 0 0 1 0 0 660 0 0 0 661
Entered Employments 98 80 106 94 79 93 14 91 68 90 813
Anderson 8 2 7 3 5 0 1 2 5 4 37
Clemson 74 78 38 64 66 92 13 89 59 86 659
Easley 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 2
Seneca 16 0 60 27 8 0 0 0 4 0 115
Rapid Response Events 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 6
Total Affected 0 48 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 118 181
Culp Velvet Wovens 0 41 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 41
Sears 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
Plastic Omnium 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 106 110
BiLo 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 0 11
Anderson Independent 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12 12

Page 12 of 88




Data through: April 2019
Last Revision Date: 5/8/19

PY18 - July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019

SC WORKS

Job Seeker at WIOA Enrollment

WIOA Individualized Career Services = July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019

Caseload Breakdown

A O P Other Total Active Follow-up  |Total
Geer 10 5 15
Veterans Hunter 53 46 99
co 10 1 4 1 16 Mason 43 52 95
New 0 1 0 0 1 Parnell 42 47 89
Offenders Snider 65 37 102
CO 55 25 9 4 93 Total 213 187 400
New 2 3 2 0 7
TAA Co-enrolled
co o o0 1 0 1
New 0 0 O 0 0 Active Enrollment
Adult/DW Low Income
CO 9% 32 16 3 147 CcO April Total
New 3 5 0 10 Geer 8 2 10
SNAP Recipient Hunter 45 8 53
CO 44 13 9 1 67 Mason 36 7 43
New 2 3 0 0 5 Parnell 40 2 42
Basic Skills Deficient Snider 57 8 65
CO 74 25 16 4 119 Total 186 27 213
New 6 1 0 10
Career Interest One-on-One Services
In-Demand Career Cluster April YTD Activity April YTD
Admin, Support, Waste Mgmt., Remediation Svcs.. 5 15 106 - Provided Internet Job Search Support| 1 16
Health Care and Social Assistance 9 74 115 - Resume Preparation Assistance 2 18
Manufacturing 3 34 123 - Job Development Contacts 0 0
Professional Scientific Technical Services 0 8
Other 10 83

Applications
April YTD Total
YTD Total Determinations 19 217
Enroliment
April TD Planned  (+/-)
New MTD Enrolled 27 20 7
New YTD Enrolled 213 190 23
Total YTD Participants 335
Total YTD Exiters 122
Priorities* YTD Enrolled % Goal
- 0,
1. Veterans - PAR, LI, or BSD** 3 2% Y.
2. PAR, LI, or BSD 126 66%
0,
3. Veteran 6 3% 30% or Less
4. Non-Veterans 56 29%
Sum 191 100%

*Applies to Adult Population Only

**PAR = Public Assistance Recipients, LI = Low Income, BSD = Basic Skills Deficient

WorkKeys or WIN
Cco New YTD Total
Platinum 12 0 12
Gold 22 5 27
Silver 112 13 125
Bronze 26 4 30
Total 172 22 194

Page 13 of 88




Data through: April 2019
Last Revision Date: 5/8/19

SC WORKS

WIOA Training and Follow-Up Services = July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019

Recommended for Training Services

Occupational Training by Provider

Funding Source PY'18 Rec'd (occupational and GED training)

March YTD Total Name Currently In Training  PY' 18 Rec'd Training
GED 5 55 Arc Labs 0 2
Occupational 13 140 Carolina Computer Training 0 2
On-the-Job Training 1 7 Forrest College 1 1
Greenville Technical College 1 6
NDE Institute 1 1
Norris Mechanical LLC 10 23
OJT Training Synopsis Palmetto School of Career Development 0 6
Tri-County Technical College 51 107
Company Name Location of Company Successful Unsuccessful In-Progress York Technical College 0 1
Advanced Machine and Fabrication Anderson 1
J Davis Construction Oconee 1
Michelin North America, Inc. Anderson 3 Total 64 149
Patriot Automation, LLC Pickens 2
School District of Pickens County Pickens 1 Total Occupational Training by Cluster
Total Current Contracts 3 2 3
Total Carryover 0 0 0 Occupation Total Training PY'18 Rec'd Credential
Total All OJT Contracts 8 GED/Occupational Training (324) 11 7
*Carryover equals those contracts started in PY 17 but finished in PY18 Admin, Support, Waste Mgmt., Remediation Svcs. 11 4
Manufacturing 14 3
Funding Source Professional, Scientific, Technical Services 0 0
Health Care and Social Assistance 52 31
March YTD Total CDL 7 0
Adult 2 7 Heavy Equipment Operator 0
Dislocated Workers 1 1

Program Outcomes and Follow-Up Services WIOA Funding YTD Total Partner Funding Amt Leverage YTD
Adult 132 TCTC Scholarships S 116,659
MTD Total YTD Total Dislocated Workers 17 GTC Scholarships  $ 5,625
Employment Rate 2nd Qtr 48 NEG 0 Abney Foundation $ 1,268
Employment Rate 4th Qtr 41 Trade (co-enrolled) 1 AARP S 483
Credential Attained (current year) 17 Other $ -
Measurable Skills Gained 15 Total 150 S 124,035
Follow-Up Services Provided 46 735
Follow-Up Services Individuals 46 334

*This number is hand counted from SCWOS based on follow-up summaries of each career coach.

Note: Some participants have rec'd more than one training or more than one funding source.

Page 14 of 88




Meet Pamela T., CNA and GED Graduate -

Anderson County, SC - It was an easy decision for Pamela T. to work in the
healthcare industry as a Certified Nursing Assistant. In 2014, she earned a SC
Nursing Assistant Certificate. Soon after she received her C.N.A. certification,
Pamela applied to a job positing at a local nursing home because she heard a
high school diploma was not required. Pamela was hired and started

immediately. She enjoyed her job and realized that her compassion and

understanding were perfect compliments for her new career. Unfortunately,
the nursing home could not provide the career advancement and training that

Pamela needed to move forward.

Pamela T. had a simple desire to work at AnMed Health which she believed would provide the opportunities
for training and advancement. Pamela interviewed for a position at AnMed who were impressed by her

interview and experience but could not hire her to due to her lack of a GED.

Her decision to attend Anderson Adult Ed and enroll in the WIOA program was not a difficult one. Pamela was
nervous but determined. Attaining her GED while working fulltime would be no easy feat for this mother of
three who dropped out of school when she was fifteen. Pamela told herself anything is possible, if you set

your mind to it.

Today, not only is Pamela T. a GED graduate, but most importantly, she has recently started a new job at
AnMed Health as a Patient Care Technician. Pamela is excited she’s earning over two dollars more/hour and

AnMed has her on track for additional training with room for advancement.

Pamela said she is thankful for the teachers at Anderson Adult Ed and her WIOA career coach for encouraging

her and for being there for the entire process.

Meet Evan W.,, Entrepreneur -

Anderson County, SC - Evan W. had just graduated high school and was working
in lawn care when he came to WIOA to see about financial assistance so he could
earn his welding certification. Evan was able to complete his welding 101 and 102
classes in record time. Evan is currently employed at Taylor Pallet and Recycling
as a maintenance technician. His current rate of pay is over the self-sufficiency
rate. Evan has also started his own business called Wilson Grading. Evan stated

he could not do any of this without the help of WIOA.

Page 15 of 88



Meet , Emergency Dispatcher-

Oconee County, SC - In August of 2018 when | first started taking steps to enroll in

v

WIOA, | was aggravated with my job and needed a fresh start. However, being a
mother of three small children | didn’t want to go to school for a long amount of

time. | had no other idea what to do.

Becoming an EMT has always been my dream but being a mom on a tight budget,
| knew | couldn’t afford the class and extra time. However, | made it happen and
without my amazing career coach | wouldn’t have made it! Even when | felt like

giving up on myself, | had amazing people in my corner who refused to let me

BEHTTHBIT VN

N give up! Now that | have finished my training successfully | am looking to pursue

an amazing career as an Emergency Dispatcher! Without WIOA this would’ve

never been possible!

Meet Steven W., Truck Driver -

Pickens County, SC - Steven W. is a US Airforce veteran with an
Associate’s Degree from Tri-county Tech in General Engineering.
He has seventeen years' experience working as an Equipment and
Electronics Technician where his duties included troubleshooting

and repairing equipment, performing preventive maintenance, and

operating various types of equipment. Steven also has six years'
experience as a self-employed handy man. His duties included
landscaping and lawn care, and pressure washing. He has seven years' experience working in Quality Control

in @ manufacturing facility too.

Late in 2017, Steven started coming to the Anderson SC Works to search for jobs. He had decided to try and
find employment with a company again. He was having difficulty getting employment and was frustrated.
Along with guidance and encouragement from the staff at the Anderson SC Works, Steven was referred to the
WIOA program for possible training funding. After being enrolled into the WIOA, Steven decided to pursue
truck driving as a career. He worked closely with his WIOA Career Coach and was able to secure WIOA funding
to pay for the Class A CDL program at Tri-County Technical College. Steven completed the training in May
2018 and began a new job in June 2018 as a Truck Driver at Decker Truck Line, making a great wage. Steven
has stated his appreciation repeatedly to his WIOA Career Coach for everything that SC Works has done for

him.

Page 16 of 88



Eckerd

ECKERD YOUTH ALTERNATIVES, INC.

100 N. Starcrest Drive, Clearwater, FL 33765

INVOICE
Worklink Investment Board Contract Number:| 18A295H4 Adult Prosram
1376 Tiger Blvd. Invoice Number:| 1055-10
Clemson, SC 29631 Invoice Month:| 4/30/2019

Attn: Jennifer Kelly

Period Covered:

July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019

email: jkelly@worklinkweb.com Total Amount Due:| $ 56,129
Eckerd Goal: APRIL
cerd oak: 83.3% 100.0%
Line Item Budget Mod 2 1055-10 Cumulative Remaining | Percent Spent
Cost YTD Balance YTD
Staff Salary Total $ 219,692 18,777.81 177,349.84 | $  42,342.52 80.7%
Fringe Benefit Total 51xx $ 61,269 6,478.84 52,893.92 | $ 8,374.72 86.3%
TOTAL STAFF COSTS $ 280,961 25,256.65 230,243.76 $ 50,717.24 81.9%
Operating Costs:
1.1 Facility, Utilities 6185 $ - - $ - 0.0%
1.2 Staff Expendable Supplies & Materials 6000 $ 3,600 926.77 3,024.32 | $ 575.68 84.0%
1.3 Program Outreach Expenses (Brochures| 6735 $ 480 - - $ 480.00 0.0%
1.4 Copy & Print Expenses 6730 $ 2,700 542.24 1,627.74 | $ 1,072.26 60.3%
1.5 Communications (Phone, Fax, Internet, € 6270 $ 6,900 501.00 4,739.41 | $ 2,160.59 68.7%
1.6 Staff Travel 61xx $ 7,640 266.94 3,429.37 | $ 4,210.63 44.9%
1.7 Staff Training/Technical Services Costs 5105 $ 5,200 - 2,354.84 | $ 2,845.16 45.3%
1.8 Non-Expendable Equipment Purchases 6095 $ 1,650 - 1,410.00 | $ 240.00 85.5%
1.9 Postage (Stamps, FedEx, etc) 6005 $ 750 20.70 32499 | § 425.01 43.3%
TOTAL OPERATING COSTS $ 28,920 2,257.65 16,910.67 $ 12,009.33 58.5%
Training Costs:
2.3 WI Customer Credential Exam Fees (CA 6525 $ 10,700 2,681.87 6,840.55 | $ 3,859.45 63.9%
2.6 Individual Training Account/Voucher Cos 6530 $ 398,042 22,058.80 259,979.67 | $ 138,062.55 65.3%
TOTAL TRAINING COSTS S 408,742 24,740.67 266,820.22 $ 141,922.00 65.3%
Supportive Services Costs :
3.11 WI Customer Transportation Costs 6485 $ 5,000 130.00 3,656.00 | $ 1,344.00 73.1%
3.12 WI Customer Childcare Costs 6660 $ 900 - - $ 900.00 0.0%
3.14 Training Support Materials 6545/6516 S 4,992 - 2,806.17 | $ 2,185.83 56.2%
3.13 WI Customer Emergency Assistance 6596 $ 1,000 - - $ 1,000.00 0.0%
TOTAL SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COSTS $ 11,892 130.00 6,462.17 $ 5,429.83 54.3%
Training/Professional Fees/Profit:
4.2 General Liability Insurance 6305 S 4,752 395.10 3,329.46 | $ 1,422.54 70.1%
TOTAL FEES / PROFIT COSTS $ 4,752 395.10 3,329.46 $ 1,422.54 70.1%
4.1 INDIRECT COST: 0.12 $ 40,232 3,349.13 30,394.81 $ 9,837.48 75.5%
CONTRACT TOTAL : S 775,500 56,129.20 554,161.09 221,338.42 71.5%
0.00

Page 17 of 88




Eckerd

ECKERD YOUTH ALTERNATIVES, INC.
100 N. Starcrest Drive, Clearwater, FL 33765

INVOICE
Worklink Investment Board Contract Number:  18D295H4
i DW Program
1376 Tiger Blvd. Invoice Number:  1056-10
Clemson, SC 29631 Invoice Month:  4/30/2019
Attn: Jennifer Kelly Period Covered: July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019
email: jkelly@worklinkweb.com Total Amount Due: $ 2,842
Eckerd Goal: APRIL
cherd Boat: 83.3% 100.0%
Line Item Budget Mod 2 1056-10 Cumulative Remaining | Percent Spent
Cost YTD Balance YTD

Staff Salary Total S 25,206 2,049.46 16,415.86 $ 8,790.26 65.1%
Fringe Benefit Total 51xx S 6,456 508.96 4,047.26 S 2,408.31 62.7%
TOTAL STAFF COSTS S 31,662 2,558.42 20,463.12 $ 11,198.57 64.6%
Operating Costs:
1.1 Facility, Utilities 6185 $ - - $ - 0.0%
1.2 Staff Expendable Supplies & Materials 6000 $ 600 80.58 32481 § 27519 54.1%
1.3 Program Outreach Expenses (Brochures 6735 $ 180 - - $ 180.00 0.0%
1.4 Copy & Print Expenses 6730 $ 350 47.16 19517 $ 154.83 55.8%
1.5 Communications (Phone, Fax, Internet, ¢ 6270 $ 840 67.54 659.59 $ 180.41 78.5%
1.6 Staff Travel 61xx $ 860 23.18 396.53 $ 463.47 46.1%
1.7 Staff Training/Technical Services Costs 5105 $ 600 - 27484 $ 325.16 45.8%
1.8 Non-Expendable Equipment Purchases 6095 $ 550 - 190.00 $ 360.00 34.5%
1.9 Postage (Stamps, FedEXx, etc) 6005 $ 180 - 4762 $ 132.38 26.5%
TOTAL OPERATING COSTS S 4,160 218.46 2,088.56 $ 2,071.44 50.2%
Training Costs:
2.3 WI Customer Credential Exam Fees (CA 6525 $ 500 - - $ 500.00 0.0%
2.6 Individual Training Account/Voucher Cos 6530 $ 25,713 - 13,805.83 $ 11,907.09 53.7%
TOTAL TRAINING COSTS S 26,213 - 13,805.83 $ 12,407.09 52.7%
Supportive Services Costs :
3.11 WI Customer Transportation Costs 6485 $ 538 - - $ 537.50 0.0%
3.12 WI Customer Childcare Costs 6660 $ - - - $ - 0.0%
3.14 Training Support Materials 6545/6516 S 725 - 200.48 $ 524.28 27.7%
3.13 WI Customer Emergency Assistance 6596 $ - - - $ - 0.0%
TOTAL SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COSTS S 1,262 - 200.48 $ 1,061.78 15.9%
Training/Professional Fees/Profit:
4.2 General Liability Insurance 6305 S 864 65.06 42384 S 440.16 49.1%
TOTAL FEES / PROFIT COSTS S 864 65.06 423.84 S 440.16 49.1%
4.1 INDIRECT COST: 0.12 S 2,339 0.00 2,339.22 $ (0.01) 100.0%
Contract Total S 66,499 2,841.94 39,321.05 $ 27,179.03 59.1%

Page 18 of 88




Eckerd

ECKERD YOUTH ALTERNATIVES, INC.
100 N. Starcrest Drive, Clearwater, FL 33765

INVOICE
Worklink Investment Board Contract Number:  17R295E1 Rapid Response 1
1376 Tiger Blvd. Invoice Number:  1230-10
Clemson, SC 29631 Invoice Month:  4/30/2019
Attn: Jennifer Kelly Period Covered: May 4, 2018 - July 4, 2019
email: jkelly@worklinkweb.com Total Amount Due: $ 6,115
Eckerd Goal: APRIL
cerd Boak 83.3% 100.0%
Line Item Budget 1230-10 Cumulative Remaining |Percent Spent
Cost YTD Balance YTD

Staff Salary Total 5000 $ 43,776 3,168.00 25,641.00 $ 18,135.00 58.6%
Fringe Benefit Total 51xx S 12,725 1,201.25 8,138.39 $ 4,586.42 64.0%
TOTAL STAFF COSTS S 56,501 4,369.25 33,779.39 $ 22,721.42 59.8%
Operating Costs:
1.1 Facility, Utilities 6185 $ - - $ - 0.0%
1.2 Staff Expendable Supplies & Materials 6000 $ 2,000 957.77 1,337.26 $ 662.74 66.9%
1.3 Program Outreach Expenses (Brochures 6735 $ - - - $ - 0.0%
1.4 Copy & Print Expenses 6730 $ 2,000 - 178.09 $ 1,821.91 8.9%
1.5 Communications (Phone, Fax, Internet, € 6270 $ 980 56.30 478.01 § 501.99 48.8%
1.6 Staff Travel 61xx $ 6,270 43.64 182.72 $ 6,087.28 2.9%
1.7 Staff Training/Technical Services Costs 5105 $ 1,300 - 1,410.37 § (110.37) 108.5%
1.8 Non-Expendable Equipment Purchases 6095 $ 1,925 - 275.00 $ 1,650.00 14.3%
1.9 Postage (Stamps, FedEXx, etc) 6005 $ 140 - - $ 140.00 0.0%
TOTAL OPERATING COSTS S 14,615 1,057.71 3,861.45 $ 10,753.55 26.4%
Training Costs:
2.3 WI Customer Credential Exam Fees (CA 6525 $ - - - $ - 0.0%
2.6 Individual Training Account/VVoucher Cos 6530 $ - - - $ - 0.0%
TOTAL TRAINING COSTS S - - - S - 0.0%
Supportive Services Costs :
3.11 WI Customer Transportation Costs 6485 $ - - - $ - 0.0%
3.12 WI Customer Childcare Costs 6660 $ - - - $ - 0.0%
3.14 Training Support Materials 6545 S - - - $ - 0.0%
3.13 WI Customer Emergency Assistance 6596 $ - - - $ - 0.0%
TOTAL SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COSTS S - - - S - 0.0%
Training/Professional Fees/Profit:
4.2 General Liability Insurance 6305 S 480 32.71 21770 $ 262.30 45.4%
TOTAL FEES / PROFIT COSTS S 480 32.71 217.70 $ 262.30 45.4%
4.1 INDIRECT COST: 0.12 S 8,591 655.16 4,543.02 S 4,048.47 52.9%
Contract Total S 80,187 6,114.83 42,401.56 S 37,785.74 52.9%

Page 19 of 88




Eckerd

Worklink Investment Board
1376 Tiger Blvd.

Clemson, SC 29631

Attn: Jennifer Kelly

ECKERD YOUTH ALTERNATIVES, INC.

Contract Number:
Invoice Number:
Invoice Month:
Period Covered:

100 N. Starcrest Drive, Clearwater, FL 33765

INVOICE
18RR295E2 Rapid Response 2
1240-05
4/30/2019

November 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019

email: jkelly@worklinkweb.com Total Amount Due: $ 5,352
Eckerd Goal: APRIL
0.14% 100.0%
Line Item Budget 1240-5 Cumulative | Remaining Percent
Cost YTD Balance Spent YTD
Staff Salary Total $ 13,922 1,564.22 9,081.48 $ 4,840.58  65.2%
Fringe Benefit Total 51xx S 5,314 581.69 3,385.52 $ 1,928.38 63.7%
TOTAL STAFF COSTS $ 19,236 2,145.91 12,467.00 $ 6,768.96 64.8%
Training Costs:
2.3 WI Customer Credential Exam Fees (CAN, GED, TABE, 6525 $ 2,785 1,788.75 1,991.50 $ 793.50 71.5%
2.6 Individual Training Account/Voucher Cost 6530 $ 68,276 1,186.00 6,485.25 $ 61,790.75 9.5%
TOTAL TRAINING COSTS S 71,061 2,974.75 8,476.75 $ 62,584.25 11.9%
Supportive Services Costs :
3.11 WI Customer Transportation Costs 6485 S 1,125 - - $ 1,125.00 0.0%
3.12 WI Customer Childcare Costs 6660 S 270 - - S 270.00 0.0%
- $ - 0.0%
TOTAL SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COSTS S 1,395 - - $ 1,395.00 0.0%
Training/Professional Fees/Profit:
4.2 General Liability Insurance 6305 $ - (23.49) - S - 0.0%
TOTAL FEES / PROFIT COSTS S - (23.49) - S - S -
4.1 INDIRECT COST: 0.12 S 2,308 254.69 1,496.04 S 811.96 64.8%
CONTRACT TOTAL : S 94,000 $ 5352 $ 22,440 $ 71,560 23.9%

0.00 0.00

Page 20 of 88




Eckerd WDS - ITA Obligation Report 5.2.19

Overview

Program Worklink SC Works

WIOA Adult PY18 Total Budget $437,134.00
PY18 Vouchers Total $302,162.76
PY18 Vouchers Deobligations $7,745.62
PY18 Vouchers Net Approved $294,417.14
PY18 Vouchers Paid $246,176.56
PY18 Vouchers Not Paid $48,240.58
PY18 Funds Unobligated $142,716.86
PY18 ITA's Approved $368,721.35
PY18 ITA's Deobligations $17,581.57
PY18 ITA's Net Approved $351,139.78
PY18 ITA's vs Budget $85,994.22

WIOA Dislocated Worker PY18 Total Budget $99,874.00
PY18 Vouchers Total $28,516.94
PY18 Vouchers Deobligations $1,151.00
PY18 Vouchers Net Approved $27,365.94
PY18 Vouchers Paid $19,372.83
PY18 Vouchers Not Paid $7,993.11
PY18 Funds Unobligated $72,508.06
PY18 ITA's Approved $29,609.73
PY18 ITA's Deobligations $607.01
PY18 ITA's Net Approved $29,002.72
PY18 ITA's vs Budget $70,871.28

Page 21 of 88




SC WORKS | e irers ven
WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

WorkLink
EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING INSTRUCTION LETTER NO.: 18-11 (replaces 16-13)

SUBIJECT: SC Works Certification Standards

ISSUANCE EFFECTIVE EXPIRATION
DATE: February 22, 2019 DATE: Immediately DATE: Indefinite

PURPOSE: To issue State and local guidance regarding the certification of SC Works Centers and the SC Works
delivery system. This is a WorkLink local instruction letter approved by the WorkLink Workforce Development
Board.

BACKGROUND: The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) requires that the State Workforce
Development Board establish objective criteria and procedures for use by Local Workforce Development
Boards (WDBs) in assessing one-stop centers at least once every 3 years. The criteria must be used to evaluate
the one-stop centers and one-stop delivery system for effectiveness, including customer satisfaction, physical
and programmatic accessibility, and continuous improvement. In addition, the criteria must be reviewed and
updated every 2 years as part of the review and modification of the State Plan. The attached standards and
criteria were created by workgroups from across the state comprised of all levels of the system to include
frontline staff, workforce and business partners, and State Board members.

Local WDBs are responsible for the assessment of their comprehensive SC Works centers and SC Works
delivery systems against the attached standards. In order to be certified, centers and delivery systems must
meet or exceed the baseline measures for each standard. The attached documents include evaluation
methods to be used for each standard. Local WDBs are required to develop objective policies and procedures
for the assessment process that include the criteria outlined in the attached Management, Job Seeker, and
Business Services Standards. Each local WDB must submit documentation of the assessment process and
certification determination to the Department of Employment and Workforce at various intervals.

Required elements to be submitted include:
1. Acurrent Business Engagement Plan
2. A current SC Works Operational Plan
3. Documentation of the assessment process, to include criteria used
4. Documentation of a full certification determination

SC Works centers must be certified in order to be eligible to use infrastructure funds in the State funding
mechanism.

»
Amenc/ar;JobCenter

’I [
Page 22 of 88

worklink.scworks.org




POLICY: In pursuit of having certified centers in our region, WorkLink Workforce Development Board staff will
use the SC Works Certification Standards issued by the State Workforce Development Board to evaluate each
of the SC Works Centers in the WorkLink region. In order to be certified, the centers must meet 100% of the
Standards by the deadlines established either by the State or by the local Workforce Development, whichever
date comes first.

The following outlines the process that will be used in certifying the centers in the WorkLink region:

1. Notification to the Operator(s) and Service Provider(s)
WorkLink Workforce Development Board staff issues a monitoring schedule at the beginning of each
program year to notify the Operator(s) and service provider(s) of planned visits. SCWorks Certification
Standards deadlines and monitoring visits associated with the Standards will be included in this policy
beginning in PY14. The monitoring guide and/or schedule will detail deadlines for submission of
documentation associated with SC Works Certification Standards as well as confirm dates of on-site
visits to conduct a final review, to include observation and in-person staff interviews.

In addition to this, WorkLink staff will issue an email notification to the Operator(s) 30 days prior to the
on-site visit. Further details will be included in the email regarding planning for the visit and how to
submit documentation for evaluation.

2. Submission of Documentation

WorkLink has chosen to allow the Operator to provide appropriate proof of achieving the Certification
Standards using the suggested “Proposed Evaluation” methods outlined in the associated “Proposed
Evaluation” column of each standard. In addition to this, the Operator may provide current photo or
video evidence of items such as posters, outreach materials, signage, Orientations, computer links, etc.
There must be a date stamp included on the photo or video that falls within 90 days of the scheduled
on-site visit of WorkLink staff. The Operator(s) will gather appropriate documentation as outlined in
the Standards. All documentation should be submitted to WorkLink staff in its entirety 10 days prior to
the on-site evaluation visit. Technical assistance needs, cost prohibitive items for purchase, and noted
deficiencies must be sent via email to WorkLink staff upon immediate identification.

WorkLink will begin reviewing the documentation upon receipt, and will communicate with the
Operator(s) for corrections or clarifications to be given at the time of the on-site evaluation visit.

3. During the Visit
WorkLink staff will hold an entrance conference to explain the purpose of the on-site evaluation,
collect updated information and documentation from the 10 day review, issue a final schedule of
observations/interviews to be conducted in each location, and answer any questions or concerns the
Operator(s) may have at that time. During the visit, the WorkLink staff will verify the documentation
that was received is accurate and activities in the Center are compliant with the standards.

Page 23 of 88



A wrap-up exit conference will be scheduled at the end of the on-site evaluation period to discuss
questions and any further clarifications that may be needed.

4, After the Visit
WorkLink will issue a written report to the Operator(s) within 30 days of the evaluation period
regarding the status of the evaluation of the Centers certification. The report will include whether or
not a Standard was met and recommended corrective actions. The Operator(s) will provide a written
response accompanied by appropriate documentation showing proof of the correction or a timeline
for the expected correction.

5. Committee and Board Consideration
Upon receipt of all final documentation a formal report will be presented to the SCWorks Committee.
The Committee will review the report and make a recommendation to the full Board for Certification of
the Centers.

Upon approval of the Board, the Operator(s) will be awarded on behalf of the Center a “Certification”
in the form of a certificate declaring that the Center has been certified and meets the SC Works
Certification Standards. The Certificate will include the period of time that the Centers will be certified
for. Each Center will display their Certification for the public to view.

ACTION: All applicable WorkLink Workforce Development Area Operators, service providers, sub-recipients,
contractors, and other applicable organizations will implement and comply with these instructions, as well as
any related instructions contained in applicable contractual agreements.

INQUIRIES: Direct all inquiries on this Instruction Letter to WorkLink Workforce Development Board Staff,
Jennifer Kelly, WorkLink, 1376 Tiger Blvd, Suite 102, Clemson, SC 29631, telephone 864.646.5898, or email
ikelly@worklinkweb.com.

1Y —

Trent Acker, Executive Director

WorkLink Workforce Development Board

DISTRIBUTION: All WIOA Staff

ATTACHMENTS:
State Instruction Letter 18-11, “SC Works Certification Standards”

Page 24 of 88



P.O. Box 995 Henry McMaster

1550 Gadsden Street Coyemy
Columbia, SC 29202 Jamie D. Suber
dew.sc.gov Acting Executive Director

STATE INSTRUCTION NUMBER 18-11

To: Local Workforce Area Signatory Officials
Local Workforce Development Board Chairs
Local Workforce Area Administrators

Subject: SC Works Certification Standards
Issuance Date: February 22, 2019
Effective Date: Immediately

Purpose: To issue State guidance regarding the certification of SC Works Centers and the SC
Works delivery system.

Background: The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) requires that the State
Workforce Development Board establish objective criteria and procedures for use by Local
Boards in assessing one-stop centers at least once every three (3) years. The criteria must be
used to evaluate the one-stop centers and one-stop delivery system for effectiveness, including
customer satisfaction, physical and programmatic accessibility, and continuous improvement.
In addition, the criteria must be reviewed and updated every two (2) years as part of the review
and modification of the State Plan. The attached revised standards and criteria were created by
workgroups from across the state comprised of all levels of the system to include frontline staff,
workforce and business partners, and State Board members.

Policy: Local Boards are responsible for the assessment of their comprehensive and
satellite/affiliate SC Works Centers, and SC Works delivery system against the attached
standards. In order to be certified, centers and delivery systems must meet or exceed the
baseline measures for each standard. The attached documents include proposed evaluation
methods to be used for each standard. Local Boards are required to develop objective policies
and procedures for the assessment process that include the criteria outlined in the attached
Management, Job Seeker, and Business Services Standards.

Page 25 of 88



State Instruction 18-11

SC Works Certification Standards
February 22, 2019

Page 2 of 2

Each Local Board must submit the following to the Workforce Support Unit at
workforcesupport@dew.sc.gov no later than june 30, 2019:
¢ a current Business Engagement Plan;
e acurrent SC Works Operational Plan;
documentation of the assessment process, to include criteria used; and
documentation of a full certification determination.

Additionally, all SC Works staff is expected to successfully complete the SC Works Next Step
training program within the allotted timeframe. Should staff from a partner entity refuse to
complete the training program, the Operator must notify the State by emailing

workforcesupport@dew.sc.gov.

All SC Works Centers must be certified in order to be eligible to use infrastructure funds in the
State funding mechanism.

Action: Ensure that appropriate staff, partners, and service providers receive and understand
this policy.

Inguiries: Questions may be directed to Policies and Procedures at polnpro@dew.sc.gov.

-

Susan M. Boone, Chief Legal Officer
SC Department of Employment and Workforce

SC Works Certification Attachments: Management Standards
Job Seeker Standards
Business Services Standards

Page 26 of 88



TT-8T J3qUINN UOIIdNIISU) IJRIS

uonea1asqQ

uejd jeuopesadp J33ua)
M3JATY JuUaWNIOQ

Aanuns s3wosn)
SWUOo4 [e1i2)3Y

M3JAIBIU| HRIS

$aJ|2UUO[SAND

uoljen|eag pasodolid

‘'spiepuers
pueiq SHJOM IS 241 03 wIojuo ajqissod se ‘pjnoys ‘sainyaoaq
pue sJaA|} 03 pajjwj 10U Ing ‘SE YINs ‘sjuswindop supey

Jqnd (e ‘apimaless s133udd SHIOM IS IB B|GB|IBAR S3I1UBS

pue swesdosd ay) se ||jam se w3sAs 3210p10m a3 03 yoeosdde
payiun pue pajeldaju| ue sueuljole) YINos aA1d 01 49pJ0 L)
*wea) pue pueaq payiun ay) ajowoid (sBersweu/spiedue| “9°)
siayjjauap pue ‘(auoyda|a) pue uosiad ui) sBuiisa.8 ‘98eud|s
‘aseqejep a)e1s

343 y3noayl uonewoyut Jseq S,45W0ISNI 8Y3 O} SS3ID. BAEY
lim yge3s usnbasqns ‘uosiad yeis suo uey) asow Ym yeads o3
Paau sI3WOISNI U3y ‘papasu J| ‘wesdosd Jo Aduale jenpinipul
UE Yylm pue ‘waisAs SO IS 3yl Yum Jaasi8a2 ssawoisn)
*$atul} pue sajep juawjujodde

paunyuol ‘sjqissod asaym ‘pue uoijewIo| PBILU0D

3|UiOP YUM Dpewl ale 121Udd AY) 2PISINO SIIIAIDS 10) S[ELIDJY
*5301AI08

Ajjunwiwod pue J3jua3 |je Jo aseme Ajsnonupuod yess |je dasy
pue @3e3usiio 01 ade|d u) s $53204d Y “J33UI) SHIOM IS BY3 Je
9|qejieae sadjAIS || Jnoqe 3jqeadpajmou ale siauped als-uQ
‘aouesnsu) Juawdojdwaun pue ‘Bujuiesy ‘yaieas

qol :5123u3) SHI0M IS US|A SIS qol suoseas doj aaly] syl 0}
paje[as asoyl apn|aul sadiAIas SHIOM IS A9 ‘uonesado Jo sinoy
||e upnp Sa3(A195 AD) 03 S53308 DARY SIBW0)SND 49423 qOf

SaINSE3| duljaseq

*Jlun ssauisng a|3uis

B SB J3JUI) 3y} $33s JAWOISND
3y -AsaApap adnIas ARy
pue JuaIYS pue SAAIDS

40 uogedjdnp-uou y3nosyl

H3IH13901 SHIMIIS Or ANV
SHIA0TdINI ONIINIYE

SMHOM OS

JUapIAD S| uojleidajul Jaued ‘T

__piepurig

spJepue)s jJuawabeuep

uonedyilua)d SHIOM OS

Page 27 of 88



TT-8T Jaquinp UOINIISU| 3IRIS

SMBIAIBIU| YeIS

s23NUlN pue sepuady
Buji99A pue Bujuteay
sSunaapy yeis 433ua)

M3ATY JU3WINI0Q

‘slauped |je ssosoe dupeys

uopewJIou| pue uofieloge)|od 1roddns 1eyy s[aAaj Jyeys pue
suojjezjuedio ssosoe Suipjing weal sapnjpuy Juatudojaaap jjeis
‘Jess

J31ua)d j|e 10§ Buiuesy pajelR.-yaM sepnjpu) Juawdojanap yels
‘8ujujesy ay) 239jdwiod 0) paydradxs

2Je sJa3Uad Y3 Ul JJels saused fjy “aliy JO YIUOW SU0 UIYHIM
wezFoud Suugess ayy up pajjoIud 3q ISNW Jes MIN “SWEelatuly
panojje ayy ulyim weidosd Jujuiesy dais N SHIOM IS

ay) a13jdwod Ajjnyssasans Isniu Jeis YOIM PUe M3Q Juaund ||y

‘sueyd
jJuawdojaaap yeis pajesdajul
9ABY SI2JUBD SHPUOM DS '€

SM3IAIR}U| 44e3S

ue|d jeuofiesadp
M3JABY Juawnlog

-diyssapea) pue

‘4je3s 133uad ‘sapuade Supauried Suowe paleys s) uoneWIOU|
Moy pue Asuanbalj ay3 sau)Ino ey} uejd uojeIUNWIWOD
131ua) e S| ‘uejd |euoiesadQ SHIOM IS YAMT 343 U} Passasppy

*sanynp paudjsse ysjjdwodde o) spasu Jauned syoadsas pue
Jauped yoea jo sapijqisucdsal ay) sazudonal Jadeuey 123ua) YL

*133U3) SHIOM IS
ay1 Jo soAdafqo pue sjeod jjesano o) Ajjigeunodde Suunsse  «
pue
‘elep /uopewuioju) Jajuad Joj IPBIU) Jo Jujod e se Jujales
sjeod pue sjuawaJinbai Asuade pue wesdoad yoea jo
S3UUOD 3Y) UyUM ‘Yers ||e 03 JyBissano jeuonpuny Buipiaosd <«
siseq Ajiep e uo saniAloe Supewpiood
110) 3|qeIUNOIIE
pue 3|qisuodsal Jadeuey Ja3UB) SHIOM IS 9jBUls € 5] aJay),

‘ue|d |euopeladQ SHOM IS YAMT Juannd e s) aiay)

sainsea| suljaseqg

*Jajuad ayy jo
32ueusan08 pue Juawadeuetu
ayl 03 a1ejal Aay) se s1ajud)
SHI0M IS 3Y1 1e ssauped

ay3 jo sanjigisuodsal

pue sa|0s 8y aie se ‘seap

s} aJnonas Juawadeuew ayy ‘'z

piepueis |

HIHL3I0L SHINIIS 8Or ANV
SHIAOTdN3 3NIINIYE

~ SMHOM OS

splJepuels juswabeuep
uoniedyiad SHIOM OS

Page 28 of 88



TT-8T Jaquunp uopaNIIsSuU| ajeis

V4i/vSd — NOW
'SI9Ya3s
qof jo Bujjdwes Ajgayenb
51y3 21n29x2 [jim A3yy
Moy Jo a.npasoid uayum -3|qussod se Ajzuapiya se ayesado 03 sAem 10 s300|
e aABY pjnoys eale yaeg pUB 24N10NJ1S 3500 S} SSUIWEXS JuawaBeusus JAJUI) SHIOM IS o
*SSaUBA3YD
SSBUAALIAYD 3PIM BpIM-121udd panoidw) pue jusawaaoidul SNONUIIUOI J0) Seale
-13)Ua3 $53sSE 03 poylawW wajqo.d jepuaiod SuAjiuspl jo asodind ay) 10y S JUSWISSASSE
e se sA9AINS 19)a3s qof asn Iy "S2WO0IIN0 palisap J1ay) pasaiyae Asyy Jaylaym pue
1Pw Ajjewndo asom spasu juawiojdws pue Juawdojanap 133183
waysAs Supjaes SOMIS J12y3 Jayjaym ssasse Ajjeqiaa pue saiiAoe jje Yy3noay) s13woisnd
apew sadueyd Juawndop 40 Bujjdwies e yoeu S133U ‘ASAINS UOJIIR)SIIES J3LOISNI
ey sajou/saynuin piepuels ay) 03 uollippe ut ‘siseq Ajsayenb e 3seajleu) e
SM3|AJ31U| Jjels JUBWAINSE3W S5320.d SE |[aMm SE JUBWIBINSEALL
sasuadsay Aaning BWONNO sapn(aul JeL) uoisiaoid adjaias payesdaiu)
aljeuuopsany PUB SS3UBAJIIDLD apIM-12JU3I BUISSASSE JO) SPOYIRW IR I3 e
suoday SOMIS ‘pouad
s393ys uj-usis uani8 Aue u) 133u32 ay) Suisn S13WOISNI JO SIUNOI JO§ Buypinoid *§}|nsaJ Joj 3|qejunolde
M3IARY JuawWnIog ‘S3DIAIDS JO uonez||iIn Jojiuows oy wajsAs Bugyaesy e sy asayt S1493UDD) SHOM IS YL v

CO_u»m:_m>m.ﬁlm..mO....QO.._& | ~ ] SaINSedp uljsseyy s 2 | piepueig

H3IH1390L1 SHINIIS A0F ONY
SHIAO0TdW3 INIINIHE

splepuels Juswabeuep

SHAHOM DS uonesyIIeD SHIOM OS

Page 29 of 88



TT-8T JaquINN UORINISY) A)eIS

M3IATY JuU3aWwnN3og

uoneaasqo

"pPaWoo.3 jjoMm pue ues|d s| JO1IBIXa aY)
‘paddinba ||]am pue uea) ase SWOOS3Y o
*pPaUBIUIBLL [|9M PUB UORIPUOD POOT Ul ‘UB3[D S} J9JU3I Y] o
“Suijeadde Ajjens|a pue uea) 1)) ||om S1 3deds e

*s312)j0d panoidde ggmi

ylim aouepodde ul aueseadde jeuoissajosd e ujejuiew JYeis ||y e ‘32ueseadde
‘snon3jquieun pue juaujwoid ase |euojssajoud e sulejujew
suBig "a8eudis Juspiyns pue Je3)2 ‘[euoissajold sey J2Iuad Yy e 193ud) HOM IS Aaa3 ‘9

uonejndod Aqg pajuessem
se aB8eusss ‘yesys jenduj|-1g

ue|d [euojiesado Ja1ua)

uoneyuawnaop
dupsonuon 03

SUOIBAI3SQO

SMajAIRIUY JJelS

uonen|eag pasodold,

*ssphojdwa pue sioyass qol ajepowwodde Ja311ag 03
‘a)ejrdosdde se ‘sunoy y1om pue Bugnpayds ajqIX3[4 2ABY SIAJUID e
*MO}J D1jje1) J3W0oIsnI
a8eJane ay) Joj a3enbape Junpysed a4y sapinosd 12U 3YYL e
‘pPap33U UBYM SIDIAIDS
J97194d191ut 9piaoad 03 Moy JO Bieme St JBIS pue ajqejieae
aJe S3I|AIDS J3jaudialu| "eale 3dJop10Mm 3Y] Uy sdnosd fouadyyoud
ysij3u3-paluy| Juauiwosd 1S0W U3 01 3q|SSAIJE 5 JIJWIIYL e
*Ajijiqesip 01 paje|al ‘s1aylo pue suelajaa Suypnjou)
‘spaau [epads y3m ajdoad Joj s3adiAIas 0) sadeyujj ale dIay) e
*Asuadiawa Jo 9582 Ul pue 1I83U03 JO
Julod 35415 23 38 S3N)Igesip Yyum 3jdoad 1SiSsE 0] pauiey S| JJeis e
‘syudueduws) Suueay

pue sapjigesip jeaisAyd ‘syuswiedi) |ensiA Yyim sIawoisnd ‘paiayo
Sapnpoul siy| ‘s3adIAIS JaY10 pue s1aindwod Juissadie uaym saJIuas aY) uf ayediied
a5n 0} SJatuoIsnd 10} ASojouydal aAnsisse sapinosd JaJuad2ayl s AjIn} ued siawoisnd
*dauef|dwod yay ssau|snq pue s1a)a3as qof e

8insua 03 ‘papasu se ‘}e1s 03 M3IJ pue siauped uoneljjigeyay 1eY3 oS 3jqissadde S| (3[v1es
JEUOIIBIOA Y3IM HIOM {||M BB D250)50M AIRAT {vav) pue aajsuayaidwo)) Jajua)

1DV SAMIGESIQ YIM SUBILIBWY Y} UM Juejjdwiod S| 131u323Y) SYIOM IS ABAT ‘g

sainseayy auijaseq W A | piepuels

H3IHL3901 SHINIIS BOr OGNV
SHIAO0TdAI ONIINIYE

spiepue}s yuswabeuepy

SHAHOM DS UOHEOYNISD SHIOM DS

Page 30 of 88



TT-8T JaquinN uoponnsuj aies

sasuodsay pajeaipu] J33ua)

53101j0d M3IABY

*Ajjenuue jsea| je pue Juawusisse Jo asy uodn
Sujuten Ajages aA[a3aL JAIUD SHIOM IS YT UL IOM oYM JeIS JIY o

asuodsas AouaBlawa [el3uag)

Ajajes |euasiad

aaejdyiom aY) u| 3U3|0IA

uopendeny

sapuadews [RapaN

sjeaiyy quog

Ajajes any

Aundag |

uojjewnojui [eIUIPYLUOI JO 38elols

(11d) uoneuwuoju) 3jqeynuUap| Ajjeuosiad
SSalppe ey} U] paujel) ale Jels 1eyl sapjjod uam aIe 3IBYL e
*133uU32 3y} 104 ajedoasdde sy AjInoas Supiing e
"uo(iewsojul ayl o ainjeu *a4nJas pue

b

AAAAAAAAAA

uopnoadsu|/uopeaiasqo ay) o} ajeidoadde ‘AjnJas paJois S| UOJIBLLIOJU] [BRUBPIUOD e |  3jes S| 133UdD) SHIOM IS AJaA] '8
*s491d0d ‘saxey ‘siajuiid ‘s5330€ JaUIBU|
paads-ydiy ‘sauoyda|d) 03 SS3IIE SBY BAIY/WO0Y 9IINOSIY YL e
*saJnpadoid pue saidijod Jajuad uj pauljIno se pajjliuap| seale
uo|ssnasip aleAld 03 SSaI0e aAeY JSNLI SIBJUI) 3N](SIES "Seale
uoissnISIp aleAidd a31suo apinoid ISnw S13UI) anisuayasdwo) e
*123u22 3Y3 1B SIS qo[ Jo awn|oA 3y] 03 ajendoidde ‘suojjouny
aJe jey) sdunaaw dnoid ajepowuwioddle ued pue aNyuInNy A9 J0y Mypdedes pue
ajendosdde yyum paddinba ale sealy “saoiauas pue s8upaaw 32eds Ju3[IIYNS 0) SS90
uopeAsasqo dno.8 J0j sease JUIJUSAUO)D ‘0) SS3IIE SBY 10 ‘SBY JaJUaI3Y) e SBY I2Jua) SYIOM IS Alang £

uonenjea] pasodo.d

s

saInsea|y auljases s | pJepuels

H3IHL13I90L SHINI3S 40r OGNV
SH3IAO0TdWI INIONIHE

splepue)s Juawabeuep

SHAHOM OS UOYEOLILISD SHIOM IS |

Page 31 of 88



TT-81 Jaquinn uopansisu| alers

duppeld] s3nsay
smaja1alu| Yidap-uy
sAanung |exoq
aJjeuuonsany
/MBa]ARY Juawndog

*Sia)98s qof woly
Panjalal yoeqpaay ay) uo paseq ssa1Aa3s anoldw 03 adejd
U] Wa)sAs B DALY EDLIR 3IOPNIOM PUB 133U SHIOM IS dYL

*§3IINIDS
anosdwir 03 pasn s) s1axaas qol wouy yoeqpaay -z

aneuuopsany
uopeAIasqo
Bupyesy synsay
smajnauy yidap uj

sAaAINg |30

MaJA3Y JUBWNIOQ

uonenjeay pasodoud

“13JUa) SHOM IS
Aq pajeBai33esip s elep UORILYS|IES JAWOISND 12X GOT
*aoeqd o3jup Ind udaq sey waysAs ayj -~ pajuawajdw
ua3q sey ssa20.d yaeqpaay Jawwoisnd Ja¥aas qol ayl
Suiuiesy papuny-1oy apes) 10 -yOIM pPalajdwo) <
uoiieanpa Jo Suutel) pasauy  «
3Juelsisse §Je1s yum juawojdwa pasajul «
JuswAojdwa pasajuz <«
IS 42NS SDLUOIING JO JUILLIINSEIW S04 S}{ED IN|EA 12)335 GOf
|edsajal uonesnpa/Buiuiesy
sassasold |essagal qol pue Suiysjew qof
sdoysyJom
S8I|AJDS Jualuadeuew ased/aulasunod
W00 33Jn0sal
ssazoad axyelul/Bunsald
9IS JO SSauljaLuN}
ssauanjsuodsal }jels
:§0 JuawINseaw 4o ||ed sue|d
uoldejses 1a%39s qof ‘BausLIadxa Iyl LYIIM UoKIB)SIIeS Se
[[3m se (way) pailysuaq paniadal Ayl 3dia1as a3yl Jayiaym)
anjeA apnjoul pjnoys JUaWINSea ‘smalalalul payadie) Jo
sdno.8 snaoy ‘shkoruns YySnosy) painseawt aq Aew uoijoejsiies
49%33s qof ‘8upldm ul pauljIno ase jodojoud pue spoyiawl
‘sj00} A3AINS :pauyap si WB)SAs yoeqpaay Jaxaas qof v

AAAAAAAA

salnsea|y auljaseq

*S13WO0)SND J3%d3s
qof 8unsixa 10} SBWOINO pue sassadzosd yjoq
UM UO[IDBJSIIES SBINSEA JAIUD) SHIOM DS T

piepuelg

H3HL13901 SHINIIS 90N ANV
SH3IAOTdINT INIINIHE

SHHOM OS

spiepuels Jayees qor
uoijesyyila) SHIOM OS

Page 32 of 88



T1I-8T J3qUINN UO[3INIISU| 23RS

sAep/saui snopea
ie yaeosdde afeu; map

‘s3131A1308 32JAIBS-)|13S YIm paBedua Apdwoud sp s8woisnd
Y3 ‘wajsAs |enaiA J0 121U30 3oiom ayy oy Anua uodn e
*Jlyjeay Jawoisnd Aneay pajedpiue Jo syuane
8jeas-adie} Su)puey AjaA|dao Joj ssadoid e sey Jajusaay) e

*$N20J BIIAIDS 13WI0ISNI B Fululejuiew jym
3[qissod se AjJua|diyya se pasu A3yl S3IIAIIS

M3In3Y JU3WNO0Q *S3LWI] JIBM pUR S3U|| aZiLNULW 0] ssa30.d e SeY 491U3d Ay s12)93s qof sapiaoid Yels 183ud) SHIOM IS ‘9
aulj-uof1a1ua) *1ajud)
AY3 I 3INJRIDY} MIIADY SHIOM IS 3Y) e Jd%23s qof Yaea 03 a)qissazde pue 3|qe|ieae
SMaIAIBIU| aJe ST-¢ 1931 pue (3} pET SUOIIIAS YOIM Ul PaUIIINC UCIIBULIOUY *$SIIAIBS J3N33S qof
Jalireuuonssnp pue 532135 Sujuiel] pue SadIAIDS J3318] [ENPIAIPU| pUe JSeq | | JO NUIWI JUBISISUOD e SIDHO0 JAJU3D SHIOM IS 'S
‘spJeoq qol pue saujdua yaseas qof jo adues
2pIM B 0] 328 pue ‘s)yauaq JusawAiodwaun Joj uoiied)dde
‘auels|sse ssauipeals qol pue yaueas qof ‘sjooy Sujuueld
182Je) pue JUBWISSasSe apn|aul Aeus sBulAYO leNUIA 1BUIBIY] BY)
01 $s920e aAey A3Y) awnAue pue asaymAue SS33Ie ued SIY3as
gol ey sweidoud paseq-gam apnpul [IM yoiym ‘srendosdde
Se ‘S2DIAIIS [BNYJIA BZ]}IN 0} SI8X)a9S (Oof 33eI1N0dU3 ||IM SI13JU)
dUlj-uo pue S-UO SUSIA Sa)isgam YaM [njasn pue mumv-Ou..n_: LM:OLF._._. [
SM3|AID]U) SJUI0d SS90V Jo/pue s1ajua) aij|2ies ysnolyl e *123uUa)
Jalieuuonsanp (s)31u3) $HIoMm IS aajsuayasdwrod ayy je uossad-u| e SHI0M IS Y3 puoAag SIDIAIBS SHIOM IS 03
MajADY JUBWND0Q 'PaJaJj0 SIINAIBS DALY [|IM B3JR DII0NIOM AIBAT sjujod ssadoe ajdjynw aney Jjim S193235 QOf b

M3IA3Y JUBWNI0Q
SMaIAIDIU|

uoday aseqeleq aieis

uopen|eA] pasodold |

‘spaau
JaAojdwa Sunasw Y1Im JUa)s|SUO) S§ $321N0Sa) Sujulel) pue yels
JO UOPEIO||B Y} 1BY] SJLNSUOWIP ued Juawaleuew SHIOM IS

*Aj|lenuue ise3) 3E
spasu s2A0|dw3 4O s|sAjeue uaaisp-elep |ewso) e uj sajediped

‘siauped sofew e Buipnjpu; ‘Juswadeuew SYOM IS aoed ul walsAs e aaey |[Im J33U3) SHIOM IS

salnseay auljaseg

‘puewap Jakojdwa palafoid pue
JUBLIND Y)IM 532.IN0SDI 133335 gol udyje |jim
pue puewsap Jakojdwa paydafosd ssasse 03

piEPUELS

H3H13I901 SYINIIS 8O ANV
SH3IAOTdNI ONIINIHE

SHHOM OS

spJepuels 19)0988 qor
UoiedIuad SHIOM OS

Page 33 of 88



TT-8T J3qUINN UORINIISY| 33elS

*$J3aW0ISNI Y1 JO SPa3U ay] 03 Jueadjal M
PUE JUB1INJ S| J8Y] UOIIBWLIO 3|qISS3IIE SeY JIIUII Ay} _
*$19LU0]ISND JO SpIdu Y} alepowiwiodde |
0} sJa1ndwod JuUBDIYNS SeY WooJ 3dINosal ay|
'sa3Jnosal 3uisn pue *Sa2)AI25 JaNRIS qol Jo aBues peosq
ayeuuojissnp 8ujssadoe uo acueping pue uofIeIURLIO apIroLd 0] Saw) |je e apiaoxd 03 yje1s pauiesy yjim wooJ ainosas
/suoneatasqQ e Juasaid Jaquiaw JJels Suo 1Seaf IE SBY WOO0J 834n0sal ayl paddinba-jjam e aAey jm J31Ud) SHIOM DS '8

Bujugeay ays 2313|dwod 03 patradxa e s1auad

3Y3 u| Je3s sauned |y 3y Jo yuow auo upypm wesdosd

Bupureuy ay3 u) pajjolua aq Isnw JJe1S Map “Swesjawiy

smainau| yeys | Panojie ayy uiyim wesdoid Suluiesy days XN SHOM IS 3yl
939jdwiod Ajnyssanons 3snw 4eis YoOIM pue \3q luaund ||y e

8ujddoys 121035 *$224N0S3J WIISAS 3I104JOM pPUR J2JUBD

I3y eI Jo a8ueu |iny 3y Inoqe aBpajmouy 31esIsuowWwap ued pue
wopuey e AJusap JJ|AIBS JBLL0ISNI U} Sulules) SAIBI3 |)IM JB)S LWIOO) AXINOSDY

pauied) asoy) Jo isI “SYIuow 8T Uiyiim uoieaiyiniad Jojeyljioedq ucwEQO_w>wD

4334e) UIRIqO ||IM s128eurw 3sed JasAad-1audepy PUB VOIM o
*auy| ug 31em Aay) se Jo Ja3u3d Y3
ajeuuonsand 121ua Aay] se SI3wWwo)snd 1933 0) paulen aq ||IM 513319313 ||y e
‘Juawdojanap 3210I0M pue adAIBS
J3WO0ISNI ‘seaJte HJom [euo|duny uj Sujuies) uleIqo [|Im 4Jels e
:sjuaucdwios Supugesy Suimo]|oy
M3AY Ju3WIN30Q 3y} apnjou) 03 panpayas a4 |m Sujutery ‘Juawudisse uodn | JJEIS paulen ||Sm SAeY ||IM JIUBD SHIOM IS L

‘suondo J0 uonditasasd
221135 0] pea| pjno3 Jey3 JUBRLISSISSE |BIU] JO)
suolsanb jo jas pJepueis/|03030.d a8ewy e aney s19JUd)  «
$91qQO7 pUB SIS MIIA ‘pa1dasd Ajjueses|d s) Jowolsnd AIBA3  «
mgmmzmu:_ "MO}j J9WOoISN3
Juawaeue / jeis uo Sujpuadap Juala8pajmoude Jo ‘a3uelS|sse Jiels

e —_—— -

| uonenjeAy pasodoid salnseal auijaseg _ pa piepuels

H3IHL3IJ0L SHIANAAS 8Or ANV
SH3IADTdW3 INIONIUE

spiepuejs 10)008 qor
SAHAHJOM OS uoKEIYII9Y SHIOM IS

Page 34 of 88



TI-8T JAQWINN UOINIISUE 33835

MBIAZY JuBwWNIoQ

payiun ‘a3ufs e azpijqnd pue ujeuew jjIm 193ud) SYJOM IS
ya4eas qof pue ‘asn jausaju|

‘sdnoJ3 dupjsomiau ‘sanbiuyoal Suimaiusiug ‘uopesedasd
awiNsal Uy 3ouUe)SISSe au||-uo pue dnoad ‘|enpialpuy

3NPaYIS MaIp 0] 553208 aAey 1SN S1ajuUd) aY||91eS ‘YdJeas qof pue
‘asn jausaiy| ‘sdnosd Bupjaomiau ‘sanbjuyaal Sumainiaiug Juawiojdwa
SMauBU| ‘uoniesedasd awnsai :u; sdue)sisse aujj-uo pue dnosd 10} SAAJaSWBY) Buitaylew Yiim sJawolsnd
HeIs/uoiiealasqo ‘lenpialpul 93isuo apinoad 1SN S1Ua) aaisuayasdwo) e 15Isse 0] $32Jn05a) Sapinosd Jajudd) SHIOM IS 'TT
uofeuaWwNioQ *$10e43U03 Jo sJauyied ‘uojsinosd

SMaIAIaJU| LIS

asneuuonsany

1221p ySnouy) ‘syusuissasse Adesal)y 13INdWOD SIAYO JAUI)

*$39e43U0) 40 ssauned ‘uojsinosd

39341p YN0y} ‘SIUBWISSISSE SIS |Seq SIaY0 JBUBI aYL
*SJUBWISSasse JuaidojaAap J3218 B|qE)IBAR 0] S19WO0ISND

RIEPEE
gof jje 03 sadnIas ddueping J3a.Jed pue

Juoneasasqo Bupoayp 4o Buysisse uy pautes] pue JO AJBME S1 JEIS e | JUIWSSISSE IAIIIIYD 5190 JAIUID SHIOM IS ‘0T
*S3IINIBS SHIOM IS pue UojIeIUAIOo JINoge
siamsue 3piaosd 03 ajqejiene yes pajeudisap shkemijesiasesyl o
sMalIU| *(*012 ysap djay ‘a8euss ‘uopejualso dnosd
‘s39|ydwed ‘QAQ ‘s19p|0) BWOIDIM *&'|) SWISIUBYIBW AJBAISP ‘Aem jenynau-weidoud
Aaning 3|di3nwW BIA JSIA 3511 BY) 1B uoewolu) sapiacid 13Juadayy e ‘pasna04-1310ISNI e Ul WI)SAS SHIOM
‘waysAs assopjom ayy IS Y1 YySnoyy ajgeyieae ase jey) sadjA1as
uojea1asqQ 0] UO{1eIUBLIO [enLA B SBPIACJd 3)isam Bale adJopIom ay| e J0 a8uei ||nj 2y3 InOQE UIRD| SISWOISN3 ||V ‘6

uonenjeAay pasodoid

‘asayy
40 J|e 01 ss23%e apiaoud ||im pue ‘sajjiunuoddo JuswAhoidwa
‘s921A195 Jaulied ‘sdoysisom ‘sazisqam Bupjaas qof

U0 uojjRWIOUI Jo BSuel PeOIq B S12)J0 W00 33IN0SaL 3y |
-J2W035N3 3Y3 JO Spaau ay3 uo paseq

J31u32 3y} u| sjauped (e Jo sSupayo ay) Juasaidal jjim Jers

salnsea auljaseq

pJepuels

H3aH1390L SHANRIIAS HOr ONV

SHIADTIdW3 ONIONIYE

SHAHOM OIS

spiepue)s 19)998 qor
uoijediilad sSHIO0M OS

Page 35 of 88



T1-8T J3QLUNN UO(IINIISY| 91035

sjelsa3ew 8ujures) majnay

M3IABY JUaWNI0Qg

*$32Jn0sal Jauyed JaY3o Jo Yy L

‘sdiysse|oyas “tom aunl-ued ‘sdio) qof ‘ljad ‘YOIM 3pn|auy
Aew sty3 — Suiueay pue uopesnpa Supueuyy Joj ueyd e
BuidojaAsp Ul @JUEBIS|SSE 03 SS3IIB BABY SIBLLOISNI SHIOM IS
{sAemysed Jaaied a4) ‘Suiuies

wJ2) Suoj pue wual 1oys Sujpn|au) suondo Juawadueyua
1921e2 JO NUDLW PAYISIDAIP B SeY 131ud) SHIOM IS Alaag

‘Juawuiene
{IDIS {euOiIEANI20 pue UOIEINPS ‘S|INS J1BY3
3ueApe 5433335 qof djay S133ud) SHIOM IS €T

dunsod sqor 104
syupl/suoaj doyysaq

uonen1asqo

“J23U3D) SHIOM IS 3Y3 JB pue ajisgam

ay3 woJj sy y3noayl 2|qissaIIe ale S3UNOS J3YJ0 pue

‘sappuaie j2iapay pue a3e1s ‘sadAIas Suiyels Ag pasayo sqor
S3IIAI3S BUHUQD SHIOM IS O asN

-ajqissod se sqof Auew se uo
UO{JRWLIOJUY BARY [|IM JBIUDD SHIOM IS AJdAT “ZT

:o_.umr._.m_>m pasodoug

‘SIIBRIJUOD
40 sisupled ‘uojsinold 19341p yanouayy ‘s1axa3s qof |je 03
Adeidy)| 123ndwod uj SdOYSHIOM JDL0 [jIm SI33U3D) SHIOA DS
'sdoysyJom pue SJUaA3 Jo ajnpayds Ajyjuow

sainseayy auljaseg

p4EpUEIS

H3IH13901 SY3INIIS HOr ANV
SH3A0TdN3 INIINIYBE

SHHOM OS

spiepuej}s J9)ees qor
uonedliuad SHIOM OS

Page 36 of 88



1T-8T JaqWNN UOPINLISY| lelS

MaIARY JuaWwnl0Qg

aleuuopsany
/meinely)

anpon
(YD) uswadeueyy diysuone|ay
J3woisn) aseqejeq aes

(siewsa ‘sanujus “a+)
MBIABY JuawnloQ

*‘wea) Sad|AIaG Sssauisng 3Y3 JO SJaquisw
3yl UIAMIS( UONEJUNWILLIOD 3w |Ba4 ‘JUIISISVOD S) 3I3Y)
‘Ajaa1enb jsea| je ‘asimIaylo

40 Ajjenina ‘sBupsaw weajl SaDIAIBG Ssauisng dJe asdy|
‘ssaujsnq Sujdeuew

40} Pazyj1INn s| WAIsAs JUNOIIE DAINIBXD/1DE3U0D jo Juiod 3|8uls ¢
*s9558UISNq 0} SaJ|AI9S ajelidosdde/iueaayal jo adues

Iny ayl Bunuasaid ‘saanjejuasaidas 3dsoppom Se sassauisng
0] SaA[aswiayl Ajjusp) siaquaw weaj SIAIRS  Ssau|sng
*Ajlenuue pajuioddeas/pajuiodde pue pamalnal

aq isnw djos peal 1S YL 'GAM 24yl uo saaneluasazdal
Jauped 3103 ay3 Aq papldap se (sapnp 1DUfsIp Yyum) uossad suo
uey3 aJow aq Jo/pue ‘sjiw| wiay aey ‘Sujiejos aq Aew ajos ayy
‘3|04 ay) wiopad oy Ayjige pue ‘suopeayjenb ‘asuapiadxe uo
paseq ‘jje1s sad|aas ssauisng swesdoad adsopuom Sugeddiped
Jle Suowe woyy (swesBosd 3100 3Y) woi saAnejuasasdal
oM  ‘wnwuiw e e} pseog uswdojaasq  22I0PIOM
[e207 3yl Aq pajasjes S| ped] wea) S3dAaS Ssauisng v

"Ayade
paijiun e se pajejl|joey
S1 Wea| S3ALRG ssausng 3yl 'z

asneuvuopsany
/majaay Juswiniog

ajjeuuo)isand
/M31A3Y Juawindog

uonenjeay pasodoud

(senujw 371) majaay Juswniog

‘aweljawy] panoje

ayl uiyum wesBoid Suiueny dajs IxaN SHJOM IS 33 339)dwiod
AJjnyssaI9ns SN SIBGLUIBW LWIES ) SIIAISS SSAUISNE DAY
*$33AL13s pue sjeod wesSoud s ayo

42e3 uo paleINps ale SIaqUIaW Wea) SIIAIAS ssaulsng ||y
‘wes] $33|A3S ssau|sng ayl uo Aedjajued Ajaanoe

S9S52UISNQ 03 S32IAL5S aplA0.d oym sidupied pajepueiu-A|jesspay
*Jjels S321AIRS ssauisNqg pajeudisap sey ease S24040M 3y L

sa.nseay auljoseg

*siaupred

pojepuew Ajeiapaj ayl

40 yaes woly sanyjejuasaldal
J0 pasudwod wea) sad|AIas
ssauisng Asuade-1ynw
pajesgajuiAjng e sjasayl ‘1

pJepue}s

e

_

H3IH13901 SHINIIS A0r ONV
SHIAOTdNI ONIONIYE

SHHOM OS

spJepuels SoJIAI9g ssauisng

uonied|liad SHIOM IS

Page 37 of 88



TT-8T 42QWINN LONINIISY| DILIS

(8am1 pue 1s8) saanuj
uopedpiued pseog

sJadojanag Jjwou0d3
pue yjeis malalaiul

M3IARY JuaWNd0(

"3ul|23p 10 puedxa 0} pajaadxa saisnpus/suopednddc ay)
pue ‘Supdesjuod pue Suipuedxa ‘eale ays Suiaea| ‘eale ayj 0}
8uneo| sajuedwrod mau uo uonewlouy Jo Suueyssialay) o
*SWNIoj SSdUISNq
pue suoissas uiuue|d aj8ajes1s uj pasedua aie saj3IUS
jeuoneonpa pue 3uawdojaAsp NWOUGCI3 JUBAS[DI 3Y]L ©
:53pN|au) 92uBPIAD YIng “sapuale juawdojanap
J1WOoU0I3 pue uojjednpa ajeudoldde ayl yum sdiyssauyied
sufejujew wWea| S3NAIAS SSAUISNG 3t) 18Y) 3DUIPIAS SI IaY L

‘sanpua

uoyieanpa pue Juawdo|anap
2MWOU0I ‘Wead | SIINAISS
SSauIsng Ay} O SAIA|IR
3Y1 uaaMIaq Juj| B Sy IBY )

MDY JuaWnlI0Q

MRIARY JuBWINd0Q

‘a3ueunioylad paloadxa sGAM1/AAMS Isutede asegeleq

91816 Ul S331AI3S JO AIDA13p $HdeL) Wea | S3NAIBS ssauisng 3y |
‘ue|d JuawaBeSu] ssauisng

YAM1 Jad sassaulisng sanias pue 51981e) wea| $331A3S ssauisng

"4aMS

341 JO UOiSIA Y] spyoddns
1BY) pue Spaau ssau|sng

0} asuodsai uj paudisap ueyd
JuawaBedud ssauisng gam
uanlMm e wo.j saesado
wesa) sadAIas ssauisng Ayl

M3JAY JuaWNIog

SM3IAIRIU|
sAaning

sdnou3 snao4
M3IARY JuawndoQg

uonen|eAs pasodoid

*sassau|sng 03 papiaoid $a3jAIDS JO SSAUBAIIIBYD
3y} ainseaw o) ase|d ) SHUIIW SBY BAIE 3IIOMIOM 3Y|

‘SMaIAIBUI
pa1odie] Jo/pue ‘sAansns 3u|j-uo Jo ualIUM ‘sdnosd sndoy

Salnses|y auljased

y8nouy3 P33 NSU0I UIAQ ALY SISSIUISNG JBYY ADUSPIAS S 33y |

UO pPaJNSuO0I a1e SASSAUISNG

'spaau adJopjJom Jjayy

piepuelg

H3HL3I00L SHINIIS HOM ANY
SHIAOT4W3I INIONIHE

SHHOM OS

spJepue}s So9JIAI9S ssauisng

uoniedId) SHIOM OS

Page 38 of 88



11-8T J2quUINN UO[IINISU| RIS

MBIABY JusUNd0g

-jua8e Auanyap ay} Jo ssajpsedas

S3DJAI3S YINS JO S)1JaUaq 3y} JayJeLl Jels SadAIDS SSauisng

{le pue ue|d JuawaBeBu3 ssauisng s} Ul aq |(Im S3JJAIDS paseq
-33} PUE 1S03-0U JO NUBW S} JBYM SIIEIIPUY BSIE II0I0M Y]
"uonewWIoU|

JUBA3JRS 0] SYUJ| YIM 3}Sqam 3yl uo pajsod ale SIALSS
‘palayo

aq Aews s3J|Alas paseq-23) 40 1S03-0U JO NUBW papuedxa uy
"a|qejiene aq im

S3IIAIS JO NUBW 3y} JO YIHYM SIBUBISIP €. DI0JI0M Y|

*(Ssauisng

0} S3IMUBS aseqeje(q

alels :nusin, payoene

995) "SBIIAIBS UBALP

-puBWIp JO NUSW JUIISISUCI
B SJ9JJ0 eaJe opIOM 3yl °9

M3JATY JUBWNI0Q

Adnins ease 20| manaY

MajARY JUBWINIOQg

uonenjeAy pasodold

‘uojpe
pue sisAjeue 10} eyep ay) sajedaiddes|p eale aviopom ayL
59553U1IsNq Yitm dn-moj|oy Alswi]
{ssaxoud
ssajwesas) uoisiroid adja1as pue Suayiew Jo uoyiesdalul «
saajalas adAr-juswade;dino pue asuodsay pidey «
8ujyold qor «
Suues3 pazjwolsna pue
8unsay Nim ‘Buiuien qol-ayi-uo ‘Bujuley Ja)I0m JuaqUINIY)
duiuaasds/juswssasse/3ulsal «
sjed1a431 jo Ayenb «
sJapJo qof jo Bupjey «
ssaulpwi
ssauaAisuodsal jjels «
:J0 JUBLWIBINSEW B BPN[DUL SI1IJ3W UOIIIRYSIIES SSaulsng “ue|d
Juawadeduy ssauisng YAM1 241 ut paujjino s (jod03o.d pue

spoylaw ‘sjoo} AdAIns) WialsAs yoegqpaay UoIIIBISIIES SSAUISNA Y e

*SJ3WO0ISNI Ssauisng
Bunsixa Joj painseaw
S§ S9WOIN0 pue sassadosd

Yioq yum uonoessiies °g
piepuels

H3HL3001 SH3INIIAS BOM ANV
SH3IAONdW3 ONIONIBE

SHHO/M OS

spiepue}s S9JIAI9g ssauisng

uoljedlyi3ia) SHIOA 28

Page 39 of 88



TT-8T JoquINN U0|3dNJISU| B3RS

sdoysyiom uopewsoyu; 3ayJe Joqeq

sjuedjjdde pa)sa) JuswWssassy SsaUIPeay JaaJe) IO 03 Apeay jo aseqeieq
sauuas duijoid qol shayiom

8unsal NIm 03 ss923Y

suojieaosip Asisnpui 10 Auedwod JuedpiuBis 10y s3NAIBS paziwosn)

Ha Mg 0

.

sajdwexa -- sa3|AIaS Ssauisng JO 3517 papuedxy ‘"

$32IAI3S JuawAojdw3 suelsalap vI

S321A195 pue uolewIou) (yy1) Sauelsissy uawisn[py aped) ‘€T
S3JJAIDS asuodsay pidey ‘ZT

(1n) @sueansu) Juswhojdwaun uo uopew.roju) "TT

8ujujes} pazjwoisn) 0Ot

8uiuesf gof-ayi-ug ‘6

(3|qejieae aie spuny se) Suluied] JSHIOM JUSqUINILY|  °8
SAI|AIDS SUBIDIDA

(vav) 19v senijiqesig yum suesysawy

Buipuog |esapay

$324n0s3Y AJunwwo)

S}p3aJL) xel

:0] pale|ja4 {LJ13)32 PUE UOPBUWIO)UI JO LOISIACLH
Suynpayds ‘aaeds Buimaiaiau|

uonewIo| 33YJe Joge JO UOISINCId

sJe4 qor

JUWYPNIIBY paz|woIsn)

suopedyypads ssauisng o3 [essagal pue Jujuaaads Juenddy
uostad-u| ‘xej ‘|je3 auoyd ‘aujjuQ - sdupsod qor

AAAAA

AN NN

€9.€ 90J0[10M AJSAS U PaJagjo 2q 03 SIIAIIS SSAUISN( I|SEq JO NUAW UOWIWO) |

Ssauisng o} 533jAI3S SHIOM IS NNIN

H3IH13901 SHINIIS 20r ANV

SHIAOTdWI INIINIHE spiepuel}g S9JIAI9G ssauisng

SHHOM OS uonEdyRISD SHIOM OS

Page 40 of 88



June 5, 2019

Ms. Stephanie Collins, WorkLink Board Chair
AnMed Health

706 E Greenville St

Anderson, SC 29621

Subject: PY’18 SC Works Certification Standards Assessment Report
Dear Chair Collins and Board Members:

During the period of March 25, 2019 to April 1, 2019, staff members of the WorkLink
Workforce Development Board (WDB) conducted a formal assessment of the SC Works
Comprehensive and Satellite Centers, located in Anderson, Oconee, and Pickens Counties, to
ensure that each Center met the minimum requirements of the SC Works Certification Standards
put forth by the State Workforce Development Board.

The purpose of the review was to determine the adequacy of the systems in place to ensure each
SC Works Center is in compliance with the SC Works Certification Standards and WIOA
statutes and applicable regulations and guidelines. As a result of the assessment visit, staff of the
WorkLink Workforce Development Board reported the findings to the OneStop Operations
Committee. At this time, there were no corrective actions needed.

It is upon the Committee’s recommendation that the Board consider the
Clemson SC Works Comprehensive Center

Anderson SC Works Satellite Center
Easley SC Works Satellite Center
Seneca SC Works Satellite Center

to have met the SC Works Center Certification Standards as set forth by the State Workforce
Development Board for the period of:
July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2021.

A yearly review and update will be provided to the OneStop Operations Committee and
WorkLink Board. If you have questions, or if we can be of assistance, please contact me at (864)

646-1458, or via email tacker@worklinkweb.com.

Sincerely,

Trent Acker
Executive Director, WorkLink Workforce Development Board

Cc: Ed Parris, One Stop Operations Chair
Jennifer Kelly, WorkLink Assistant Director

Page 41 of 88



SC Works Certification/Technical Assistance
PY’18 Assessment

On-Site OS Standards Review:  March 25-April 1, 2019

Operator:  Eckerd Workforce Development Svcs
Contracts: 18A995H4 & 18D995H4 — WIOA Onestop Operator

II.

I1I.

IVv.

REVIEWERS

Jennifer Kelly, jkelly@worklinkweb.com, 864-646-5898
Windy Graham, wgraham@worklinweb.com, 864-646-1826
SERVICE PROVIDER CONTACT PERSON

Ms. Karen Hamrick, khamrick@eckerd.org, 864-434-0034

SCOPE OF REVIEW

An on-site assessment was conducted during the week of March 25, 2019 to April 1,
2019 to review the SC Works Certification Standards as it relates to the each SC Works
Center, located in Anderson, Oconee, and Pickens Counties, for the period July 1, 2019 —
June 30, 2021, to determine the adequacy of the systems in place, and to ensure
compliance with Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014 (WIOA), its
regulations, contractual agreements, operations, and the State Workforce Development
Board issued SC Works Certification Standards.

METHODOLOGY

WDB Staff reviewed the SC Works Center Standards as it relates to Job Seekers,
Management, and Business Services. During the visit, a variety of methods were used to
determine the certification of the SC Works Centers: Walk-through and observation,
survey, workshop audits, and file and database review. Technical Assistance was
provided during the review period.

REVIEW PROCESS

The SC Works Center Certification Standards Assessment was performed for the period
of July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2021. In addition to staff interviews and Center walk-
throughs, policies, plans, and photographic documentation were reviewed from the
WorkLink region Clemson SC Works Center.

Page 42 of 88


mailto:wgraham@worklinweb.com

MANAGEMENT STANDARDS

*Back-up documentation is available electronically or in paper format for most items listed
below. See attached documentation.

1. Partner Integration is evident through non-duplication of services and efficient and
effective service delivery. The customer sees the Center as a single business unit.

Staff response: Each WorkLink SC Works Center hosts the SC Works and American
Job Center brands as part of an overall identified network of centers across the State
and the country. Clemson, Anderson, and Seneca SC Works Center hours are
8:30am-5:00pm, Monday — Friday, and Easley hours are 8:30am-5:00pm, Monday
and Tuesday. Hours are visibly posted on the entry way to each facility. Within the
Centers, resource rooms hold SC Department of Employment and Workforce (DEW)
Workforce Specialist staff that are familiar with and trained to assist job seekers with
job openings and filing initial claims for unemployment. The staff is also familiar
with training options available and how to identify training facilities, as well as which
partners in the community may be able to assist with financing training.

The Operator has an on-boarding process in place for new partner staff joining the SC
Works Center team. The Operator ensures that the staff has information relevant to
the Centers, including flyers, an Operations Manual, an emergency assistance folder,
and an orientation to what the Center offers. In addition to this, a partner resource
manual has been developed and is reviewed at each quarterly partner meeting to
determine if changes are needed. Each staff in the Center is given an updated copy at
the end of the Quarterly Partner meeting. The resource manual describes each partner
agency, target customers, eligibility requirements, hours of operation, and how to
refer a customer to the services available within the partner agency.

SC Works Center staff have a unified referral process in place. As soon as a customer
barrier is identified, the Workforce Specialists begin an informal assessment process
to determine immediacy of need as well as the root of the issue. This may result in a
referral of the participant to a case manager within DEW for further career
exploration or to a partner agency for immediate in-depth assistance. The staff then
follows-up with the partner agency through a SC Works Online referral and an email
stating the reason for the referral. Each staff member has a list of questions provided
by DEW that will assist the staff in identifying barriers and making referrals to
partners.

Upon entering one of the SC Works Center, a partner receptionist greets the customer
and determines the purpose of their visit. The resource room attendants verify the

Page 43 of 88



participant is registered in SC Works Online Services (SCWOS). All partner staff in
the SC Works offices have a minimum of “view-only rights” access to SCWOS, and
may view basic customer information. Once verified, the customer enters the
resource room and presents the routing slip to a resource room attendant. The
attendant then routes them to the resources or staff that are associated with the
purpose of their visit.

The Operator insures that the WorkLink region and its partners identify themselves
under a common umbrella brand, and have provided clear signage within the building
to assist customers. Each SC Works Center displays the SC Works and American Job
Center brands on the outside of the buildings. Conference rooms, training room, and
restrooms are clearly labeled. Staff have SC Works branded nametags to wear in the
Centers. All staff answer the telephone with the same greeting: “Good
morning/afternoon, It’s a great day in South Caroline! This is <insert staff name>.
How may I help you or direct your call?”

The management structure is clear, as are the roles and responsibilities of the
partners at the SC Works Centers as they relate to management and governance of
the Center.

Staff response: The SC Works Centers have an Operational Plan and Manual that
was adopted by the WorkLink Workforce Development Board that communicates the
expectations of the Board to the partners in the SC Works Centers. This manual is
updated on a periodic basis. The Operator’s statement of work clearly outlines the
role of the Center Manager in the WorkLink SC Works system. In addition to this,
each staff member has received a copy of the DEW Instruction Letter that describes
the partnership/leadership roles expected between DEW and WIOA Operators.
Beyond this instruction letter, each individual partner is given an option to appoint a
staff member to be included in the SC Works management team. All acting managers
on the premises are included in Center decisions that affect day-to-day operations.
Managers that are off-site are communicated with via email, phone call, in-person
meetings, and quarterly partner meetings as decisions affect their staff. Basic
communication protocol among the partners has been outlined in our Operational
Plan.

SC Works Centers have integrated staff development plans.
Staff response: All center staff are invited to center-wide sponsored trainings. These

trainings, include but are not limited to: customer service, serving those with
disabilities, emergency procedures and safety training, appropriate etiquette for those

Page 44 of 88



5.

with disabilities and animal guides, sexual harassment, non-discrimination, EO
training, office procedures and expectations, and other similar non-program specific
trainings. Each program manager, both on-site and off-site, are given the
responsibility by their agency, with agreement and support from the Operator, to train
their staff in program specific duties.

Staff participate in team building and collaboration efforts through luncheons and
special event gatherings, such as a center-wide, annual Thanksgiving dinner as well
as birthday and special event celebrations.

The SC Works Center is accountable for results.

Staff response: The Operator produces a monthly usage report that details center,
employer, and WIOA program specific data. These reports are monitored closely by
WorkLink Workforce Development Board (WDB) staff and the Operations
Committee of the Board. The Operator also collects customer surveys on an ongoing
basis. Surveys are collected and disaggregated by center. The Operator has begun
interviewing a couple of job seekers per month to determine satisfaction with the
Center and its services.

The WorkLink Workforce Development Board in concert with the Operator monitors
the cost structure to look for ways to reduce costs. A Cost Allocation Plan is set each
program year, and partners are able to review the associated costs before finalizing
the agreement on fair share of costs. The WDB also follows the procurement
guidelines associated with the Center costs and includes partners in the review
process.

Every SC Works Center is accessible so that all job seekers and business customers
can fully participate in the services offered.

Staff Response: The Clemson SC Works Center meets the minimum requirements as
set forth by ADA. The Center offers one ADA compliant restroom for unisex
use. Although the front desk does not meet height requirements, the Center offers
greeters for one-on-one assistance and clipboards for writing purposes. The Clemson
SC Works Center offers assistive technology, including Zoom Tech, JAWS, a large
monitor, a Track Ball mouse, Pocket Talker, magnifiers, headphones, Tele-sensory,
large keypad, large keyboard, and computers that have accessible software. Each
publicly accessible office has braille on the signage. The Satellite Centers also meet
the minimum requirements for ADA compliance. The OneStop Operator and WDB
staff have ordered replacement equipment for each Center as appropriate.

Page 45 of 88



Clemson has assigned the Operator to be the emergency contact for those with
disabilities. The resource room staff are the first point of contact to assist those
disabilities seeking services in the Center. The Satellite Centers have designated a
Workforce Specialist in each Center to be an emergency contact for those that may
need assistance during an emergency.

Two of our on-site partners that specifically serve those with disabilities, include the
Disability Veteran’s Opportunity Program and Vocational Rehabilitation. There are
also telephone and electronic linkages with various partners that serve those with
disabilities, such as SC Department of Mental Health; SC Department of Alcohol and
Other Drug Abuse Services; SC Department of Probation, Pardon and Parole; SC
Commission for the Blind; SC Department of Social Services; Protection and
Advocacy for People with Disabilities, Inc.; and AbleSC.

The Operator has established a Limited English Proficiency Plan, which all staff have
been made aware of, that includes interpreters for the deaf and translators for
customers that speak other languages (specifically Spanish in the WorkLink region).
The Centers currently use the SC Interpreter Registry for interpreting services for the
Deaf, and Legal Language Services for those that speak other languages.

Each SC Works Center offers free parking adequate for the average customer flow.
We offer two accessible parking spaces located at the accessible ramp. Parking is
available on a first come, first serve basis for each center.

Offices are open from 8:30am-5:00pm, Monday — Friday, with the exception of
Easley (open 8:30am-5:00pm, Monday and Tuesday). The Centers offer hours outside
of the designated hours for special events, such as hiring events and rapid responses.
Other hours could be designated at the discretion of the Board or the partners to serve
special needs that arise from job seekers and employers.

. Every SC Works Center maintains a professional appearance.

Staff Response: Each Center has clearly labeled signage on the front of the building,
identifying the SC Works Centers. Upon entering the building, hours are clearly
posted as well as expectations of individuals using the Center (Code of Conduct).
Customers can easily navigate with clearly identified signage for the resource room,
training and conference rooms, and restrooms. Customers are not allowed past the
resource room without permission from a staff member or being escorted to the staff
appointment. Each Center has appointed janitorial service staff that maintains the

Page 46 of 88



appearance and cleanliness of the building. Staff have a dress code that was approved
by the WorkLink WDB and is included in the Operations Manual.

. Every SC Works Center has access to sufficient space and capacity for key functions.

Staff Response: The Clemson SC Works Center has approximately 10,500 sq. ft. of
space, including a resource room with moveable furniture and adjustable
workstations, a large conference room with closing doors that holds approximately 20
people, a small conference room with closing doors for 6 individuals, and a training
room that will hold approximately 40 people.

The Anderson, Easley and Seneca SC Works Centers each have identified space for
one-on-one interviews, designated resource rooms, and classroom space to
accommodate large groups.

Each resource room offers telephone access, high-speed internet, printers, faxes and
copiers for job seeker and employer use.

. Every SC Works Center is safe and secure.

Staff Response: All staff have either access to a locked filing cabinet or lockable
storage space that can protect Personally Identifying Information. Office door keys
are specially coded to open specific doors for each program staff.

The Clemson SC Works Center has three locking doors, to which staff have a key to
secure the building. There are also four security cameras that monitor customer
access into the building and in high-traffic areas. The Anderson and Easley campus
have on-site security staff available provided by Tri-County Technical College. The
Seneca SC Works Center has access to the Oconee County Police department.

Each staff member has received a folder filed with quick reference and emergency
procedures, including fire, bomb threats, tornado preparedness, active shooters,
among others. All staff are given these procedures upon starting work in the SC
Works Centers. Each manager is tasked with going over the emergency procedures
with their staff on a regular basis. Email notices go out to all partner staff reminding
staff to review the content of their folders and to keep them close at hand. Staff
participates in regular drills for earthquakes, tornadoes, fire, and other natural
disasters. Staff have also been trained to use a code phrase for emergency situations.
WDB and Operator staff offer staff training on safety protocols each year.

Page 47 of 88



VI.

VII.

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS - MANAGEMENT STANDARDS
No corrective actions needed at this time.

JOBSEEKER STANDARDS

*Back-up documentation is available electronically or in paper format for most items listed below.

1.

2.

SC Works Center measures satisfaction with both processes and outcomes for
existing job seeker customers.

Staff response: Customer satisfaction surveys measure the proscribed elements in the
standards checklist. Customers may pick one up at any time from the resource room.
A box has been attached to the wall for customer’s to anonymously drop in their
surveys. The Operator checks the box on a monthly basis. In addition to paper forms,
the Operator also talks face-to-face with customers regarding their satisfaction with
the services and the Center.

To further gauge successfulness of the current services, the Operator collects data
regarding employment, retention, wages, skills gains and credentials, and reports to
the OneStop Committee what those measures look like on a bi-monthly basis.

Feedback from job seekers is used to improve services.

Staff response: Survey results are reviewed on a regular basis. The Operator engages
the customer to follow-up on feedback if the results relate to a negative experience, or
if positive, to find out if there is success story or best practice that may be shared.
Changes are then implemented as needed. The partners also receive feedback on
customer satisfaction at quarterly partner meetings.

SC Works Center will have a system in place to assess projected employer demand
and will align job seeker resources with current and projected employer demand.

Staff response: Business Service Integration Team members work together to
communicate with the Centers regarding real-time information regarding employer
needs. Hiring events, hot jobs, and immediate needs from employers are
communicated through email blasts to partners. The resource room attendants post
relevant openings and job fair/hiring event announcements in each SC Works Center.
SC Works WorkLink also have Facebook, Twitter and Instagram accounts that
promote immediate job openings and hiring events.

Page 48 of 88



4. Job Seekers will have multiple access points to SC Works services beyond the SC
Works Centers.

Staff response: The SC Works Center offers four locations in the WorkLink region.
The Comprehensive Center is the Clemson SC Works Center. The satellites are
located within the Tri-County Technical College QuickJob Centers in Anderson,
Easley, and Seneca. Access Points are available at the following locations: Adult
Education (Anderson Adult Education — Districts 1 & 2; Anderson County Districts
3, 4 and 5; Pickens Adult Learning Center, and Oconee Adult Learning Center); the
Public Libraries in Anderson County, Oconee County, Pickens County; Anderson
Interfaith Ministries; Foothillls Pregnancy Care Center in Oconee County; Goodwill
Industries of Upstate/Midlands; S.H.A.R.E. of Oconee County; The Dream Center of
Pickens County; The Parenting Place — Pickens County; United Way of Anderson;
United Way of Oconee; and United Way of Pickens.

WorkLink SC Works services and information can be found at
www.worklinkweb.com or through our social media accounts on Facebook,
Instagram, and Twitter. Staff promotes the SCWOS mobile app to participants.

A list of popular job search websites are offered in our welcome packets and online at
our website.

5. SC Works Center offers a consistent menu of job seeker services.

Staff response: Career, training and other services proscribed in WIOA Section
134(c) and TEGL 4-15 are available and accessible in the SC Works Centers.

Labor exchange services provide labor market information to the individuals seeking
services, and specifically include:
e Job vacancies in labor market areas
e Information on job skills necessary to obtain the jobs
e Local, in-demand occupations and related earning potential
e Opportunities for advancement in those occupations
The Clemson SC Works Center provides the following career services:
e Outreach, intake and orientation
¢ [Initial assessment
e Labor exchange services
e Eligibility for services
e Referrals to programs
e Performance and cost information

Page 49 of 88


http://www.worklinkweb.com/

¢ Information on unemployment insurance

¢ Financial aid information

e Follow-up services
Additionally, the Clemson SC Works Center and/or partners provide appropriate
services for individuals to obtain or retain employment. These services include, but
are not limited to:

e Individual Employment Plan (IEP)

e Career planning and counseling

e Comprehensive assessments

e Short-term prevocational services

e Internship and work experience, including transitional jobs and industry

partnerships

e Workforce preparation

e Out-of-area job search

e English language acquisition

¢ Financial literacy

6. SC Works Center staff provides job seekers services they need as efficiently as
possible while maintaining a customer service focus.

Staff response: Each SC Works Center has a policy in place to handle large crowds
at once. We have assessed and identified locations for individuals to wait and to serve
groups in various locations. Staff are trained to expedite groups through the process
as quickly as possible, but still provide quality services. Staff have been identified to
be immediately available for large scale events, and all remaining partners are on-call
to assist if needed.

The resource room attendants have a list of appropriate triage questions to help assist
customers with their needs. This list of triage questions were issued by DEW. The
resource room attendants are trained to identify barriers to employment and make
appropriate referrals.

Each SC Works Center is in the process of implementing the online check-in portal in
SCWOS. Staff are immediately notified of appointment arrivals. Customers without
appointments are immediately engaged with staff in the resource room to determine
next steps or allowed to access a computer for their job search. Resource room staff
also work with customers to discuss SC Works Center offerings, workshops and
initial informal assessments to determine next best steps for each customer.

Page 50 of 88



7. SC Works Center will have a well trained staff.

Staff response: Each partner agency has its own robust training program for staff to
participate in as part of the on-boarding process. Beyond the program specific
training, all partner staff is offered the opportunity to participate in Career
Development Facilitator training, SC Works Center orientations for partner staff, and
center-wide trainings that may include: customer service, serving those with
disabilities, emergency procedures and safety training, appropriate etiquette for those
with disabilities and animal guides, sexual harassment, non-discrimination, EO
training, office procedures and expectations, and other similar non-program specific
trainings. All staff will be scheduled to complete the “Next Step” training program
available thru DEW.

Receptionists are commonly work experience individuals through our SCSEP
program partner. The Operator has developed a training program specifically
designed to get them up-to-speed on how to handle the front desk duties and answer
telephones.

8. SC Works Center will have a well-equipped resource room with trained staff to
provide a broad range of job seeker services.

Staff Response: Each SC Works Center currently has at least one Workforce
Specialist permanently stationed in the resource room. Workforce Specialist team
members are trained to assess the needs of the job seekers as well as how to refer to
partners. Partners are offered the opportunity to serve customers in the resource room
as well.

The Clemson SC Works Center Resource room offers 12 computers and an ADA
accessible computer with accompanying technology to make navigation easier. Each
SC Works Satellite Center have computers available that have accommodation
features included.

The WorkLink region has formed an outreach team that meets on a regular basis to
discuss strategies for communication and engagement with partners, job seekers,
employers, and community resources. Out of these outreach meetings, staff has
developed presentations, flyers, handouts, and posters that communicate our services,
employer needs, partner services, and community resources. The Center also has a
bulletin board that hosts career pathway information and success stories. Workshop
calendars, community resources, partner schedules, and employment opportunities
are all available in the resource room.

Page 51 of 88



9.

10.

11.

All SC Works staff in the Centers have information on community resources and are
able to appropriately refer individuals to services that may meet their needs.

All customers learn about the full range of services that are available through the SC
Works System in a customer-focused, program neutral way.

Staff response: The WorkLink website offers an orientation to the SC Works system
in the WorkLink region. SC Works Center staff offers a variety of information
through the welcome folders, group orientations, flyers, signage, and a help desk. All
staff have been trained to talk about what the SC Works Centers offer. Staff
determine the needs of customers and then offer options that may meet the needs of
the customers. The orientation presentation gives a brief overview of all partners in
the SC Works system, and partners are encouraged to be present at each orientation to
discuss their program and offerings in detail.

SC Works Center offers effective assessment and career guidance services to all job
seekers.

Staff response: All staff have either completed the Career Development Facilitator
training or have been scheduled to take the training classes.

SC Works Clemson offers assessments to individuals primarily through SCWOS
Career Explorer. This online, free assessment is 15-20 minutes long and assesses
interests and aptitudes. Further exploration of the participant’s work history and labor
market information associated with career interests allows Workforce Specialists to
determine if further assessment and career guidance is needed. Staff is also able to
direct customers to free career assessments online. Each partner program has
identified their assessment process for program participation.

The Clemson SC Works Center currently offers basic skills through on-site GED and
ESL classes twice per week. Each of the SC Works Centers offer job readiness
workshops on a weekly basis. Computer literacy is offered through a workshop basis
or through one-on-one assistance from a partner agency. Referrals are given to those
that require significant assistance.

SC Works Center provides resources to assist customers with marketing themselves
for employment.

Staff response: The Clemson SC Works Center offers assistance to customers that
need further help with preparing to market themselves. A monthly workshop schedule

Page 52 of 88



VIII.

IX.

12.

13.

promotes resume writing, job networking, interviewing techniques, internet
navigation, job search techniques, and financial literacy. These workshops are open
and free to the  public, and can be found online at
https://dew.sc.gov/individuals/workshop-calendars. Tips are also posted on social
media accounts.

Every SC Works Center will have information on as many jobs as possible.

Staff response: All customers are asked to register in SCWOS. SCWOS is South
Carolina’s job search database and offers a spidering service to outside websites. In
addition to this, other popular websites are listed in SC Works welcome packets for
job seekers to utilize. We offer workshops on how to conduct a job search in
SCWOS, as well as how-to guides for job seekers to take with them. Included are a
list of staffing agencies in the area, state and federal job search databases, as well as
other links to social media and the WorkLink webpage.

SC Works Centers help job seekers advance their skills, education and occupational
skill attainment.

Staff response: Information about Career pathways and recommendations on what to
do next to further their career are available through brochures and a success story
board in each Center. Case Managers are directed to talk about career pathways with
customers requesting assistance with their career and training opportunities.

Each SC Works Center has access to financial aid applications through partnerships
with Tri-County Technical College and through their website. A list of eligible
training providers is available online and includes both short-term and long-term
training options. Customers may also access information on non-eligible training
providers as well. For those that need assistance in financial planning for education
and training, a case manager from one our partners will be able to assist them.

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS —JOB SEEKER STANDARDS
No corrective actions needed at this time.

BUSINESS SERVICES

*Back-up documentation is available electronically or in paper format for most items listed below.

1.

There is a fully integrated multi-agency business services team comprised of
representatives from each of the federally mandated partners.

Page 53 of 88


https://dew.sc.gov/individuals/workshop-calendars

3.

Staff response: The Business Service Integration Team formed in the fall of 2012.
As time has passed, the team has grown from the CORE partners mandated under
WIOA to include community resource partners as well. Meetings are held quarterly
and feature guest speakers, partner announcements, and employer needs. Each
program has the opportunity to discuss needs in their programs to reach goals.

Team members include: WorkLink, WIOA, DEW, DSS, Vocational Rehabilitation,
Wounded Warriors Project, Adult Education, Tri-County Technical College, AIM,
EEDA, Veteran’s Programs, ReadySC, Ripple of One, Salvation Army, Goodwill,
and Economic Development (Anderson, Oconee, and Pickens).

The Business Services Team is facilitated as a unified activity.

Staff response: The WorkLink Workforce Development Board voted to have the
WorkLink Business Service Representative be the team lead for PY17. Each year the
Board will review the list of BSIT members and elect a Business Team Lead each
year from amongst those members.

All team members have agreed under our Business Engagement Plan to assess
employer needs and make appropriate referrals to partners for follow-up. Each quarter

a partner program is featured discussing the business and program services that they
offer.

The team has agreed to adopt the SCWOS CRM module as the primary database for
employer contacts. Each team member has received SCWOS training on the SCWOS
CRM module through one of the Business Service Integration Team Meetings.
Partners have been given the opportunity to have “view-only rights” in SCWOS that
will allow them to view and post case notes on employers and their interactions.
Business card sharing and networking are promoted at each Business Service Team
Meeting to encourage connections and real-time communication. Each team member
is included on email blasts.

Further, email blasts are sent out from DEW business representatives and the
Business Lead regarding immediate hiring needs, job fairs, and hiring events.

Businesses are consulted on their workforce needs.

Staff response: The Clemson SCWorks Center offers two DEW Business
Consultants, who work with employers on a daily basis to meet their hiring and
workforce needs. Assessments are targeted in such a way that they are able to identify

Page 54 of 88



key needs of the employers and to make the connections with partners that will meet
identified needs.

In addition to this, the Clemson SC Works Center hosts, on a quarterly basis, a
Business Integration Team that includes all workforce development, economic
development, educational, and community-based organizations that would like to
participate. The goal of the group is to build a workforce team to support our local
employers, and share information about our resources and the needs of employers in a
real-time, face-to-face manner.

The Clemson SC Works Center works closely with economic development,
specifically with new and existing industry projects. As soon as the Economic
Developers are free to invite partners in, DEW Business Consultants along with other
partners, participate in roundtables with the employers to discuss and develop a hiring
or workforce retention plan specific to the companies.

The Clemson SC Works Center is available as a center for WIN testing to meet the
demands of business’ workforce needs. Three center staff members are trained WIN
administrators and proctors.

Further the WorkLink WDB participates in regional focus groups with employers as
part of the Sector Strategies for the region. This information is then shared with our
local Business Service team members.

WorkLink WDB developed their five year strategic plan in the Spring of 2015. As
part of the Strategic Plan, the WorkLink WDB engaged various employers in the
planning process through focus groups. As a result, the Board set the following goals
for businesses:

= Continue to build a better understanding of the employee skill level needs in the
area through better coordination with work force development partners.

= Increase the number of employers using the Work Force Development system and
services by X% per year.

= Increase opportunities for existing and displaced workers, veterans, persons with
disabilities, and youth through promoting On the Job Training, apprenticeship,
and other “work-based learning” programs with businesses in the region.

The WDB OneStop Committee continues to work on these goals, setting precentages,
strategies, and expectations for staff and partners to accomplish to better meet the
needs of employers. The OneStop Operations also bi-monthly reviews usage reports
for Employer services to evaluate trends.

Page 55 of 88



The Business Services Integration Team team is working diligently on the Strategic
plan goals set forth by the WDB, and the business engagement goals set forth by
DEW and by Department of Labor under WIOA.

The Business Services Team operates from a written LWDB business engagement
plan designed in response to business needs and that supports the vision of the
SWDB.

Staff response: The WorkLink WDB has a written Business Engagement Plan that
details what the target industries will be. The Business Services Team receives goals
from the SC Department of Employment and Workforce and tracks its progress
towards accomplishing those goals.

There is a link between the activities of the Business Services Team, economic
development and education entities.

Staff response: Both educational entities, such as Tri-County Technical College and
Adult Education, and economic development offices from the three counties have
been included in the team meetings and share information as appropriate with
industry needs. ReadySC also participates in the BSIT meetings. Each partner is
involved with any strategic planning conducted either by the BSIT or by the Board.

There are also members of the team that work closely with the Economic
Development Team on an ad hoc basis to assist with hiring needs of companies
expanding or re-locating to the area. In particular, DEW Business Representatives are
asked to accompany Anderson County Economic Development with new or
expanding industries. WorkLink’s Business Services Liaison works hand-in-hand
with each of the local Economic Development teams as part of the Incumbent Worker
Training and On-the-Job Training grants. In addition, our local Regional Workforce
Advisor with the EEDA assists with coordination of education and economic
development connections in our area. For example, both Economic Development and
the EEDA coordinate with the local SC Works Center to host the AOP Business and
Industry Showcase for eighth graders each year. The Showcase allows students to
have an introduction and interaction with in-demand industries in the WorkLink
region. DEW Business Consultants and the Business Services Liaison from
WorkLink have planned and taught employment workshops to local high school
students as well. They have also participated in planning high school job fairs for
senior students. The Business Engagement Team members have the opportunity to
volunteer to assist at these events.

Page 56 of 88



6. Satisfaction with both processes and outcomes is measured for existing business

customers.

Staff response: The Clemson SC Works Center has adopted a customer satisfaction
survey for employers. Each program follows up on their respective programs to find
out how effective their specific program was in delivering the services promised.

Customer Service Satisfaction data is reviewed on an ongoing basis and changes are
made as appropriate.

7. The workforce area offers a consistent menu of demand driven services.

Staff response: The WorkLink Workforce Development Board and its BSIT
members have adopted a menu of services that will offered in the WorkLink region.
Offerings include:

Job Postings

Applicant screenings

Customized recruitment

Job fairs

Provision of labor market information

Interviewing space and scheduling

Provision of information and referrals to tax credits, community resources,
federal bonding, Americans with Disabilities Act, Veterans Services
Incumbent Worker Training

On-the-Job Training

Customized training

Information on Unemployment Insurance

Rapid Response services

Trade Adjustment Assistance (TAA)

Veterans Employment Services

As needed/requested, WorkLink will provide the following:

Customized services for significant company or industry dislocations
Access to WIN testing
Labor Market Information workshops

X. CORRECTIVE ACTIONS — BUSINESS SERVICES STANDARDS
No corrective actions needed at this time.

Page 57 of 88



SC WORKS

Linking Employers & the Workforce

WorkLink Region
SC Works Operations Plan

4/17/2019

SC WORKS

Prepared by: WorkLink Staff, Eckerd Workforce Development (SC Works Operator) & our Partners

SC WORKS OPERATIONS PLAN v2 Page 1 8/1/17

Page 58 of 88



SC WORKS

Linking Employers & the Workforce
TABLE OF CONTENTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ... e e s e e s e s s sh e e e s e e s sbe e s seae e s nae e sanee e
BUSINESS OVERVIEW....... ..o sh e e e s e e s sae e seae e enae s seneeaas

GOVERNANCE & OVERSIGHT
BUSINESS MODEL ....ccovurnencncnninsnnnas
SC WORKS CENTERS ...cuverererersssnnens
01 0=

PRODUCTS & SERVICES ...ttt ettt e st e e e e e s e et et e e e s s e et e e e e e s annnn

DESCRIPTION OF PRODUCTS & SERVICES.......cucstseusssessssesssssssessssssessssssssssssssssssessssssesssssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssasssesssssstssssssesssssssasssssens 6
COMPETITORS ....uveeussseseasssesessssessassssssassssssssssessasssesssss sessssssessssssesssssstass sess ns st ssssssbss nsshsssnssesssnssbassassb s s nEsE s nE R A s Ese s nE R e nE s R 7
MARKET NICHE ......ccuiuiusssesissssessasssessasssessssssessssssesssss s s st sssss s s st st s e ss s e e s e E SRR SRS E AR SRS E AR AR AR R AR e bR b sE R 7

OUTREACH PLAN Lt r e e e s s s e e e e e e e s s s bbb e e e e e e e s s s bbb e e e e e e e e s s aaans

TARGETING THE MESSAGE.....ceiiiirisisisisssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssasasssssssstssssssssasa bbbt sbsssssssssssssasasssssssessasassssasane
OUTREACH METHODS....ccceususnsreresens

PARTNERS ROLE IN QUTREACH
MEASURING RESULTS .utetiuisisisescsmssssssssssesmsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssesessssssssssssssessasssssnsasssssssssssssssssssssasssssssassssssssssssnssns

PERFORMANCE OUTCOMES ... .o

PERFORMANCE METRICS & GOALS ....ucecititisissssmssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssassssssssssssssssssssse s st sesssasssss s assssssssssss st st st sassssssssnsssssssssssnsnens
PARTNER PERFORMANCE METRICS & GOALS
DATA TYPES & COLLECTION METHODS ...vvvcucesmssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssens
MEASURING CUSTOMER SATISFACTIONS ...ucetsmrmrsssssesesssmsssssssssssmssssssssssssssssssssssssssssanas
PERFORMANCE ACCOUNTABILITY ...uccersussssssesssmssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssseneas
COMMUNICATION TO THE WDB ...ttt st sttt s s bbb s bbb st st s

MANAGEMENT & ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE........oooiiiii s

MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE ....cusseusessssessessssessessssesssssssesssssssesssssssesssssssessssessessssessessssessessssessessssessessssessessssessessssesnsnsssesssssssessessssennes 10
ORGANIZATIONAL CHART .....cucuerasssesessssessssssessssssssssssssssssssessasssesssssssssssssesssnssesssssseasssssesssssssassnssessssssssssssssassssssasssssssssssssasssssssssees 10
COMMUNICATION PROCESSES......cccussseusssesessssssessssesssssssssssssessassssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssessssssssssnssesssssssssssssesssasssasssssssssssssasssssssnsees 11
DECISION MAKING PROCESS
STAFF DEVELOPMENT & TRAINING ......ccucueressssesessssesissssessssssessssssessssssasssss s st s e s s s s st s bbb s bbb 12

CENTER ACCESSIBILITY ottt ettt e e e e e e e s s s bbb e e e e e e s s s r e e e e e e s e s s aanens

CENTER MAINTENANCE .....viuiuetusssesessssessssssesessssesessssessssssesssss sesssssstsssss sess st shssssssesssssshsssss st s se s e b s bR AR bR
CENTER STAFFING .....cooveerererssneenes
MAXIMIZING CENTER STAFFING

SERVICES FLOW ...ttt ettt e ettt et e e o4 ettt e e e e e 4 e b e e ettt e e e e e e aa s b e e et et e e e e e aasnnreneeeeeesannnnn

FLOW OF SERVICES & CUSTOMER ACCESS .....curuseussressusssessssssessssssessssssessasssessssssessssssisssssssssssssessssssssss st ssssssess st sassssssssssss sesssssssasans
INCORPORATING NEWS SERVICES OR PRODUCTS
PARTNER SERVICE INTEGRATION & SPECIAL NEEDS ACCESS.......curusiussresssesissssssesssssessssssssssssesssesssssasessssssssssasssssssssasssesssssssasans 15
SYSTEM & CENTER SUPPORT NEEDS ......cvurusssssessssssessssesssssssssssssesssssssssssssessssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssesssnsssasssssesssnsssasssesssssees

PARTNER ACCOUNTABILITY & CENTER SUPPORT
VVDIB SUPPORT.....ceussresessssessssssessssssessssssessssssssssssssssssssssssassssssssssssssesssnssnsssnssssssnssesssasssssssssesssessssnssssssssnsansnssesssnsenansnssesssnsssansssens

FINANCIAL PLAN Lttt ettt e s st et e e e 1 e s bbb e e et e e e e e s e e b bbb e et e e e e et s bara e e e e eeeesnannns
COMPREHENSIVE CENTER BUDGET .......cuiuiiuissasesssesesssessssssesssss e sssesssss s ss s sss st s st b s bbb s e ss s s 16
PARTNER BUDGET CONTRIBUTIONS .....cuucuseeusssesessssessusssessssssessssssessssssesssssstssssssesssss siassssssssssssessssess st st sessssesssssesssssssssasssesssssssassns 16
FINANCIAL EFFICIENCY EVALUATION PROCESS .....ccoususssssssesesessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssessasass 16

SC WORKS OPERATIONS PLAN v2 Page 2 8/1/17

Page 59 of 88



SC WORKS

Linking Employers & the Workforce

Executive Summary

In preparation for the One Stop Certification, the South Carolina Department of Employment and Workforce
(SCDEW) asked all of the Workforce Boards to submit an operational plan. The plan focuses on the daily
operations of the comprehensive center. The Plan has been prepared with the involvement of several partners
that worked as part of a committee to provide input into the operational plan for the Clemson Comprehensive
Center. SCDEW, Eckerd Workforce Development (the contracted operator for the WorkLink Workforce Board),
AARP, WorkLink, and Tri-County Technical College all sent representatives to the meetings to provide their
input. These partners were invited due to their involvement with the comprehensive center. Eckerd Workforce
Development was assigned to write the report with the help of the committee’s recommendations.

The committee met several times to help Eckerd Workforce Development prepare to draft the operational plan
for the Center. The committee discussed many ideas, topics, and thoughts to help drive the operations for the
Center. This plan includes many of the suggestions and recommendations of that committee.

Objective: The objective is to effectively and efficiently manage the WorkLink SC Works System and Comprehensive
Center within the Vision, Mission, and Core Values established by the WorkLink Workforce Development Board and in
accordance with all Federal, State, and Local Regulations and Policies. We will accomplish this with a fully coordinated and
integrated customer service strategy that is local market driven and offers accessibility, convenience and customer choice.

Management Philosophy: Our management philosophy is (1) our employees and our partner employees are our greatest
assets, and (2) quality job performance builds our business and credibility in the community. When we perform at or above
our customers’ expectations, we are usually rewarded with more opportunity to serve more Businesses and Job Seekers
alike.

WorkLink System Customers: Our customers are in three primary groups (1) job-seeking customers, (2) employer
customers, and (3) the WorkLink Workforce Development System Partners. We define quality service to these customers
as a focused, integrated seamless delivery process and excellent customer service, quality career management, and
effective job placement to ensure their long-term success.

Performance Management: The WorkLink SC Works System understands that the term quality assurance requires
collective action and accountability. True continuous improvement is a result of systematic planning, execution, coordination
and verification. The SC Works System Management Team has a central role in developing processes and mechanisms to
stimulate consistent, proactive dialogue with the WorkLink Board staff throughout the relationship. In addition, the
Management Team focuses on internal communications, coordination of various partnering organizations, and
benchmarking to identify and apply organization wide Best Practices. We motivate staff from different organizations and
backgrounds through our efficient delivery design structure and our ability to track and report progress. Through this
process, we collectively become as strong as our strongest practice. WorkLink SC Works and our customers reap the
benefits.

Staff Development: Training is a vital part of our continuous improvement program. We believe that exceptional
supervision and systematic accountability mechanisms are crucial to performance. Continuous staff development through
training, job related certifications, and ongoing meetings to communicate customer service expectations are crucial to the
long term success of the system. We emphasize to staff that every customer is different and our ability to customize
solutions in response to unique requirements is key to each individual's success. In summary, every customer should
expect nothing less than best-in-class service from every employee.

Strategic Plan Goals of the WDB:
1. We will understand the skill level of the workforce.
2. We will involve business in the WDB and WDB activities.
3. We will integrate the workforce development system.
4. We will create a common theme for the WDB and the workforce system.

SC WORKS OPERATIONS PLAN v2 Page 3 8/1/17

Page 60 of 88



SC WORKS

Linking Employers & the Workforce

Business Overview

Governance & Oversight

The SC Works system provides employment services and training opportunities to employers and job seekers
consistent with the vision and mission of the governing body: WorkLink Workforce Development Board (the
“Board”).

The Vision, Mission, and Core Values of the Board for the WorkLink SC Works System are:
Vision Statement: To have a fully employed, skilled workforce.
Mission Statement: To develop the link between employers and the workforce.

Core Values:
e Service to the community
Commitment to the plan
Knowledgeable /trained Board members
Responsiveness
Excellence
Supreme customer service
Desire for excellence
Good stewardship
Fostering/enhancing existing relationships

The Board’s authority is established in both Federal and State legislation. The South Carolina Appalachian
Council of Governments (SCACOG) serves as the Fiscal Agent for the Board. The Board and the SCACOG
have a separate agreement that specifies the authority and responsibilities for each. The Board has the
responsibility for building a one stop system that coordinates resources across 18 federal funding streams. The
Board, through its fiscal agent, is the direct recipient of WIOA Adult, Dislocated Worker, and Youth funds. The
Board may receive additional funds from time to time from a variety of sources, but primarily through the funds
administered by the SC Department of Employment and Workforce (SCDEW).

Business Model

The Workforce Solutions Model is focused on increasing the skill sets and employment levels of the workforce
by assisting individuals in obtaining or improving the level of employment that leads to self-sufficiency through
services delivered in a seamless and integrated delivery system while focusing on the needs of business and
industry of the region. Additionally, the system should eliminate duplication of services, reduce costs through
collaboration, enhance participation, accommodate the demand needs of employers and improve customer
satisfaction.

SC Works Centers

The Board has developed an SC Works system that has a comprehensive center near the geographic center of
the WorkLink area, and placed satellite centers in each of the three counties within the region. The
comprehensive center located at 1376 Tiger Blvd, Clemson SC 29631. The comprehensive center consists of
all mandated (by WIOA legislation) partners, co-located or technologically linked. The satellite sites consist of
two or more partners’ co-located in the same facility. The satellite locations are:

SC WORKS OPERATIONS PLAN v2 Page 4 8/1/17

Page 61 of 88



SC WORKS

Linking Employers & the Workforce

SC Works Seneca

Tri-County Technical College
Oconee Campus

QuickJobs Development Center
104 Vocational Drive

SC Works Easley

Tri-County Technical College
Easley Campus

QuickJobs Development Center
1774 Powdersville Rd.

SC Works Anderson

Tri-County Technical College
Anderson Campus

QuickJobs Development Center
512 Michelin Blvd

Seneca, SC 29672
(864) 646-1741

Easley, SC 29642
(864) 220-8990

Anderson, SC 29625
(864) 260- 6780

Customers

The Clemson SC Works Center (the Center) is in the business of serving and meeting employer needs primarily
and job seekers secondarily.

Business Customers (Employers)

Strategic Reason — The Business Customer (Employers) are one of two primary customers of the workforce
system as their demand for a skilled workforce drives the training and development of the Job Seeker Customer
group. Business and Industry create jobs while the citizens of the surrounding communities fill those jobs. Both
are needed to generate tax revenue to support our governmental infrastructure that provides Workforce
Development Services to both groups.

Job Seeker Customers

Strategic Reason — Job Seekers are the citizens of our communities that are seeking to obtain employment or
improve their current employment situation. This group includes everyone that is at an eligible age to work
which typically begins at the age of 16 years old. This group is seeking basic guidance and access to free
resources as well as access to more intensive or even training opportunities.

The Center serves many different types of job seekers.
employment. These barriers include:

These job seekers can have varying barriers to

e Disabled e Older Workers e Low-Skilled

e Veterans e Unemployed e Underemployed

e Low-Income e Chronically Unemployed e ESL

e Career Changers e Emerging Workforce e Transitioning Workforce
e Re-Entry Ex-Offenders e Others

SC Works also serves employers. Characteristics of businesses that are typically served through the SC Works
Centers can have similar characteristics some of these characteristics are:

e Hiring (New Start-up) e Expansion o Layoff or Layoff Aversion

e Incumbent Worker Training

SC WORKS OPERATIONS PLAN v2 Page 5 8/1/17

Page 62 of 88



SC WORKS

Linking Employers & the Workforce

Products & Services

Description of Products & Services

The center offers many different products and services geared toward employers and job seekers. A list has
been provided for both groups. The list contains services that may be provided to both sets of customers from
the center.

Section | = Common menu of basic employer services to be offered:
Job Postings — Online, phone call, fax, in-person
Applicant screening and referral to employer specifications
Referral to Professional Testing (Typing, Basic Skills, Microsoft Office)
Customized Recruitment (Hiring Events)
Job Fairs
Provision of Labor Market Information
Interviewing Space, Scheduling
Provision of information and referral related to:
a. Tax Credits
b. Community Resources
c. Federal Bonding
d. Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
e. Veterans services
9. Incumbent Worker Grants
10. OJT
11. Referral to Customized Training
12. Information on Unemployment Insurance (Ul)
13. Rapid Response services
14. Trade Adjustment Assistance (TAA) information and services
15. Veterans Employment Services

NGO AWN =

Section Il — Expanded List of Employer Services:
1. Customized services for significant company or industry dislocations
2. Referral to WorkKeys®/WIN Career Readiness Certificate testing
3. Referral to Database of WorkKeys®/WIN Career Readiness Certificate tested applicants
4. Labor Market Information packets and brochures

Section | — Common menu of basic job seeker services to be offered to all job seekers:
1. Outreach, intake (which may include worker profiling and rapid re-employment services)
2. Initial assessment
3. Eligibility and service information for all partner workforce development and support programs (e.g.
education, public assistance, childcare)
Job search assistance, career information and career guidance
Resume development services
Job matching and referral
Local, regional, and statewide labor market information
Information on financial aid, including unemployment insurance (Ul)
Instructions on filing an unemployment insurance claims or unemployment insurance issues Information
on:
a. Certified education and training providers
b. Local performance outcomes of training providers
c. Job fairs and supportive services
10. Orientation to use of personal computers for utilizing virtual tools available through the One-Stop
system, including resume software, and enabling job seekers to perform job search activities, secure an
email address and use email, and conduct research on employers.
11. Job search/self-marketing skills training (workshops).

©e~NO O A

SC WORKS OPERATIONS PLAN v2 Page 6 8/1/17

Page 63 of 88



SC WORKS

Linking Employers & the Workforce
12. Information about Entrepreneurship development skills.
13. Access to free virtual tools for job search, self-assessment and career development

Section Il = Common menu of services for those enrolled in WIOA or partner programs:
1. Comprehensive assessment of knowledge, skills, abilities, and interest by use of various assessment
tools
Development of individual employment plans
Individual career planning
Case management
Occupational skills training
On-the-job training
Referrals to programs or programs that combine workplace training with related instruction
Referrals to Adult education and literacy activities
Referrals to customized training

©CoENOOGOA~WN

The Center can also provide special services to accommodate those customers who may have special needs.

For example:
e Disabled — Special Accommodations
e English Language Learner — LEP (Limited English Plan)
e Veterans — Priority of Services
e Older Workers — SCSEP Program

The center can also help businesses with special needs or in special circumstances such as:
e Employers that are Hiring — Hiring Events & OJT
o Employers that are Expanding — Referral to ReadySC™
e Employers that are experiencing Layoffs — Referral to Rapid Response

Competitors

In the SC Works Center most of the would-be-competitors are in fact partners. Learning to work together is vital
to serving the customer. The competition that the Clemson SC Works Center staff must keep on the radar is the
customer’s perception. The customer has high expectations for what the staff can do for them, and the SC

Works Center must strive to live up to those expectations.

Market Niche

The Center has to realize opportunities in the area to make the customer experience better. Some tools such
as the Labor Market Information can help better the customer experience. According to the Labor Market
Information provided on the WorkLink Community shows possible market niches for the WorkLink area. The

following levels of numbers of employment by industry were presented:

Manufacturing — 23,000
Retail Trade — 15,662
Health Care/Social Assistance — 15,174

)
)
[ )
e Educational Services — 15,150

The data demonstrates that manufacturing in the area is the biggest employer. The center should know that the

biggest employer in the area is manufacturing and be prepared to react accordingly.

SC WORKS OPERATIONS PLAN v2 Page 7 8/1/17

Page 64 of 88



SC WORKS

Linking Employers & the Workforce

Outreach Plan

Targeting the Message

SC Works will outreach to both employers and job seekers. The center should reach out to employers who are
hiring, expanding or in a layoff if it can meet their specific needs. A major part of the outreach to businesses will
be the efforts of the Business Services Team with brochures and flyers. Market and outreach to job seekers by
keeping it simple, general information on location of centers, services, and finding jobs.

Outreach Methods

QOutreach Methodology

1. Traditional Marketing

a. Newspaper — Ad in Classifieds about new locations with basic services list

b. Billboards — with locations throughout the three county region (In place)

c. Print Material — SC Works Brochures & Flyers announcing location changes, orientation
todays & times, and services for disbursement in the community

d. Identify low cost and free Internet Advertisement opportunities

2. Presentations

a. Develop new PowerPoint Presentation Materials

Develop an Elevator Speech for staff to use in Community Presentations and meetings

b
c. Engage more Business & Industry involvement in Core Workshops
d. Develop new Rapid Response Packages

3. Internet Presence

a. Review the WorkLink Website to see if we can make any updates

b. Look at the use of Facebook, Twitter, Blogs, YouTube, etc.

c. Integrated links on Partner Websites to drive traffic

Partners Role in Outreach

All mandated partners will be given information on job seeker services. SC Works WIOA staff will do
presentations about new locations. All Business Service staff will be trained on all employer & industry
workforce development services and will work with employers to identify needs. Each partner will be
responsible for sharing labor exchange information. Partners will attend partner meetings to inform other
partners about the center and its products and services.

Measuring Results

As a part of the Outreach Plan and strategies each of the areas identified above will be measured through
Customer Feedback. Part of our customer satisfaction survey in the next section will ask about how they heard
about us and our services. For internet based outreach we are able to quantify the traffic based on the number
of visits and actions taken by individual users that visit the sites. In the case that we receive negative feedback
as a result of specific outreach strategies we will re-evaluate the measurable data and determine whether or not
to continue with that strategy or element within our plan.

Performance Outcomes

SC WORKS OPERATIONS PLAN v2 Page 8 8/1/17

Page 65 of 88



SC WORKS

Linking Employers & the Workforce
Performance Metrics & Goals

The center needs to measure success. To measure success center statistics need to be looked at over time
and in context. The Usage Report measures the following data:

Job Seekers Services

Center Traffic - Total Customer Count & by Center location
Individuals that Registered — Total & by Center location
Unduplicated Customer Count — Total & by Center location
Job Search Services — Total & by Center location
Workshop Attendance - Total

Employer Services
e Internal Job Orders/Employer Job Openings — Total & by Center location
Services Provided Employers — Total & by Center location
Hiring Events - Total & by Center location
Entered Employments - Total & by Center location
Rapid Response Events — Total

The operation plan committee discussed the importance of looking at the data from the new delivery service
model to the future. The historical data for the center, and the satellites, will be skewed since it contains higher
attendance from Unemployment Insurance (Ul).

Partner Performance Metrics & Goals

Partner Performance Metrics and Goals are included in the overall SC Works System Performance Metrics and
Goals listed above. Included in these metrics are the WIOA and Wagner Peyser Federal Performance
Measures as tracked by our Usage Report and WIOA Dashboard. Additional work is needed in this area to
better articulate and link each Partners Individual Metrics and Goals to the overall system. The committee
identified this as an area of improvement that will benefit the overall system.

Data Types & Collection Methods

Data is being collected in multiple ways. The primary source of system wide data is from SC WOS the State
Workforce Reporting System established by SC DEW. There are other metrics that are not captured in SC
WOS and tracked externally and locally within the System and/or Centers.

Measuring Customer Satisfactions

The operation plan committee discussed the underutilization of the current customer service survey and how it
could be made more “user” friendly as well as if and how it could be utilized to collect, distribute, review, address
in order for results to be reported.

The team decided to narrow the survey to six (6) basic questions and have a job seeker complete when in the
Center. Staff would enter the data digitally so it could be tabulated through Eckerd Workforce Development..
The following questions will be included on the survey:

1. What is your primary reason for visiting the Center?

2. During my visit, SC Works Staff were (choices of available, knowledgeable, helpful, etc.)?

3. The following services/resources were helpful to me (choices of computer assisted job search,
workshops, individual counseling, coaching and access to available equipment, referrals to other
services, agencies & printed materials)?

SC WORKS OPERATIONS PLAN v2 Page 9 8/1/17

Page 66 of 88



SC WORKS

Linking Employers & the Workforce
4. While at the SC Works, | found the following resources easy to use and understand (same as previous
question)?
5. How satisfied were you with the range of services, quality of services, timeliness of services, and
understanding of the next steps for your job search?
6. Is there anything you would like to add to help us improve services?

Communication and sharing information is the key component and should be shared during Partner meetings.
SC Works is a team and if one part of a whole and that when one part is falling short then others should step in
to help.

Performance Accountability

Performance accountability is in place and very structured for Wagner Peyser and WIOA Services within the
Center. Performance is tracked through structured follow-up services to customers. The WDB will address
system wide performance issues to include all System Partners. The System Operator and Center
Management are responsible for the accountability of Partners to established MOU’s and Infrastructure Funding
Agreements. Each of these are reviewed quarterly and renegotiated annually.

Communication to the WDB

Communication to the WorkLink WDB will flow from the Partner Consortium, through the Operator (Eckerd
Workforce Development, Inc.) to the WorkLink Program Director, to the OneStop Operations Committee, to the
Executive Committee or Finance Committee or both, and finally to the full Board. Matters of Policy, Operators
Contract, Performance issues or any other type situation that requires a vote is taken to the Workforce
Development Board for a decision.

Management & Organizational Structure

Management Structure

Overall System

The Workforce Development Board (WDB) has selected the OneStop Operations Committee to oversee
the Adult and Dislocated Worker WIOA grant and hired the Operator to manage the SC Works Centers.

SC Works Comprehensive Center
Eckerd Workforce Development was hired by the WDB as the Center’s Operator and Center Manager.
SCDEW Regional Manager is also part of the Center Management team. Since SCDEW provides many
pieces of the job seeker services their management must communicate with the operator, center
manager, and WDB.

In the current management structure the SC Works Comprehensive Center Operator also plays the role of the
Center Manager. The Center Operator is responsible for building the partnerships and maintaining the referral
processes within the system. The Center Manager oversees the physical locations of the SC Works Centers.

Organizational Chart

SC WORKS OPERATIONS PLAN v2 Page 10 8/1/17

Page 67 of 88



SC WORKS | s e
WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

Linking Employers & the Workforce

The overall workforce development system organizational structure is a “Referral’” system with the idea of
moving toward a “Co-Located” system that would be functionally driven. Ideally, we will strive to be an
“Integrated” system which the Department of Labor, DOL, has intended since the inception of the Workforce
Investment Act, WIA, in 1998.

Current Structure (Referral based system):

Workforce
Innovation
Invesment Act

SCSEPPartners Department of
Social Services
Perkins
Vocational
Adult .
Education O r S (Tri-County

Technical
S t College)
SC DEW ’
(Veterans Vocational
5 ’ Rehabilitation
TAA, etc) Other
Partners:
Indian Council,
SHARE, HUD,

etc.

Ideal System (Fully Integrated System)

Employment
Services

Case Management

SC Works

Training

Communication Processes

The Board communicates to the centers through the Operator in the following communication flow:

SC WORKS OPERATIONS PLAN v2 Page 11 8/1/17

Page 68 of 88



SC WORKS

Linking Employers & the Workforce

Most of the communication is done via email. The Board communicates to the operator through the OneStop
Operations Committee through meetings and emails. The operator passes the Board’s instruction to the
partners through emails, instruction, and partner meetings.

Decision Making Process

Some of the decisions being made by various management positions throughout the system include:

The SC Works Comprehensive Center Operator — the Operator will call meetings; ensure Partners are
there, promote good communication, etc.

Center Manager — the Manager will secure the meeting room and ensure all materials are available for
the meeting.

Center staff collectively — Referrals; decide where customers should go as a procedural issue.

Single Partner agency — Staffing; ensure each site is staffed adequately; and manage their staff.

Staff Development & Training

The team discussed the need for staff cross training and a Staff Development Matrix is being developed to
demonstrate the existing staff certifications and training received that will serve as a Gap Analysis tool to see
where additional training and/or certification programs can be put in place. One area discussed that is already
in place is Customer Service Training for all staff.

Center Accessibility

Center Maintenance

Facilities are:

SC WORKS OPERATIONS PLAN v2 Page 12 8/1/17

Page 69 of 88



SC WORKS

Llnklng Employers & the Workforce
Clean — The Center currently has a contract with Green Solutions Group LLC for providing daily

custodial services.

= Designed in a customer friendly manner to enable easy customer flow, easy usage of the
resource room and privacy for customers meeting with staff — The flow recommended by WorkLink
was from the Resource Room out to offices and back through the Resource Room.

= Compliant with ADA requirements — The Center currently has computer accessibility items in place
and a designated restroom which are compliant with ADA requirements. Signage for accessible spaces
is installed. There is currently a ramp at the end of the walkway however; a ramp should be placed in
front of the building for easier access. The team agrees with a recommendation for the first 3 parking
spaces to be used for ADA wheelchair access with a ramp being installed in the front of the building.

= Secure (personal information, IT, files, facility, etc.) — All staff has keys to the entry/exit doors and
can lock at the end of the day. The custodian with Green Solutions Group LLC also ensures the doors
are locked every evening. The City of Clemson Police department performs a weekly drive-by checking
the security of the facility. Trehel, property owner, has plans to place lights along the rear of the building
for better lighting & security. Resource room has Deep Freeze, a program that wipes personal
information from computers at the end of each day. DEW has a secure VPN tunnel and Eckerd
Workforce Development has a secure router in place directly routed to their corporate offices. Eckerd
Workforce Development also has a secure guest account in place for Wi-Fi access with public use
locked so that anyone wishing to gain access must obtain login credentials from staff. All files are kept
locked in storage room cabinets and shredded when needed.

Center materials are:

= Up-To-Date — Printed materials are continually checked for up-to-date information with assistance from
the Resource Room staff ensuring the printed materials are up-to-date. Note: Spanish versions are
available and works are in progress to have a bilingual person onsite for translation need

= Easy to read — Current materials are easy to read and follow.

= Integrated — Materials are integrated.

= Plentiful — Center Manager and Resource Room staff work together to keep materials well stocked.

= Available in a variety of formats (including access for the disabled) — Materials are currently
available in a variety of formats and are accessible to meet the needs for disabled individuals.

It is important to keep equipment up-to-date in the center. Technology Solutions currently has the contract to
maintain the computers in the Resource Room and Green Solutions Group LLC has the contract for custodial
service and ensures the computers are cleaned and dusted on a weekly basis. If a need arises, it will be
communicated to the Center Manager or the SCDEW Regional Manager who will communicate to the WDB
and/or DEW in the case a new equipment purchase is necessary.

Center Staffing

Currently there is the availability of staff and equipment/machines to assist with disability issues; printed partner
and resource materials are available. We will strive to have staff that is specifically trained in certain areas but
all will be cross trained to work where and when needed to assist with all customers as well as those with
Special Needs.

Maximizing Center Staffing

Another part of meeting customer’s needs is getting extra help for the center(s). The Comprehensive Center
has plans for a placement through the SCSEP program that places volunteers. There is also a program the
SCDEW is looking in to for providing an internship for the Resource Room. WorkLink is working on the host
agency agreement with other SCSEP partners. Vocational Rehabilitation is currently co-locating in the

SC WORKS OPERATIONS PLAN v2 Page 13 8/1/17

Page 70 of 88



SC WORKS | s e
WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

Linking Employers & the Workforce
Comprehensive Center as well as in the Satellite locations on a weekly basis. At the present time, a DSS/SNAP
and DSS/Workforce Consultant partners are co-located as well.

Services Flow

Flow of Services & Customer Access

Below is a Customer Flowchart of the Comprehensive Center and below that is a Customer Flowchart of the
System to show how customers can move through the center and the system. The current Routing Slip shows
what a customer’s options in the center are when they come in for services.

Receptionist:
Customer is greeted in the reception area and asked about the purpose
of their visit. Customer is directed to resource room for assistance.

Customers who visit the 5C Works Comprehensive Center to access the
Resource Room will be greeted by a staff, intern, or volunteer
representative from SCSEP. The Resource Room is staffed with
knowledgeable employee who can help job seekers navigate the SCWOS
system and refer interested customer to sC Works, WIOA and partner
information sessions.

The Resource Room is open to the public.
Resources include:
Labor Exchange Tools
Computer Access
Career Assessments
Labor Market Information
Directories

SC WORKS OPERATIONS PLAN v2 Page 14

Customers can visit the SC Works Comprehensive Center to
access job and industry experts from the WIOA Program,
Department of Employment and Workforce and various
partnering agencies. An SC Works Orientation is available to
customers interested in learning about the services provided

by the organizations represented int eh SC Works Center.

WIDA Intensive/ Training Services

WIOA Career Coach Staff is available to discuss services
with customers enrolled in the WIOA program. WIOA staff
is also available to meet with area employers and partners.

Partner Agencies DEW Staff

Partnering Agencies are present in the DEW 5t=ff is available to meet with local
Comprehensive Center and are available to

serve customers in their designated

business and industry professionals and will
conduct various events at the

Capacites. comorehensive center.

8/1/17

Page 71 of 88



SC WORKS

Linking Employers & the Workforce

lCal'eerSel'vicesl [ Training Services ]

Outreach & Recruitment Adult Education & Literacy Skills Adult
(Concurrent with Occupational Training) Education
WIOA, Wagner N \ 3
Peyser St & WIOA One-Stop Services Flow
Partners Job Readiness Skill Training WIOA &
W (Concurrent with Occupational Training) Partners
e PERFORMANCE MEASURES
AR Workplace Training with Related WIOA &
WIOA, Wagner Instruction Trainers
Peyser Staff, & _| Entered Employment (Q2) |-

Partners

_I Occupational Skills Training

Eligible Training
Providers

A 4

Job Search & Partner JRIEHL AT H Retained Employment (Q4) || Income Growth Plan
Referrals
Skill Upgrade and Re-Training Elgible Training

WIOA, Wagner Providers L

Peyser Staff, & & > Median Earnings - FO].lOW—llp with ECP

TS _I Entrepreneurial Training Eligible Training |_
v Providers
Training & Support SO | | Credential Rate | .
Service Information P Te— FOLLOW-UP Customer Satisfaction

-1 0l raming .
WIOA, Wagner | Employers |' SERVICES
Peyser Staff, & L Customer Satisfaction ot

A

Partners _I Transitional Jobs | Employers |-

UI Claim & Financial
Aid Assistance
Private Sector Training 3

WIOA, Wagner Employers |-

Peyser Staff, &

Partners _I Incumbent Worker Training Eligible Training |_
v Providers
WIOA Enrollment

WIOA Staff -I Customized Training | Employers |.

Incorporating News Services or Products

Along with the Routing Slip the Center uses other tools to inform visitors of the different services available. The
Center can showcase new services in the Center by displaying them on the monitor in the resource room. The
Center utilizes brochures and other handouts throughout the Center, but displays many of them in the Resource
Room.

Partner Service Integration & Special Needs Access

There has been an attempt to align our partners together functionally in the Center. Most case management
and training services are closest to the Resource Room to make it easier for the public to engage those
services. Our goal is to get our customers to the appropriate person/partner so they may receive the assistance
they are requesting. Other linkages to partners include printed materials, internet data, and partner referrals.

System & Center Support Needs

Encouraging more partners to co-locate within the centers would give job seekers more reasons to come to the
center. Adding more job seekers would prompt more employer interaction as well. For the Comprehensive
Center to be more successful it will need more involvement from job seekers, employers, and partners.

SC WORKS OPERATIONS PLAN v2 Page 15 8/1/17

Page 72 of 88



SC WORKS

Linking Employers & the Workforce
Partner Accountability & Center Support

If partners are not “pulling their weight” the Center will encourage more involvement. The Center has a
Memorandum of Understanding with many of the partners involved in the system. These MOUs are designed to
encourage participation to ensure the Center’s success.

WDB Support

For the Center to succeed it will need assistance from the local Workforce Development Board. The WDB
should provide political assistance to keep all partners involved, provide technical assistance and training for the
Center and staff as necessary.

Financial Plan

Comprehensive Center Budget

WorkLink WDB staff retains the master copy of the Infrastructure Funding Agreement.

Partner Budget Contributions

The Memorandum of Understanding helps to outline the plan for sharing costs and resources (it is attached to
the Operational Plan). The Infrastructure Funding Agreement is a part of the Memorandum of Understanding
and out lines which partners will bring which resources to the Center. WorkLink, the Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act, and SCDEW all pay into the cost of running the Center. Other partners like SCSEP bring in-
kind services, such as volunteers, to help the Center function. The current method of billing is by a Full Time
Employee basis. The partners who pay part of the cost are billed on how many full time employees are located
in the Center. These expenses are paid on a quarterly basis.

Financial Efficiency Evaluation Process

All the partners involved in the Center should always try to make the Center better. The committee that met to
make suggestions for the Operational Plan had a few suggestions for the future of the Center’s finances.

e Our area should look into comparing the Cost Allocation Plan and Infrastructure Funding Agreement to
other areas. Seeing how other areas share resources could benefit our Center.

e The Center’s finances and sharing should be re-evaluated regularly. During the billing process the FTE
count should be monitored and changes given to the WDB’s Finance Director.

SC WORKS OPERATIONS PLAN v2 Page 16 8/1/17

Page 73 of 88



Overview of the Business Services Team

WorkLink Business Engagement Plan

The WorkLink Business Services Team consists of members representing the following agencies: AARP, Anderson County

Library, Department of Social Services, Eckerd Connects, Economic Development, Goodwill, National Guard, ReadySC,
Ripple of One, Salvation Army, SC JUMMP (Rescare), SCDEW (state level, TAA/Trade, Veteran Services, Wagner-Peyser),
Tri-County Technical College, Vocational Rehabilitation, and WorkLink. The team is managed as a unified entity by the
WorkLink Business Services Lead.

The following chart outlines the roles, responsibilities, and primary deliverables of each partner in providing the

Common Menu of basic business services as well as any fee-based services your area provides.

Partners

AARP

Anderson County Library
DSS

Economic Development
Goodwill

Eckerd

Rescare SCJUMMP
SCDEW

SCDEW - TAA Services
SCDEW - Veteran Services
SCDEW - Wagner Peyser
Tri-County Tech

Vocational Rehabilitation

WorkLink

The components of the Common Menu of basic business services are defined as follows:

Job Postings — Arrangement in which an organization posts a list of open positions (with their descriptions and
requirements) so that job seekers who wish to move to another job may apply. *In the case of SC DEW, a
management information system open to all job seekers has been provided for this purpose.

Applicant Screening and Referral — A preliminary assessment of job candidates based on specified criteria which may

Job Postings

Applicant Screening/Referrals

result in information about an employer being shared with a jobseeker for the purpose of applying for the open job

listing.

Customized Recruitment

Job Fairs

Federal Bonding

Tax Credits

Page 74 of 88

Community Resources

ADA

Business Services Provided

Veterans Services

Unemployment Insurance

Incumbent Worker Training

On-the-Job-Training

Customized Training

Rapid Response

TAA Services

Veteran Employment Services



Customized Recruitment — A process specifically tailored to an individual company in order to match qualified

candidates with an employer. Typical customized recruitment efforts include:
eDirect Placement — Assessment and referral of job seekers to employers; assistance to employers’ on writing
and posting job openings for job seekers
eFacilitation of Hiring — Coordination of screening, testing, interviewing on an employer’s behalf
sWorkforce Knowledge - In-depth, industry-specific knowledge and expertise
Job Fairs — A career fair (also known as a job fair) is a recruiting event where job seekers meet with multiple employers.
Attending a career fair allows job seekers to meet with a variety of employers at one convenient location. The company
representatives will provide information about general career opportunities as well as specific details on current
openings.
Provision of Labor Market (the nominal market in which workers find paying work, employers find willing workers, and

wage rates are determined) related to:
Federal Bonding - The Federal Bonding Program was established to provide Fidelity Bonds that guarantee

honesty for “at-risk,” hard-to-place job seekers. The bonds cover the first six months of employment. There is no
cost to the job applicant or the employer. Bonds are made available through SC DEW.

Tax Credits - An amount of money that a taxpayer is able to subtract from the amount of tax that they owe to
the government. The value of a tax credit depends on what the credit is being provided for, and certain types of
tax credits are granted to individuals or businesses in specific locations, classifications or industries. For this
purpose, tax credits are for employers that are hiring, retaining, or retraining employees.

Community Resources - Any agency, company, facility, or service in the community that provides assistance in

supported independence to those at risk.
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) — The ADA prohibits discrimination and guarantees that people with

disabilities have the same opportunities as everyone else to participate in the mainstream of American life -- to
enjoy employment opportunities, to purchase goods and services, and to participate in State and local
government programs and services. Modeled after the Civil Rights Act of 1964, which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin — and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 -- the
ADA is an "equal opportunity" law for people with disabilities. For this purpose, information may be provided to
an employer upon request in order to meet ADA requirements.

Veteran Services — Veteran programs provide intensive, priority employment services to all veterans, including

group and individual career coaching, job referrals, resume preparation help, career fairs and job search
workshops, job training programs, and referrals to training services.
Unemployment Insurance - Unemployment Insurance (Ul) is a nationwide program created to financially help

eligible workers, who are unemployed through no fault of their own, while they actively search for new work.
The program allows Ul recipients to maintain purchasing power therefore easing the serious effects of
unemployment on individual households, the community and the state. Employers finance the Ul program
through tax contributions and in South Carolina, the Department of Employment and Workforce (DEW)
administers the Ul program according to guidelines established by the South Carolina Code of Laws, Title 41, and
South Carolina Code of Regulations, Chapter 47. In South Carolina, the maximum potential to receive state
benefits is 20 weeks.

Incumbent Worker Training — We provide training funds for employees needing new skills due to new technology,

restructuring, new product lines, and other factors. Funding that significantly upgrades employee skills/wages, helps

avert layoffs, and improves retention opportunities receives priority.

On-the-Job-Training — Employee training at the place of work while he or she is doing the actual job. Usually a

professional trainer (or sometimes an experienced employee) serves as the course instructor using hands-on training.
2

Page 75 of 88



Customized Training — Training (A) that is designed to meet the special requirements of an employer (including a group

of employers); (B) that is conducted with a commitment by the employer to employ an individual on successful
completion of the training; and (C) for which the employer pays for not less than 50 percent of the cost of the training."
Rapid Response Services — Rapid Response, an information-sharing service for employees and employers, expedites

access to SC’s public workforce system and services. Its goal is to help workers get new jobs as quickly as possible. When
plant closings and layoffs affect 50 or more workers, the Dislocated Worker Unit (DWU) goes into action for these
reasons: Trade Impact; Company Downsizing/Restructuring; Natural Disaster; Plant Relocation; Bankruptcy; and other
Factors.

Trade Adjustment Assistance Services — The federal Trade Adjustment Assistance Program (TAA), administered by the
U.S. Department of Labor (DOL), provides comprehensive assistance for workers, like Neal, who have lost their job due

to foreign trade. This assistance is at no cost to employers or employees. TAA provides trade-affected workers with
opportunities to gain skills and resources needed to become reemployed in a suitable job as quickly as possible._
Veteran Employment Services — Veteran programs provide intensive, priority employment services to all veterans,

including group and individual career coaching, job referrals, resume preparation help, career fairs and job search
workshops, job training programs, and referrals to training services.

Overview of the Business Engagement Survey

The WorkLink Workforce Development Board has chosen to focus on the following industries in regards to
providing training for the WIOA participants in our workforce region. Should there be existing industries outside of
these that request our services, those needs will be addressed as they arise.

Administrative and Support and Waste Management and Remediation Services

The Administrative and Support and Waste Management and Remediation Services sector comprises establishments
performing routine support activities for the day-to-day operations of other organizations. These essential activities
are often undertaken in-house by establishments in many sectors of the economy. The establishments in this sector

specialize in one or more of these support activities and provide these services to clients in a variety of industries
and, in some cases, to households. Activities performed include: office administration, hiring and placing of
personnel, document preparation and similar clerical services, solicitation, collection, security and surveillance
services, cleaning, and waste disposal services.

Health Care and Social Assistance

The Health Care and Social Assistance sector comprises establishments providing health care and social assistance
for individuals. The sector includes both health care and social assistance because it is sometimes difficult to
distinguish between the boundaries of these two activities. The industries in this sector are arranged on a continuum
starting with those establishments providing medical care exclusively, continuing with those providing health care

and social assistance, and finally finishing with those providing only social assistance. The services provided by
establishments in this sector are delivered by trained professionals. All industries in the sector share this
commonality of process, namely, labor inputs of health practitioners or social workers with the requisite expertise.
Many of the industries in the sector are defined based on the educational degree held by the practitioners included
in the industry.

3

Page 76 of 88



Manufacturing

The Manufacturing sector comprises establishments engaged in the mechanical, physical, or chemical
transformation of materials, substances, or components into new products.

Establishments in the Manufacturing sector are often described as plants, factories, or mills and characteristically
use power-driven machines and materials-handling equipment. However, establishments that transform materials
or substances into new products by hand or in the worker's home and those engaged in selling to the general public
products made on the same premises from which they are sold, such as bakeries, candy stores, and custom tailors,
may also be included in this sector. Manufacturing establishments may process materials or may contract with other
establishments to process their materials for them. Both types of establishments are included in manufacturing.

Professional, Scientific, and Technical Services

The Professional, Scientific, and Technical Services sector comprises establishments that specialize in performing
professional, scientific, and technical activities for others. These activities require a high degree of expertise and
training. The establishments in this sector specialize according to expertise and provide these services to clients in
a variety of industries and, in some cases, to households. Activities performed include: legal advice and
representation; accounting, bookkeeping, and payroll services; architectural, engineering, and specialized design
services; computer services; consulting services; research services; advertising services; photographic services;
translation and interpretation services; veterinary services; and other professional, scientific, and technical services

Construction

The construction sector comprises establishments primarily engaged in the construction of buildings or engineering
projects (e.g., highways and utility systems). Establishments primarily engaged in the preparation of sites for new
construction and establishments primarily engaged in subdividing land for sale as building sites also are included in
this sector.

Construction work done may include new work, additions, alterations, or maintenance and repairs. Activities of
these establishments generally are managed at a fixed place of business, but they usually perform construction
activities at multiple project sites. Production responsibilities for establishments in this sector are usually specified
in (1) contracts with the owners of construction projects (prime contracts) or (2) contracts with other construction
establishments (subcontracts).

4

Page 77 of 88



The WorkLink Business Services team members that represent SCDEW will primarily target the manufacturing (including
advanced manufacturing as well as entry level and various textile positions) and healthcare industries. SC JUMMP team
members will primarily target retail establishments, as well as fast food restaurants and janitorial services. The
Corporate and Community Education Division (CCE) at Tri-County Technical College offers focused training programs to
promote and support individual success, as well as support community and economic development. They partner with
businesses to develop their workforce by providing advanced, specialized, and often tailored training programs.
Industries supported by Tri-County Technical College with education and training include: Manufacturing,
Transportation, Healthcare, Business/Office/Computer IT, and Construction. The primary business engagement
strategies for Vocational Rehabilitation include Manufacturing/Warehouse, Customer Service, Food/Restaurant,
Janitorial/Custodial, and Retail.

In order to receive their input on critical success factors, businesses will be consulted during focus groups which are
scheduled to begin during the fall of 2014, as well as through any state-initiated employer surveys. Over the last five
years, the Business Service team members have been actively involved in the Workforce Development Alliance. The
Workforce Development Alliance group seeks to engage employers in ongoing dialogue in order to understand their
needs and respond to them. In addition to this, team members are actively involved in SHRM, plant manager, and other
industry focused groups in the three-county region.

Overview of the Expected Performance Outcomes

Without question, each member of the WorkLink Business Services Team has an overall goal of assisting the local
employers with their recruitment and hiring needs, as well as trying to identify and overcome the skills gap issue that
seems to be prevalent throughout each workforce region in the state. A few of the team members have personal
and/or agency goals as well. Those include: SCDEW (The Business Consultants each have a goal of 20 employer
contacts per month, as well as 12 Job Development Attempts each month); Tri-County Technical College’s Corporate

and Community Education Division has a performance goal of 80% completion rates, as well as job placement goals

upon graduation of students; the Business Development Specialist for Vocational Rehabilitation has a personal goal of

attaining five placements per year through their apprenticeship program, hosting a minimum of three Business
Partnership Network meetings per year, hosting at least one job fair per year at each office, and attending at least two
external job fairs per year. The business services goals of the WorkLink Business Services Lead include: making at least
ten employer contacts per week, as well as attending the monthly Society for Human Resource Management meetings
(SHRM) in each of the three counties (Anderson, Oconee, and Pickens). The Business Services Lead is also required to
support all three Economic Development teams as needed. The WorkLink Workforce Development Board reviews
employer services and business services activities on a bi-monthly basis and will evaluate and determine if there are any
goals above and beyond the state Business Services Metrics goals. Each team members’ activities, which will be shared
quarterly with the Business Services Team, will encourage more communication as well as better partnerships. With this
increased communication and sharing of information, the partners will be able to better collaborate to assist each other
with meeting their individual goals.

5

Page 78 of 88



SC WORKS

Employer Service Strategy and Business Engagement Plan

Employer Served Rate

New and Repeat User Contacts
Positions Filled Rate

Positions Filled with 30, 60, and 90 days

vk wnNE

Serving Employers that are Hiring, Expanding, Laying Off

Employer Satisfaction Rate

e Advertising

e Screening

e Assessment

e Employer Based Training
e Rapid Response

1. To provide a Labor Exchange model of continuousimprovement
A. Meets/Exceeds the needs of employers and local economy
B. Optimizes labor and industry programs for Workforce
Development

2. Substantiates and coordinates efforts of employment services,
economic development and educational providers

1. Self-Service

Job Postings (minimal staff contact)
e General Labor Market Information

2. Staff-Assisted Services
e Job Postings
e Applicant Screening
e Recruitment
e Job Fairs and Hiring Events
e Interview Space and Scheduling
e Tax Credits, Community Resources,
e Partner Program Services

3. Customized Services
e Rapid Response
e Apprenticeships
e On-the-Job Training
e Incumbent Worker Training
e Customized Training

General Information on Unemployment Insurance
Referrals to Professional Testing (remove WorkKeys)

a. Minimizes duplication of services,
provides a single point of contact

b. Maximizes levels of expertise, provides
in-demand industry experts.

c. Increases efficiency in
communication/information sharing
among partners

d. Increases customer retention and
satisfaction

Economic Development
ReadySC
SCMEP
Rapid Response
IWT

Business Services
Partners

ADA Assistance

offerings.

Page 79 of 88

e Meredith will serve as the primary point of contact for
Economic Development, readySC, SCMEP, Rapid Response,
and IWT. She will funnel all leads to the appropriate Business Service Team member.

e SCWOS Employer Case Notes

e Telephone

e Email

e Business Service Team Meetings

e Business Service Team members will be knowledgeable of all labor and industry workforce development programs
for employers, and will make appropriate referrals to partner staff to follow-up regarding specific program

e Communication will be documented through SCWQOS and email, and will be immediately relayed via telephone to
all appropriate parties. Each Business Service team member will give appropriate updates at team meetings.




Our primary focus will be to build and maintain relationships with Employers in the WorkLink Region.

e  WorkLink

e Eckerd- WIOA

e  Goodwill Industries

e ReadySC

e ResCare—-SCJUMMP

e SCDEW —Vets, TAA, WP

e SCDSS

e TCTC

e Economic Development
e AARP

e Library

e Anderson Interfaith Ministries

e National Guard
e Ripple of One
e Salvation Army

The Account Management System will be based on the Board’s high-growth, in-
demand industry clusters.

The following partners will be the industry experts.
1. Administrative, Support, Waste Management and Remediation Services

2. Healthcare and Social Assistance
3. Manufacturing

4. Professional, Scientific, Technical Services

5. Retail Trade

SHRMs
Anderson —
Oconee —
Pickens -

Manufacturing Groups
Anderson —
Oconee —
Pickens -

Chamber of Commerce Events
Anderson -
Oconee -
Pickens -

Existing Employer Relationships
e Those partners with existing, positive relationships will continue to serve these employers’ per the employers’ wishes.

New Employer Relationships

e Business Service Team members will only provide outreach services to those employers who reside in the WorkLink region.

e For those employers’ seeking employer services outside the WorkLink region, the Business Service Team will work with the appropriate regions’
Business Service Representative to provide services.

e If an employer from outside our region requests a job posting, the Business Service team will refer the employer to the appropriate region’s
Business Representative.

e For Self-Assisted services, SCDEW will receive all requests in regards to job postings, LMI, and general Ulinformation.

e For all Staff-Assisted services (except Partner Program Services) — SCDEW will receive all requests.

e For Staff-Assisted services (Partner Program Services) and all Customized Services - The appropriate Partner will be contacted by the team
member that reached out to the employer, for the partner to follow-up on employer’s needs.

Page 80 of 88




QUOQLYYL
NS \oSecsesss
RIQRILEE §::§:$::10',"&:§::§;«,
s
S "."o.,go LR ! 12 g
QRS S EEEE b 27
OIS ::.:...:.2.3.,?‘.2.::35;2;;: ‘:ﬁ\:gm?;;;ggg, N\
250552 ::::“\w “,00.::;01 NWWHZZ
AR Yo e W2
QUQQRIREEE SIS ORI
SSIs=== sz RSN 22,
OO SN S N\l
SRR RIS e R i eesz N7 SN Z
SNy ess== ORI \\MwzzZ~
S Sz Vi
SRR S\ Z
T N \M(},}?flg = Z.

Z;
/‘::?//l
Wiz =2
W
7
72
RN

N
S NS
N FOZAINNSS
Z N 2 Z RN
S I IR
2N FIIIRSES, 2
* 21N = TS S
Z i NS S U o A
AN FANIRSS == JoYorers
ﬁfﬁl’l’i‘l‘l‘i‘i&&(\x 1!355%3.".":'."‘§$§: SRR s etetenss =EE3BEE00 ‘VF{ o 7
N R zeseees i\ SRR O 4!
NS e : N K
ISSSN SEGQQOI) (B el
L35 3‘1\‘ 1) RN WA TEX08
A R B N\
BISSSNS IS NS
R RSRIIIITS ‘ NN N A0
SO | AN = 04%!
’0:04 ses S
}“ 1% 3
IO R
| I SO
- N 55 DO
/ o ’0‘4 o R
7 9% i ” % QRN
OK L “ o O
e L 0 B 0
NN e W il
NS g e W e Wil
QNSO i TR ) R DAl
RN e il s
SO I Bl L
NN SU (X RIS o
RIS X3 RN s
SORREE % T RN i
KA So— RS | RO 05O
XS T R B NS ey
$F OS] W SN\ 7%
’:‘:':'"‘[‘:4 ".“.’.’:4‘* S ’I AT H }‘.’ Wﬁ. W72
e R (X B
L N THIS A | SN
o O = QR
Wi A o O
i Dhia 54 RN
i A o O
i L i o R
A oy “ 150444499 AN
SN b S Qb
A s N B i
A 990 O NN
Y s W B
QOO K] W Bl i
U g BB L
= = I RN \ S
5 s S i SN\
S oS ND A W RN G
XK MK OO0 "o
A5 e S I I OO X
XA NN SO Sele’
s SN, 0 2 =S=
S NS ISEs =l
Wi A R I IF ks =%
e AN IO SoNYe
i i DO NN S
i b HIE il BN
N s HA VELOPMENT BOARD W B Ak
N A o (R AN
MNA A ) ORRRNX
O i 9] E DE W o W
AE R 0% e ORRX
NN\ ATE WORKFORC N B )
RN s ORTH BY THE D BY THE 0 B i
N\ 2 ASSETF DETERMINE SIS 2k
= ‘ AND EVELOPMENT BOA W DA i
KARS £ nmg“Q I ‘uom‘
o= ] D 1 NG B
S S WORKLINK WORKFORCE B e
XX ¥ QW % X
oot N SRR = e
A S, ‘ X 23
e NCH }‘ 'e?. =K
Wise e (&= =
s N M= Sotane
sy ORI d X T
W R S5 N
XK e 9 V.
i N E PERIOD OF i &7 AN
FOR s OO
i 2
i o 0 S SR
A i 9 UNE 30, 0 ke \ull
NN v e 1 I R Rl
AN ANl ’{0 S ‘ A R Al
NSNS s N B b
N B G
RN S N B Lo
R 53 I S Vo
- = { AN N
S L) 9 (NS A
S s JUNE 30, 201 B s
S5 s p‘d OSSN 2l
sy NS ;
e e f the A *
e AR ero
e, e rtn N
g A INS, BOARD CHAIR A proud pa i NI
e QR L z AN
i e STEPHANIE " I BN
iy DO XSS RN
i o ~ X t g L NARSINS
S A ING EMPLOYERS njobcenter I B N
N K BRING THER ICa W ~
Hie) G ERS TOGE am W R
NS \/O RK AND JOB SEEK K W B
Y N DO = wy,
AR FXNKA 4
RN\ V networ =1\
N SN TN
SN\ 22l INK /
Q= W 0 R K L ) {12
A= s NN i
X NN RS ) RIIIIIRS o
! i 2o e 2 %
T XX e
et OIS S R S ‘:‘::sa’"‘ii“""ff" TLR SNsuineZZ
e i I SSS e S seeras N
e 03938 SRS NL S S INE245 S N
e R QQIRIE :“:“'::':"3“’?::;' N lm‘l?'g.!;" 758
————— Sy SO e 2
\ ORI = S “‘*i%?@,"“ﬁi“fff"i‘" 2"‘{&'5 'M,‘"i%’
NN = \ezees O leaec S
SRS = 38 (nlksee2ss SN2
%‘::':o:-f'tr.:%.::"g;f S e W ZZ
:“‘:‘:::q‘,"‘|t"$’:vi' o) IR Zi
s %
Sl
=0

-\«l\\ S
SRR N
W7 N
an N\~ =
\WZ
)
W
7o 7, =
SuimeZ 2
% S \\\7 2=
X “‘('ﬁl;?;/ S\
S\\ZZ
N~
*

=

N
\
ZZHN
EZITNITASES,
W ') & e ] I
IS NP5 St
s RS SRS ",;;s;zégzzs;gg% IS
AN RS e NSS! s
SN, AR VS =
Z N ;?3"‘%"5"’5:““}\ Q RN """f‘ﬁ!‘t‘!‘f‘;’:’“ atetele
2 X = e
2 SRS S S 25550 :
Z NS £ IMINNY S 2SS ==} s
i =27 R RS =
2 “.-\.\ 3 -ig;zz;cl“&,"lp;ssgigzi;izx s = SRB0008S
7] SRR s PPN S22
724 lpg.::.gs s SIS
VPSS Tetetetetetefetetetetetaror:
Tetetete16161010[0

Page 81 of 88



Q yos
RQOYRYNES
\eeseseoz:
O S e
SIS o= NEEEEe
S N e
=3 S "’oz"'p" TR N W
Sy W
S 2
gnunss e
2 (QESsesetessz ¥
TR ;§§§§§ﬂ,“‘7¢§§§§z§1 >
SROONIES SRS
S S
YOI SNz S\~
s e = =
s e Wiz
e Rl L
SRS Josses S
S N\
qu:vf‘:i‘.‘f{!m‘ S
i
NN

=
i NN
* /211"'"\\3§§\‘
S
j
(i) 22\ AN
i e IRSSS
2252 OSPCRS:
5255255 S ’!’ S
(/TR
o
St
% ,;ibzfﬂl"‘ql!::?:: 1
= RN "‘ngﬁ.'.! S N\ r""’l’
N & D see \147
o S BEEEDOE RN
= L esesres fafelatets SN
(USRS S 250000500088 ‘
) IR ...:§§‘§§2f‘3'23§:§fi:§:zot‘r E N
XY ST =22 QO
e IS e a 0000 \ \m
== k 4 R
= S DN
XN R
e RN
R RS
/ o W
7, ST Dl
OO 7
& SN il
\e SN S
R\ SN, S
G\ SN oY
NN AR e
O SO S
SR SR ==
0.0?&“ ) A I I HE % i::“::é:q";’;:
O XXl I [ l (SXTA AR
7 i CKNOWLEDGES SN
XK IR 100 N
X0 NS 00K i O
] Sl IS ACK o AN
N
i Wil gl N
e e i I
i D i L
Niine, L Ut oA
1118 Oied AN S
X S| O H O
i SNE L e
NS sl RO it O
NN S, SNNNS) il 995
NS ! SN N7 e
SN IIIRIINS IO 7 AR
NN I, 100 WA
AN X //ll»mwg IS 208,
’:’.,”“\\ N 4000._‘. ‘PQ‘,‘,% =N Sete!
NS o I (R R
S A S e
SO\ S 5% DR
XA N A S0 NN
SN S R S A
A SN (=000 AR
ool N 00 AN
Y 15 R RO O
) O 0411400 QR
e e R (%9159 R
" KR! B oy QR
e AN N %1199 U
e N M iy oW
Wine. A L %1159 DIy
%Y Sl V Wi L
iy el D g b
11149 7% R M L
i L FO RS L
A NS H K AN X
NN ATE WOR HE RINRY G
N LA RTH BY THE ERMINED BY T BOARD ANy o
AN il D000 OQN 0%
NN i 15l TER oSNNS 555
XA ISy e A l ) | ) QU 0k
"’*"’\‘*‘N'ﬂ%'”':': ASSETF N RCE DEVELOPME SR s
3 )= AKS) ICRDRDG S
QORR o'l L Q]
o 23] K WORKFO I N,
S== %3 WORKLIN. S R
G S o N
SO DR F S DO
SN DO (% e O
55T AN O, R
XXX LS P Ry O
A O e QA
e Siiee R THE i Sl
) Wi e o
Wie LA /4 A OO
W11 DI e i
s Dy Q@ Lo
Wi F FORNA DR
te( ooy OO P9 911
AN bl AN O
N o u 4 S Kk
O i A
NSV i AT W ,
SN AR T AN
N7 e 019 () R
NN %! E 30, 2 SUSEAN
AN 453 JUNE 30, (o
R %S N
o= =S the 9977 /IR
S i A proud partner of | %ﬂf’;@‘l&%?ﬁ*}’:‘%
5 e, IS TN QR
S5 R IR p e NSNS
SIS e HA ® e N
s SN RD C e QK
e R BOA ey SN
e RS NS sy O
(S O OLLINS, e
e QIR o e
i Nl STEPHANIE C MPLOYERS american £ i
(s YIS NG E ER i
Wi P RINGI GETH
hine 17/ B T0
N | 4 AND JOB SEEKERS network
A\ N XX
IS oy Sy
MRRA i NS
SRR Qi 8 P, 9]
NN ! Y . [01019}¢
W\\‘\s\qzﬂ’?&%‘&;&s NK : :s:i:itiziz,‘;,{:iziézé;
RN LI Slele S
NSNS\ 2% ¢ oossses S [R5ZR0
SVAS NN Z2 =X 555252 R "l X <
QLN 15 Ko NN, W2
XL * . |C K SN ko522 = RS 5
(> Q‘.: Z/m \\\f""i’b’t’b | N L 0 C 0 N E E P 0‘!‘0. o “‘7 KXE 5 7 \:\Qi‘\ W(,fﬁ’:;/;,l
.".o.'o"o,',,,'f/,’,,’&&\\\\ R —— w:ssss:i‘,'.\;ziiziiiiff". e N
e /7NN SoSe e }“‘\‘:s‘:“ N5 K < a7z
IS AN i S0 RSS2 QAR P iheasess i
TN SStegitees QAR B2 AN N
N R Q% = N S 240N
W9 QAR S8 N\ * NS
e oy oSasets: SRS N\ S ZZ 24l SN
s/ - BRRNXX .’90.’0o001' QX \IELZES S Z IO &% IR
oy S SRS [§y 2 s Sz, = 71N L IR
W%e S 1252224530 ! W22 7NN ¥ oress ARSI
e dessosas: e N\ iSRS 2 SSs
S i A N\ i N Z5i o RO ==
Q22 = "\-’-:'332:"101’ Wi NS e q!:-:-:tsis‘ 5352
e S iz W N G :ézzz%=szz!~‘n'»==s:===:=,
::::?"\»::::;;.i'/\’\gggl\;Q,{:,l,‘,;;; NN X ettt
SIS jooo oo " -
“n'wﬁ?"i‘éf =7 i ',2"31“.'1"233‘::5:25‘!&%“ Tofata
" = TN 2 S SN
SN N Z 2 X3 22| POSIIIITTZ
S 71N IS e
Z i 2 IS SN = 55500
S Ot Al oS =2
Z 4 RN S
T AN S2225552 Jeterer:
) B BB

Page 82 of 88



%
QUQQY psosstsss
S e
SN RY oo
SIS S
S S
S ”| K75 A Sy Z
SO <,‘.d| W2 =
W 7727 N
NS SR 727
SR =Wz
[0 = &‘f.:::izgz
SIS S
§eS22552 % ez
YOI S N\
St z::::;;zzigng N S Z
= S NiteE2 N2
QOOQ : S 3 ‘3‘:::7" (22 el g
ASSss2 QNN s N7~
S e sl S
= =z
= \
R 722

Z:
722
g =
\)
777
P
SN

N
—~ NABSS
) \\\\\\\\‘: 562:’{\"0"‘0:3233?‘ K){;
S 2SS
Z7N ol “""“::“ o] SRS Yotetars;
2N BT, R = Jofelete!
2 e - >
NS o = SRoGos S B j
* ZIAS S Trtetatetetelote ) o L
2 SN “ s 53 0‘4 B e
Z M IR ‘01..330«.“"::':‘: S N O N4 S
IR 2 WSS - W S NS
A SRR S S It BN\ A
ANESSS rateatetelotele ,:.‘4 RN S
A =5
SIS X a0
RIS “ IS N
P“‘t““‘\x“‘{‘ I %) PO
SRS % G
A = :‘:Q‘ ‘?:,:g’ N \p’?&:‘.}:
(=X AN
e R
(00K o MY
(0 R LR
} e S
“ Sne O
0 (S YO
N B )
e }‘Q‘( Qe i
/ S (TSN oy
A i 0 RN i
& i TN ; e
X o1 (NS W s
Y N »‘:‘%:‘g }000 3 :".‘\y”#’v\\\‘\\%‘:’zﬁl’”“‘"'"

SRR MR AN SO W
SN\ S HE s s
SO 3 ES THAT T N &S s
Yo o % PO
:.”5', RS CKNOWLEDG W B R

5851 DO A (S SN
541t A0 I e O

X/ R [0 QR
or DA 9] i
XY AN Ok o
o/ ORI ’ 4 1119 oh
e NN i o
oy NNV “ R o
oy YR O b
i i - g
(i G SN s
A S i RN
QR Y SN W 55
AR ey m SRR WY a0
MINNS] 9900 Ot \ %%
DA 9990%%, “ ISR SN %
NS XS] OO Se’s!

NN O m SO =Se)
QO USRS IOO5 S

AR 95050, stz =y
QS ) A= RS

QAR S, N b= SO
S = | O Vil oS RS

oS XX e DO
S R ER N et S
S e P = S

i N E ENT BOARD i, N
9Ie. N l i Wi
e A PM | s o)
e DAL L Ol b
s OAtie V (| Ll b
wine W D MV e i
s VNN R( { RO O
e o/l O RS D
il i TE WORKF E M gx‘»m&‘ IS
I G STA Y TH N R i
W G ORTH BY THE ETERMINED B ENT BOARD i 5‘«;@5&3‘\\\:\ i
W e NN I8
AR E R 7/ (oK NN, e 44
NS NP R ZES=%!
%i%??‘.‘{%%\\;\"'z'a%wﬁ:& AS SET AND FORCE DEVELOP. :,:‘: S =3

NN 1 222=500% (0] I TRK

O ] WOR (e SS= R

R IS&5 SNy

s : LINK N NRRAE
Se= ! WORK s DR
S oS! (s A
S S oD O (i ke

S o I ) ORI

S R THE PERI 21 - Wl
i N FO E 30, i B

o QW B K
W9, e ‘ DU b
s WG | R Oy
iy DI 1 AR K
ey o } FONNA ood,,
W S ‘ RN s
i O Al ) o
W L " e LK
A 0911108 } AN 'uo‘
A | 4 N IS
SN L i RN s
NS Ao () RN M5,
SN\ 30, 201 S SN\

e:ee%\{\\\sw:w//m»:.@ JUNE 30, [ *

AN S f the i N
S e oud partner o i ‘{'{‘o:o:«';’t’%”‘:“é‘lh‘&?’e}
= e A pr 1) e g (e, WY
S e IR ® ) S S

55 W CHA W Vihe ) e

e e RD 1y e

S e BOA ~ X & 4e

s e INS } s

I9ne: AR '’ OO

S QU HANIE COLL Icanjo j\* i
e R STEP EMPLOYERS ame = o
i Yl BRINGING RS TOGETHER ok
@ i AND JOB SEEKE netw 7
AN X it
AR Gy . i

A oINS S 059} 1
QR 1% . 9]0} i
A NG C :z:l!i!}!i!‘%‘!izézgié; i

" i I SRRRNOr o222

’:\\'\Wa%«‘.oﬁ KLINK XL X i

W‘.}\\N i A W 0 R .:..:.:;::,;u‘»’yé;;iiz%;;"gp(. 2"“"3’;“-‘.&’.‘.{'«"’”5{

X0 S = SRS SH X\ B 22 %
== 2 o ,..,‘!;g..g.:::zzzzzg SR eage W
ST RS OIS ‘335??7""':‘,"%?“5333"" S\l Z

ST N e x-z’l:-... WSSz OO d b egtesl 2

AN . 09I SRR 22 exany %

LR N 2 N s T

e SRR S22

i % S Nl

ok = 52 SRS (pesests NN

7 00 e s s

= o2 .
\ 2 .X!!?i::%s%;; S (s N\ Z
:tsit':c?‘"\’»::33:::"101' SRR
N 1727570630 e
SRR
ez
Rl
NN

\ =
Sl
N
N2 S
N\
N\
Ay
)
QW
="
27, S
s Zay ez
ez
N\
ez N
NN\ ZZ
A i
\WZ
*

=

R
1N
21NN
ZZ i) h"o;s‘
NIRRT
N J S s RS
IS o Ty ST
S ISR S e
N EISSISSISNER 5225
* RN be 22, DA Setete
p‘&\"‘&;. oo RS, “'!! 3
Z iR AR s prefetetereterss
U RN Fateteteteletets
=22 I Q B3I atetels
S L SIS R 1%
RN )"'03;0|""’%2::‘8::%‘:«“‘
S IR s
ZiINS 72 |$ln;s.g§g‘ S S
,z%;;.’;",,,ﬁ'.;zs}w.‘ 9N =SS = 5330000C
Z i sl AR »%523::«'
2 S 'k:??i‘;‘«‘w'%%:;i;i;‘;,
524 ”‘,“‘:‘s‘. .:g:z::o. OO OBDRS
72l SRR Teteteteteletetatete
SIS Stetetatelele

Page 83 of 88



O3]
RIS S
LRELEE Sl e
QQQY RRIOQRLES :::::2:32:«.‘;‘»24:3:?33?:: ““3::‘3‘,%‘?%;23'1:1' ‘).)'}.{ D ‘,‘g’s}iﬁl"“’l]ﬂi% >
= SN i SN2 AT N2
SR e =i e S N\ S\
SN IS e S ez X s I % W~
e e S N\
SiEEs W N\ " Z
R 57 AN 72 N\
s\ W S\ Z

Z;
/:::?//I
f gz
\)
777
N 7

7 D NS
* S 2N oINS .3%‘{{"'.‘}}5&‘3}5{.‘.
g 3
i 2N oz 2SS e
AN < RS O e A A e IS
gﬂi“’"“‘p\\ s l“), XX 2 A LS = 25 RSSSees
SHNBRRSXS O AR £z R SRS JoleleteYeteterats
o :\\}i:,s“x 2 ‘ﬁ'&:z&;%:i;s:x BV s e e
RIKEIS SRS e S o100,
2224y k§§§§$§§3§t— % Frtetetele el eYetteTer oy . ‘;“ ;"
SRR ) 0 f
pfeters 0.04 R £
OU i A
’ 0N KX
“ OO i ERYSIIIY
AN NI AL A
IRSONSNN 2t
! K Q 77
’oo" ;’Sss'}»’:":: ’:‘:‘ :z‘:.’s”" N \\?ﬂl;’/’wm?':“:’:
& i oa=2 =
%A oI N =X o,
MAS 937l I (& e
AN Doy ‘ 1=
AR 900%'| KX =
maé;‘s.m i b‘%‘ % N
SN\ s LR
N
SIS\ LS il e
KXEE e WY
X573 RS (R X
SO XS K e D
i, e W Bl Dl
S e O 1
iy OGS 0 RIS ot
XXX QNN AN oo
5 ONRE 0 RN b
XX AN OONRY i
oy ORR “ RN o
e A OO0 A 1 f“
e O E SN Ao
Wike S 'H A ' TH N R NI
ey QAN NS08
e N OWLEDGES NN 5555
i THIS ACKNOW SN
(L2508 >
N Lind s K3
AN8) i W (=3 TS
NN, o0 k
N LS a9 N
QNS XK XX N N“’.
AN e 18 o S
QNN O] X0 4“0.0.
QO e, M s SO
Q00 K] | 1 O
SIS e B QA
o S e O
37 ) e n e W g O
i S o i
IS e W R oy
%Y WS DA 9
S QRS 'Q:Q‘ G e
XK AN } | R s
s O S SUINNS A
Xy N “ O Y N\ N""
e DR RN WOIN O
i e DARD AN S,
M“"i %‘m}% R I IFICAI IO N STAN w 5‘.’&’?5‘\\\3\\‘3?"" "‘:“:“‘0
XX P ¥ PSRN
(S D I O F C E Q‘Q‘ IEES =S
AN i s ==
NN v/ i H == =S
NS lar el (s DA
N A 00080 O
NN D0 (551 DO
W\N\W%m“% THE STATE WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD }“:( %l NN Qe
SN ZE= ! Y e AN
Vo= ) RTH BY e O
< 2 A ET FO e R
S ‘ 55 AND DETERMINED BY THE 0 B
K X
XX RO i R ok
S o3 ENT BOARD S L
S & RCE DEVELOPMEN L
A ol I Dy
i 3 WORKLINK WORKFO R [
s VAN I RS AN
Ve R SN DO
i Wik ;:‘0: o’.o‘sgs}!\\\ \ «5’4/’11’.3,".;.,:.::
2N X
i 5/ OD OF | [0 Z==3Y
e (= ZZ o)
A o FOR THE PERI :;:4 S== =R
AR i WIS S KK
OO\ i) S0 e
SOSN\as T E 30, 2021 i BTN
’.".".&’,{#}\\\‘\?\»‘!’fﬂl//afo'o% ul Y 1 20 19 7 ;“4 o RO
CNNNA X § oy Y
UL KA 4 M B ORI
e XS W B Ui
= = XS “1 R R
o oo W e o)
o, NS, (N B o
S5 WS A i
W00 e, W RS oo
Sl RS h | XN s
e NS ‘ AR oo
e N3 RN O
O NS, MR X
,:'.:'.:'é.:@’ ’e"e‘e‘}’}‘.:’; JUNE 30, 2019 W ”5&‘&:‘ %
e VAN I AN SN B
(e ORI A JI A8
i S RD CHAIR NSNS
i OJ LINS, BOA O ORNNIAA
i M HANIE COL ] 20 22
A G STEP A proud partner of the :‘:‘, BRI
A o
NRNA OO N ey
) e LOYERS W 7 NN
OSSN iaralatsliie) BRINGING EMP ~ X { NN RN
QINSANNi gptenel ® I NN
ANNSNNN 72 te! HER R NN
XN 770 TOGET e (S NN AN
N\ N SR, americanjocenter B
PECONE W ey i A
eI (K9 )X
S LINK etwork W g
S AN S W 0 R K n =\
7 NN = e
XXKXF AN SR ¢
ST NG
SN
ell \
A BN
S g1
WILe, N— 5
oo ~ 00 19
o — (91919701¢) QQ o
""’”fi/ — e XXX L K “§§§§3§2§2§%%:£3§§§3§§; “':«"
SlelololIvieImi=imisiieloTeleTolelol6 RIS Seo S e \
W= T ""§§§§§§§§§",’%§%§:§§; :=$:§:§3;“'§§:§§§3§§§§§i “‘ii%.‘,",‘,'ﬁii%:i"";gﬁ' ""’i“ﬁ!{ﬁ’i“,}?@i’?" =
) SRRRREARE SIS SSIEE SIS AUNMEEEP ST N7
QAL == o Sl S ezz20 s N7 S
sississzgri%z::?z??%ss%,. S Ve Sl RS i i~
AT S ke SeSZZ S
SIIEEX g R z N7
UL 7
N

SRS
Z=i RN N
= 2 4 N\ Y SN
\ W7«
ez 7 S Z
i ‘~\§\§i\\\“‘l;/‘;??’ 2% =
N\~ e
N\Z

*

=

R
2411\
Z Z i D \ ') 2%, Al
2 N S G IIMNIRASSS,
=7 N NN IS A 7 IS
=< S NS ISR NN 10 AN SN
= s IS ,,%i:f";qgﬁi‘fﬁ SENSB SO G SO vf"?é??%?i?«\ PSS
N NS X 7 PR Y, gezzes W S Tz
N AN P il “‘Illzg‘a 53::3;!““,!’:3::2::s:§2Xg¢,‘ RS eSS =
222 NSRS 3 oiviz"z'{wh"it:‘:z«!l\;.‘ oL S S =
ool R boozez OSSN G\ PRSI === =S :
W R .,:zggggg§?{';§§§:§3§§N. S = s
% 3 Terteteteeleteeets:
Totetetetetelefelefetete

Page 84 of 88



Provider name:

Provider website:

Primary
phone:

Signature
authority:

Physical address:

Within 150
miles of
Clemson

Program name:

Program description:

Class
format:

Certificate
Type:

Total Cost:

In
demand

In
WorkLink
Industry

Industry

Carolina
Computer Training
(Approved for the
ETPL)

http://cctbusiness.c
om/certifications/dig
ital-marketing/

8645278115

David
Herder

33 Villa Road, Suite
100 Greenville, SC

Yes

Professional
Certification in
Digital Marketing

The Professional Certification in Digital Marketing is an in-
depth 30-hour course created and validated by digital
marketing industry specialists (Digital Marketing Institute).
The course prepares the student in the core essentials of
digital marketing, including Search, social media, PPC,
email marketing, analytics, mobile marketing, strategy, and
planning .. all the marketing skills needed to thrive in today's
digital economy.

Online

Certificatio
n in Digital
Marketing

$2299.00

No

Educational
Services

ECPI University
(Approved for the
ETPL)

http://www.ecpi.edu

8434140350

Karen
Burgess

1001 Keys Drive
Suite 100,
Greenville, SC
29615

Yes

Computer and
Information
Science, Bachelor
of Science -
Concentration
Cybersecurity

The Nafional Security Agency and the Department of
Homeland Security have designated ECPI University as a
National Center of Academic Excellence in Cyber Defense
Education (CAE-CDE) for the Bachelor of Science in
Computer and Information Science: Cyber and Network
Security major, Cybersecurity Track through the academic
year 2023. Students in the B.S. in Computer & Information
Science program develop planning, design, implementation,
and support skills in operating systems, networking,
software programs, and security. Students develop
additional focused skills based on which major the student
pursues. Students also learn the principles of excellent
customer service in order to assist clients with technical
issues. Upon successful completion of the Bachelor of
Science in Computer & Information Science, graduates are
able to: Design, implement and evaluate computer-based
solutions that incorporate the appropriate computing
requirements identified through the analysis of specific
organizational or computing problems. Function effectively
on teams to establish goals, plan tasks, meet deadlines,
manage risk, and produce deliverables. Apply written, oral,
and graphical communication in both technical and non-
technical environments. Evaluate and use appropriate
technical literature. Engage in continuous professional
development through user groups, associations,
conferences, readings, research, and other channels.
Nevelon and annlv ethical and lanal hest nractices in the

Instructor
Taught,
Online and
Lab-based

CompTIA
Security+,
Network+,
Linux+, A+,
Certified
Ethical
Hacker,
Multiple
Windows
certification
s

$67156.00

Yes

Professional,
Scientific, and
Technical
Services

KEY Movement
LLC

https://treavnesmith
.wixsite.com/websit
e

8032618509

Montreavio
us Nesmith

9725 Old Pee Dee
Road, Hemingway,
SC 29554

CDL LEARNERS
PERMIT COURSE

One week (36 hours) of classroom training instruction in
order to obtain CDL Learners Permit.

Instructor
Taught

SCDMV
Learners
Permit

CDL (A)

$423.00

Yes

Exception

Transportation
and
Warehousing

810 Dutch Square
Blvd, Suite 210,
Columbia, SC
29210

Yes

Second Chance
Jobs, LLC

http://secondchanc
ejobs.org/

8434699669

Deborah
Reese

1158 Monaco Drive,
Mount Pleasant, SC
29464

Pre-Apprenticeship
Certificate Training
(PACT) - BASIC
HVAC

Second Chance Jobs, LLC will be teaching The PACT (Pre-
Apprenticeship Certificate Training) Program in BASIC
HVAC, designed by the HBI (Home Builders Institute) a
national leader for career training in the building industry,
prepares students (including at risk and under-served
populations such as youth, veterans, ex-offenders and
displaced workers) with the skills and experience they need
for successful careers in the building industry through
certification programs, mentoring, pre-apprenticeships and
job placement services. Our partnership with the Home
Builders Institute (HBI) and the Home Builders Association
(HBA) allows us to teach the PACT Program as it was
designed which means students receive academic
certifications and real life hands on training with HBA
members during their 12-16 week training/education.

Instructor
Taught

$7500.00

Yes

Construction

Page 85 of 88




Pre-Apprenticeship
Certificate Training

Second Chance Jobs, LLC will be teaching The PACT (Pre-
Apprenticeship Certificate Training) Program in BUILDING
CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY, designed by the HBI
(Home Builders Institute) a national leader for career training

(PACT) - in the building industry, prepares students (including at risk | Instructor .
BUILDING and under-served populations such as youth, veterans, ex- [Taught $7500.00 | Yes Yes Construction
CONSTRUCTION (offenders and displaced workers) with the skills and
TECHNOLOGY experience they need for successful careers in the building

industry through certification programs, mentoring, pre-

apprenticeships and job placement services.

Second Chance Jobs, LLC will be teaching The PACT (Pre-

Apprenticeship Certificate Training) Program in

CARPENTRY, designed by the HBI (Home Builders
Pre-Apprenticeship|Institute) a national leader for career training in the building
Certificate Training |industry, prepares students (including at risk and under- Instructor .
(PACT) - served populations such as youth, veterans, ex-offenders Taught $7500.00 |ves Yes Construction
CARPENTRY and displaced workers) with the skills and experience they

need for successful careers in the building industry through

certification programs, mentoring, pre-apprenticeships and

job placement services.

Second Chance Jobs, LLC will be teaching The PACT (Pre-

Apprenticeship Certificate Training) Program in

ELECTRICAL, designed by the HBI (Home Builders
Pre-Apprenticeship|Institute) a national leader for career training in the building
Certificate Training |industry, prepares students (including at risk and under- Instructor .
(PACT) - served populations such as youth, veterans, ex-offenders Taught $7500.00 |ves Yes Construction
ELECTRICAL and displaced workers) with the skills and experience they

need for successful careers in the building industry through

certification programs, mentoring, pre-apprenticeships and

job placement services.

Second Chance Jobs, LLC will be teaching The PACT (Pre-

Apprenticeship Certificate Training) Program in

LANDSCAPING, designed by the HBI (Home Builders
Pre-Apprenticeship|Institute) a national leader for career training in the building
Certificate Training |industry, prepares students (including at risk and under- Instructor .
(PACT) - served populations such as youth, veterans, ex-offenders [ Taught $7500.00 |Yes Yes Construction
LANDSCAPING and displaced workers) with the skills and experience they

need for successful careers in the building industry through

certification programs, mentoring, pre-apprenticeships and

job placement services.

Second Chance Jobs, LLC will be teaching The PACT (Pre-

Apprenticeship Certificate Training) Program in MASONRY,

designed by the HBI (Home Builders Institute) a national
Pre-Apprenticeship|leader for career training in the building industry, prepares
Certificate Training |students (including at risk and under-served populations Instructor N
(PACT) - such as youth, veterans, ex-offenders and displaced Taught $7500.00 |Yes Yes Construction
MASONRY workers) with the skills and experience they need for

successful careers in the building industry through
certification programs, mentoring, pre-apprenticeships and
job placement services.

Page 86 of 88




Pre-Apprenticeship
Certificate Training

Second Chance Jobs, LLC will be teaching The PACT (Pre-
Apprenticeship Certificate Training) Program in PAINTING
AND FINISHING, designed by the HBI (Home Builders
Institute) a national leader for career training in the building

(PACT) - industry, prepares students (including at risk and under- Instructor $7500.00 |Yes Yes Construction
served populations such as youth, veterans, ex-offenders Taught
PAINTING AND - - ) )
FINISHING and displaced workers) with the skills and experience they
need for successful careers in the building industry through
certification programs, mentoring, pre-apprenticeships and
job placement services.
Second Chance Jobs, LLC will be teaching The PACT (Pre-
Apprenticeship Certificate Training) Program in PEST
CONTROL, created by Apprenticeship Carolina compliant
Pre-Apprenticeship | with the Standards of the Pest Control Industry and - .
o T h . . Administrative
Certificate Training |approved by the DOL, which prepares students (including at | Instructor $7500.00 |Yes Yes and Suport
(PACT) - PEST risk and under-served populations such as youth, veterans, |Taught : Servicez
CONTROL ex-offenders and displaced workers) with the skills and
experience they need for successful career in the pest
control industry through certification programs, mentoring,
pre-apprenticeships and job placement services.
$7500.00 |Yes Yes Construction
Second Chance Jobs, LLC will be teaching The PACT (Pre-
Apprenticeship Certificate Training) Program in PLUMBING,
designed by the HBI (Home Builders Institute) a national
Pre-Apprenticeship |leader for career training in the building industry, prepares
Certificate Training | students (including at risk and under-served populations Instructor
(PACT) - such as youth, veterans, ex-offenders and displaced Taught
PLUMBING workers) with the skills and experience they need for
successful careers in the building industry through
certification programs, mentoring, pre-apprenticeships and
job placement services.
Second Chance Jobs, LLC will be teaching The PACT (Pre-
Apprenticeship Certificate Training) Program in
. . |WEATHERIZATION, designed by the HBI (Home Builders
Pre-Apprenticeship N . R o
o e Institute) a national leader for career training in the building
Certificate Training industry, prepares students (including at risk and under- Instructor
(PACT) - ¥, prepar 9 $7500.00 [No Yes Construction
served populations such as youth, veterans, ex-offenders Taught
WEATHERIZATIO . . . N
N and displaced workers) with the skills and experience they

need for successful careers in the building industry through
certification programs, mentoring, pre-apprenticeships and
job placement services.

Page 87 of 88




Eligible Training Provider List

Current Reasons for Denial:

1. Ourlocal areais prioritizing classroom based training for the WorkLink area.

2. Training is not within the five in-demand career clusters for the WorkLink area:

a.
b.
C.
d.
e.

Administrative and Support Services;
Construction;

Health Care and Social Assistance;
Manufacturing;

Professional, Scientific, and Technical Services;

Nor is it an occupational career exception: CDL training.

3. WorkLink Workforce Development Board currently has a moratorium on barbering,

cosmetology, nail technician, and horseshoeing for the WorkLink area.

4. Training programs do not lead to a recognized post-secondary occupational credential.

5. Training costs exceed the maximum amount for the WorkLink area.

(Currently, set at 55,000 per program year and 510,000 in a lifetime by the WorkLink Board;
514,000 in a lifetime by the State.)

6. Training provider does not offer programs of study within 150 miles of Clemson, SC.

Page 88 of 88



	OS Operations Committee Packet 5.22.19
	OS Operations Committee Packet 5.22.19
	1. OneStop Committee Agenda 5.22.19
	2. DRAFT OneStop Operations Committee Meeting Minutes 3-20-19
	3. 18IWT01 Summary
	Sheet1

	3. Rapid Response Grants Summary
	Sheet1

	4. PY18 OJT Contract Summary
	Sheet1

	5. OS Operator invoices
	Copy of 1092-10 Worklink OSO Adult April 2019
	Copy of 1223-10 Worklink OSO DW April 2019 Invoice

	6. Usage Report April 2019 (FINAL)

	OS Operations Committee Packet 5.22.19
	7. PY19 WL EWDS Success Stories Qtr3
	8. Ad DwProgram Invoices
	Copy of 1055-10 Worklink Adult April 2019 Invoice
	Copy of 1056-10 Worklink DW April 2019 Invoice
	1230-10 Worklink RapidResponse April 2019 Invoice Revised
	Copy of 1240-05 Worklink Rapid Response-2 April 2019 Invoice

	9. WL May Budget Disbursement  Report (Run date 5.2.19)
	10. WIOA Instruction Letter No PY18-11 SC Works Certification Standards

	OS Operations Committee Packet 5.22.19
	OS Operations Committee Packet 5.22.19
	11. PY18 SC Works Comprehensive Center Certification Standards Assessment Report (Draft)

	OS Operations Committee Packet 5.22.19
	12. WL SC Works Ops Plan 4-17-19

	OS Operations Committee Packet 5.22.19
	OS Operations Committee Packet 5.22.19
	13. Employer Services and Business Engagement Plan 2019 Draft
	Overview of the Business Services Team
	Overview of the Business Engagement Survey
	Administrative and Support and Waste Management and Remediation Services
	Health Care and Social Assistance



	13. Employer Services and Business Engagement Plan 2019 Draft
	OS Operations Committee Packet 5.22.19
	OS Operations Committee Packet 5.22.19
	13. Employer Services and Business Engagement Plan 2019 Draft
	Overview of the Expected Performance Outcomes
	Employer Service Strategy and Business Engagement Plan
	Serving Employers that are Hiring, Expanding, Laying Off
	Economic Development ReadySC
	1. Self-Service
	2. Staff-Assisted Services
	Business Services
	3. Customized Services

	Our primary focus will be to build and maintain relationships with Employers in the WorkLink Region.


	14. Certificate of OneStop Certification Anderson
	14. Certificate of OneStop Certification Clemson
	14. Certificate of OneStop Certification Easley
	14. Certificate of OneStop Certification Seneca

	15. ETPL 052219
	OS Operations Committee Packet 5.22.19
	15. ETPL Reasons for Denial





